
Meeting Date
Start Time
End Time
Location

Purpose

MEETING AGENDA - iLEAD California Charters 1 Board
Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a
majority of all of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at the resource center between 9:00 am
and 3:30 pm.

  

Meeting

Wednesday, March 30, 2022
5:30 PM
7:00 PM
Due to social distancing, this meeting will be held virtually. 
You may join us on ZOOM at: 
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793 
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Agenda

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

1.2. Roll Call

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

1.4. Approve Agenda

Due date: 3/30/2022

1.5. Approve Minutes

Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
iCC1 Minutes-2022-02-02 (2).pdf

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD CA Charters 1 governing board regarding any item within the Board's
jurisdiction whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board,

Page 1 of 4



please complete a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
Personnel Report_iLEAD CA 3.22.22.pdf
Personnel Report Expl-AV 3.22.22.pdf

4.2. Check Register

Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
iCC1 Payment Register_032322.pdf

4.3. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

Request approval of required Analysis of AB 361 Emergency Legislation regarding the ability of the Board and
public to meet safely in person given measures to promote social distancing.

Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
iLEAD CA - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (1).pdf

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. Learner Board Ambassador Report

5.2. iLEAD Hybrid School Directors' Reports

Documents
March iLEAD Hybrid Exploration Director Report.pdf
3_30_22_AVExp_DirectorRep.pdf
Site Director Board Report March2022.docx

6. Action Items

6.1. 2nd Interim Report

Request ratification of the 2021-2022 2nd Interim report.

Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
iLEAD Hybrid 2021-2022 Alt Form and MYP.pdf

6.2. School Plan for Student Achievement

Request approval of School Plan For Student Acheivement which outlines the Title I, II, and IV programs put into
place with the Federal Funding requested for this year.

Page 2 of 4



Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
SSC Approved - Hybrid SPSA 21_22 (1) (3).pdf

6.3. Revised Mental Health Policy

Request renewal of the Revised Mental Health Policy.

http://ileadstudentsupport.org/counseling

Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
iLEAD Hybrid (Red line) Mental Health Policy 3_2022.pdf

6.4. Residency Policy

Request approval of the Residency Policy as written.

Due date: 3/30/2022

Documents
iLEAD Hybrid Charter School Residency Policy .pdf

7. Comments

7.1. Board Comments

7.2. CEO Comments

8. Closed Session

8.1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Gov. Code section
54956.9(d)(2).)

8.2. Report Of Closed Session

9. Closing Items

9.1. Promotion / Graduation Dates

Exploration 8th Grade Celebration: June 3rd

Exploration High School Commencement: June 7th

AV 8th Grade Promotion: June 17th

9.2. Next Board Meeting Date - May 4, 2022

9.3. Adjournment

Please note:  items on the agenda may not be addressed in the order they appear.   The Board of Directors may alter
the order at their discretion.

Page 3 of 4

http://ileadstudentsupport.org/counseling


Board Room Accessibility:  The Board of Directors encourage those with disabilities to participate fully in the
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids
or services to participate in the public meeting, please contact the office at least 48 hours before the scheduled
Board of Directors meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government
Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).]

The Secretary of the Board of Directors, hereby certifies that this agenda was pubicly posted 72 or 24 hours prior to
the meeting as required by law.

Page 4 of 4



Date
Started
Ended

Location

Purpose

Chaired by
Recorder

MEETING MINUTES - iLEAD California Charters 1 Board
Meeting

Wednesday, February 2, 2022
5:30 PM
7:16 PM
Due to social distancing, this meeting will be held virtually. 
You may join us on ZOOM at: 
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793 
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular scheduled meeting

John Vescovo
Julie Basse

Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.

Status: Completed

1.2. Roll Call

John Vescovo - Present

Pat Hill - Present

Cheri Bradford - Present

Kenchy Ragsdale - arrived late at 5:37 p.m.

Kenneth Scott - absent

Status: Completed

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Status: Completed

1.4. Approve Agenda

Motioned: Cheri Bradford

Seconded: Pat Hill

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott and Kenchy Ragsdale were absent

Status: Completed

Page 1 of 7



1.5. Approve Minutes

Motioned: Pat Hill

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott and Kenchy Ragsdale were absent

Status: Completed

Documents
Minutes Special Meeting-2021-12-01-v1 (1).pdf
Minutes Regular Meeting-2021-12-01-v2 (1).pdf

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

Julia Kim, Exploration Co-Director, introduced 7th grader Graham H. who showed and explained the game he
designed called, Roller Coaster Champion.

Status: Completed

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD CA Charters 1 governing board regarding any item within the Board's
jurisdiction whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board,
please complete a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

No public comment(s)

Status: Completed

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

Motioned: Pat Hill

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Personnel Report Expl-AV 1.25.22-2.pdf
Personnel Report_iLEAD CA 1.24.22.pdf

4.2. Check Register

Motioned: Pat Hill

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Page 2 of 7



Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iCC1 Payment Register_012522.pdf

4.3. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

Request approval of required Analysis of AB 361 Emergency Legislation regarding the ability of the Board and
public to meet safely in person given measures to promote social distancing.

The Board decided the March 2nd Board Meeting will be held virtually.

Motioned: Pat Hill

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD CA - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (1).pdf

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. Learner Board Ambassador Report

Julia Kim, Exploration Co-Director, presented the new Co-Ambassador Kelly H., who introduced herself and spoke
of her passionate involvement in groups and volunteer work.

Status: Completed

5.2. iLEAD Hybrid School Directors' Reports

Julia Kim, Terri Budke and Talaya Coleman each presented their Director's Report and answered questions of the
Board.

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD Hybrid Exploration Director Report.pdf
2_2_22_iLEAD AV EXPLORATION_Director Report (1).pdf
AV Site Director Board Report Feb22022.pdf

5.3. Mid Year LCAP and Supplement Funding Report

Given the additional funding received by the school after the adoption of the 2021 June LCAP, a report will be
provided to review the additional funding streams, learning programs, trainings, educational partner engagement,
materials, curriculum, and outcomes thus far within the 2021 - 2022 school year.

Lara Durrell, presented the Mid Year LCAP and Supplement Funding Report and answered questions of the Board.

Status: Completed

Page 3 of 7



Documents
2021-22 iLEAD Hybrid 2021-22 LCAP Supplement DRAFT.docx.pdf

5.4. Annual Form 700

Reminder to fill out the electronic Form 700 sent from the "COI Desk" through email by April 1.

Kim Lytle presented the Annual Form 700 and answered questions of the Board.

Status: Completed

Documents
Annual Form 700 Electronic File Support Document.pdf

6. Action Items

6.1. First Interim Report

Request ratification of the First Interim Report related to the school budget through October 2021 which was
required and submitted to your authorizer in December 2021.

Kelly O'Brien presented the First Interim Report and answered questions of the Board.

Motioned: Kenchy Ragsdale

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Status: Completed

Documents
2122 HYBRID FIRST INTERIM DISTRICT PACKET.pdf

6.2. Revised ESSER III Plans

Request ratification of the Board approved ESSER III Plan has been revised and resubmitted according to
requirements of the County Office of Education.

Lara Durrell presented the Revised ESSER III Plans and answered questions of the Board.

Motion To Ratify: Kenchy Ragsdale

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Revised & Redlined iLEAD_Hybrid_2021-22_ESSER_III_Expenditure Plan.pdf

6.3. 2022 Emergency Operations Plan

Request approval of the 2022 Emergency Operations Plan.

April Cauthron presented the Emergency Operations Plans and answered questions of the Board.

Kenchy Ragsdale motioned to approve with minor name corrections

Page 4 of 7



Seconded: Pat Hill

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

6.4. 2022 - 2023 School Calendar

Request approval of the 2022-2023 School Calendar.

Motioned: Cheri Bradford

Seconded: Kenchy Ragsdale

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
2022-23 draft iLEAD CA Calendar A v2201141120.pdf
2022-23 draft iLEAD Exploration B v2201141120.pdf

6.5. Board Member Roles

Review and alter Board Member Roles of President, Secretary, and Treasurer as the Board sees fit.

Kim Lytle reviewed the Board Member Roles and answered questions of the Board.

The Board elected Members to the following positions:

President: Pat Hill

Treasurer: Kenchy Ragsdale

Secretary: Cheri Bradford

Members at Large: Kenneth Scott and John Vescovo

The Board authorizes Mission Valley Bank to remove John Vescovo as a signer and add Patrick Hill to the bank
accounts

Motioned: John Vescovo

Seconded: Kenchy Ragsdale

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

6.6. Board Member Terms

Request approval to renew all Board Members for another 1 year term.

All Board Members remain for another one year term

Motioned: Kenchy Ragsdale

Seconded: John Vescovo

Page 5 of 7



Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

6.7. iLEAD CA Lease - Synergy Hasley Canyon

Request approval of this continued lease for office space at the Hasley Canyon Synergy Space.

Kim Lytle presented the iLEAD CA Lease - Synergy Hasley Canyon lease and answered questions of the Board.

Motioned: Pat Hill

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
1st Amendment to Lease iLEAD California .pdf

6.8. iLEAD Synergy Service Agreement

Request approval of the iLEAD Synergy Service Agreement in order to support this school once approved by the
Antelope Valley High School Union District.

Dawn Evenson presented the iLEAD Synergy Service Agreement and answered questions of the Board.

Motioned: Kenchy Ragsdale

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved, Kenneth Scott was absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD SYNERGY RESOURCE SHARING AGREEMENT.pdf

7. Comments

7.1. Board Comments

Kenchy Ragsdale and Pat Hill thanked John Vescovo for being the Board President

Status: Completed

7.2. CEO Comments

Dawn Evenson complimented the Learners and Staff who presented at the Board meeting. She stated that due to
Covid, learners are struggling with mental health needs and counseling teams are providing support. She said that
two sites who we support have been hit hard by Covid during the last month. She noted that iCA and Maker Team
members have stepped in to cover classes virtually for learners who are on independent study due to
COVID. Lastly, she informed the Board that some plans and activities have been postponed due to Covid and staff
wellness concerns. 

Page 6 of 7



The Board Members were invited to attend the 2/16/22 AVUHSD Board vote for iLEAD Synergy.  

Status: Completed

8. Closed Session

8.1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Gov. Code section
54956.9(d)(2).)

Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(2).): Two matters

Status: Completed

8.2. Report Of Closed Session

Nothing reported from Closed Session - No Vote Taken

Status: Completed

9. Closing Items

9.1. Next Meeting Date - March 2, 2022

Status: Completed

9.2. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

Status: Completed

Page 7 of 7



January 25, 2022 - March 22, 2022 ILEAD CA EXPL-AV PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – NEW HIRES

iLEAD AV - Exploration

Julie Ramey - Educational Facilitator - 1/25/22

iLEAD Hybrid - AV

Alexandra Vasconez - Care Team - Student Support - 3/16/22

iLEAD Hybrid - Exploration

Ashley Gonzales - Student Support - Ed Specialist - 2/7/22
Joshua Mawhorter - Educational Facilitator - 2/8/22
Haley Fite - Student Support - Ed Specialist - 2/28/22
Adrienne Monroy - Ed Specialist - 3/1/22

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

iLEAD AV - Exploration

N/A

iLEAD Hybrid - AV

N/A

iLEAD Hybrid - Exploration

Tonya Todd - Educational Facilitator - Substitute - 1/28/22
Shaunna Koza - Educational Facilitator - Reading Intervention - 1/28/22
Eric Parnell - Student Support - Ed Specialist - 2/10/22
Holly Bourguignon - Ed Specialist - 3/1/22
Caylen Hartwell - Educational Facilitator - 3/3/22

1 iLEAD CA Personnel Report



January 25, 2022 - March 22, 2022 ILEAD CA EXPL-AV PERSONNEL REPORT

Sheryl Kolker - Educational Facilitator - Substitute - 3/3/22
Alyssa Fetters - Student Support - Occupational Therapist - 3/10/22
Jeanette Shoukry - Care Team - Student Support - 3/11/22
Madison Alpern  - Educational Facilitator - 3/14/22

STATUS CHANGE

iLEAD AV - Exploration

N/A

iLEAD Hybrid - AV

N/A

iLEAD Hybrid - Exploration

Joshua Mawhorter - part time Educational Facilitator Sub to full time Educational Facilitator - 2/16/22
Jordyn Levier - part time to full time Educational Facilitator - 2/22/22

2 iLEAD CA Personnel Report



January 25, 2022 - March 22, 2022 ILEAD CA PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – NEW HIRES

Lyndsey Frederick - Speech & Language Pathologist Assistant - 2/22/22
Tilly Gunaratna - Payroll Assistant - 3/1/22

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

Bambi Ballesteros - School Counselor - 2/24/22
Holly Vasconez - Family and Community Engagement - 2/25/22

STATUS CHANGE

Sarah Vasquez - Accounting Clerk to Accounting Coordinator - 2/1/22
Jessica Horton - Accounting Clerk to Accounting Coordinator - 2/1/22

1 iLEAD CA Personnel Report



Page 1 of 37

Company Name: iLEAD California
Report Name: Payment Register
Report Title 2: iLEAD California Charters 1
Footer Text 01/26/2022-03/23/2022
Created On: 3/25/22
Location: iCC1--iLEAD California Charters 1
Date Vendor Document No Amount
1/26/22 123R000--Moscat, Marcos [S] Bill.com EFT 595.00
1/26/22 AACA000--AACA REL Bill.com EFT 17,120.69
1/26/22 ACAD006--Academy 831 [S] Bill.com EFT 414.00
1/26/22 ACOR000--Acorn Naturalists [P] Bill.com EFT 193.06
1/26/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 213.95
1/26/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 140.58
1/26/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 10.34
1/26/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 189.00
1/26/22 ARDE000--Sousa, Jill Marie Bill.com EFT 1,950.00
1/26/22 ARDE001--Ardent Academy for Gifted Youth Bill.com EFT 140.00
1/26/22 ARGO000--Argo Brothers Inc. Bill.com EFT 295.50
1/26/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 35,888.74
1/26/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 4,974.35
1/26/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 13,928.85
1/26/22 ARTH001--The Art House S. Corp Bill.com EFT 710.00
1/26/22 ARTS001--Wishmill Corp Bill.com EFT 73.93
1/26/22 BARN001--Barnabas Robotics Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 55.29
1/26/22 BARR000--Barrett, Stephanie Bill.com EFT 60.00
1/26/22 BASU000--Basurto Music & Academics Bill.com EFT 140.00
1/26/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 483.06
1/26/22 BEEB000--Beebe, Melinda J. Bill.com EFT 280.00
1/26/22 BEND002--Piano Boise LLC dba Allemande Music Academy Bill.com EFT 3,007.00
1/26/22 BERE000--Berens, Candis Bill.com EFT 860.00
1/26/22 BFOR000--B for B LLC Bill.com EFT 623.46
1/26/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 127.13
1/26/22 BLOO000--Bloom School of Music and Dance Bill.com EFT 147.00
1/26/22 BOBB001--Bobbie's School Of Performing Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 800.00
1/26/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 213.23
1/26/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 99.99
1/26/22 BORA000--James Boran [S] Bill.com EFT 400.00
1/26/22 BOXA000--Box, Angela Bill.com EFT 100.00
1/26/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 129.00
1/26/22 BREA002--Breakthrough Sports Bill.com EFT 2,126.02
1/26/22 BROA001--Broadway Gymnastics School Inc. Bill.com EFT 328.00
1/26/22 BURB001--Burbank Music Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 405.00
1/26/22 BYUI000--BYU Continuing Education Bill.com EFT 340.00
1/26/22 CALI018--California TKD Center Bill.com EFT 629.25
1/26/22 CARL001--Carolyn A. Barth [S] Bill.com EFT 233.00
1/26/22 CASS001--Cassady, Ingrid Bill.com EFT 683.75
1/26/22 CELE001--Celeste Haueter - Reading is Fun for Me [S] Bill.com EFT 761.00
1/26/22 CLAS000--The Classical Historian Bill.com EFT 762.52
1/26/22 CLEA003--Cleary Irish Dance LLC Bill.com EFT 592.50
1/26/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 167.70
1/26/22 COLB000--The Colburn School [P] Bill.com EFT 1,380.01
1/26/22 COLL006--Collaborative Learning Solutions Bill.com EFT 17,600.00
1/26/22 CORD000--Cordero, Efrain Bill.com EFT 166.00
1/26/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies Bill.com EFT 521.80
1/26/22 CORP001--Corporate Splash Bill.com EFT 63.90



Page 2 of 37

1/26/22 DAVE000--Dave Janssen's School of Music [S] Bill.com EFT 515.06
1/26/22 DEXT000--Dexter Creative Bill.com EFT 330.00
1/26/22 DOMI003--Dominguez, Yazmin Bill.com EFT 200.00
1/26/22 DREA003--Dream Elite Gymnastics Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 480.00
1/26/22 EDI100C--Southern California Edison 1868 Bill.com EFT 46.57
1/26/22 EDLO000--Edlogical Group Corp Bill.com EFT 1,957.75
1/26/22 EDMU000--Edmunds, Amanda Bill.com EFT 90.00
1/26/22 EDWE000--Ed West [S] Bill.com EFT 75.38
1/26/22 Fredette, Kathleen Bill.com EFT 871.21
1/26/22 Daniela Jurado Bill.com EFT 145.21
1/26/22 ENCO004--Aria Musicorum Bill.com EFT 338.00
1/26/22 EPAO000--EPAO Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,008.00
1/26/22 FIRE001--M4L Training LLC Bill.com EFT 2,165.00
1/26/22 FIRS007--First Dog Corp Bill.com EFT 200.00
1/26/22 FOCU000--Focus Dance Center Bill.com EFT 160.00
1/26/22 FORT000--FortePiano Music School Bill.com EFT 747.30
1/26/22 GAS100A--SoCalGas 6217 Bill.com EFT 275.26
1/26/22 GAS100B--SoCalGas 6965 Bill.com EFT 16.49
1/26/22 GAS100C--SoCalGas 6532 Bill.com EFT 401.89
1/26/22 GLEE000--Glee Music Academy Bill.com EFT 447.50
1/26/22 GOLD004--Golden Star Education Services Bill.com EFT 635.00
1/26/22 GRAN004--Granton, Michelle Bill.com EFT 450.00
1/26/22 GUIT002--Frank J. Velasquez Bill.com EFT 130.00
1/26/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 240.57
1/26/22 HARL001--Harline, Jenna [S] Bill.com EFT 76.00
1/26/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 515.33
1/26/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 239.20
1/26/22 HONE000--Honest History Co Bill.com EFT 95.20
1/26/22 HORS000--Kim Wineland (Horse ETC) Bill.com EFT 540.00
1/26/22 INTE006--CybrSchool LLC Bill.com EFT 4,500.00
1/26/22 INTR000--Depoian, Jon Bill.com EFT 2,205.00
1/26/22 JAFF000--The Vivid Canvas Art Studio Bill.com EFT 405.00
1/26/22 JENS000--Jensen, Don [S] Bill.com EFT 120.00
1/26/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. Bill.com EFT 67.52
1/26/22 JOEF000--Joe Ferrante Music Academy Bill.com EFT 877.50
1/26/22 JOHN023--Johnson, Robin Bill.com EFT 647.38
1/26/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] Bill.com EFT 399.00
1/26/22 JOIN001--Join the Band [S] Bill.com EFT 376.00
1/26/22 JORI000--Jorian, Ruth Bill.com EFT 1,830.00
1/26/22 JYSI000--J&Y Silkscreen Inc Bill.com EFT 1,019.42
1/26/22 KESH000--Keshav Education Bill.com EFT 465.00
1/26/22 KIDS010--KidsArt, Inc. - Los Angeles Bill.com EFT 592.00
1/26/22 KING001--King Harbor Boating Foundation [S] Bill.com EFT 356.00
1/26/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 296.50
1/26/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 1,118.80
1/26/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 5,804.61
1/26/22 KNMA000--KNMA, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 836.35
1/26/22 LAIT000--Laity Institute of the Arts Bill.com EFT 210.00
1/26/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 250.19
1/26/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 1,877.12
1/26/22 LEAR000--Learn Beyond The Book LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 13,966.55
1/26/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 237.50
1/26/22 LEEA000--Leeacton, LLC Bill.com EFT 12,409.28
1/26/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 677.13
1/26/22 LIPP001--Miss Ayla Music, LLC. Bill.com EFT 360.00



Page 3 of 37

1/26/22 LIVE002--LIVE Online Math [P] Bill.com EFT 2,332.46
1/26/22 LOPE005--Lopez-Yanez, Emilia Bill.com EFT 900.00
1/26/22 LORI000--Lorie Susan Suntree [S] Bill.com EFT 115.13
1/26/22 LOVI000--Loving Learning [S] Bill.com EFT 240.00
1/26/22 MART009--Martin-Carloz, Sophia Bill.com EFT 140.00
1/26/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 111.06
1/26/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 585.96
1/26/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 1,834.32
1/26/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 728.17
1/26/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 93.29
1/26/22 MISS010--Miss Melodee Studios Bill.com EFT 352.00
1/26/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 6,826.45
1/26/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 1,503.56
1/26/22 MUSI005--The Music Abode [S] Bill.com EFT 320.00
1/26/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 603.19
1/26/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 837.30
1/26/22 NATU000--Minds on Education, Inc. Bill.com EFT 60.52
1/26/22 NCSP000--NCS Pearson Inc Bill.com EFT 1,064.11
1/26/22 NEEM000--Be A Maker Club, Inc. Bill.com EFT 359.16
1/26/22 NEWM002--New Modern Music School Bill.com EFT 2,189.28
1/26/22 NOBL000--Noble, Holly A Bill.com EFT 175.00
1/26/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 113.55
1/26/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,420.09
1/26/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,933.06
1/26/22 ORAN004--Orange County Ki Society [S] Bill.com EFT 62.00
1/26/22 OTCB000--OTC Brands Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 43.07
1/26/22 PACI001--CDB / MPB Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,111.00
1/26/22 PARK002--Park, Frances Bill.com EFT 785.00
1/26/22 PASA000--Pasadena Conservatory of Music Bill.com EFT 833.90
1/26/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 202.76
1/26/22 PLAY002--Play Your Part INC [S] Bill.com EFT 440.00
1/26/22 PLAY003--Bowen, Timothy D. Bill.com EFT 20.00
1/26/22 PORT002--Hickok, Grace Bill.com EFT 390.00
1/26/22 POWE008--Power of One Lakewood Bill.com EFT 480.00
1/26/22 PRES002--Presbyterian Church of the Covenant Bill.com EFT 6,462.00
1/26/22 PROC000--Procopio, Cory, Hagreaves & Savitch Bill.com EFT 1,482.00
1/26/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 139.41
1/26/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,962.28
1/26/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 5,817.79
1/26/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,924.39
1/26/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,910.18
1/26/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,115.62
1/26/22 RELI000--Reliant Investments, Inc. Bill.com EFT 600.00
1/26/22 ROBO000--Robolink, Inc. Bill.com EFT 205.88
1/26/22 ROOS000--Roos Music Bill.com EFT 2,026.00
1/26/22 ROWL000--Rowland, Veronica Anne Bill.com EFT 100.00
1/26/22 SAMA000--Samara Rice Music [S] Bill.com EFT 620.00
1/26/22 SAND011--SoCal Stem, LLC Bill.com EFT 396.50
1/26/22 SAVV000--Savvas Learning Company LLC Bill.com EFT 115.24
1/26/22 SCHW003--Schwartz, David (House of Tennis) [S] Bill.com EFT 400.00
1/26/22 SCOT001--Scott, Rebecca [S] Bill.com EFT 1,952.75
1/26/22 SEGE000--Segerstrom Center for the Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 127.50
1/26/22 SENA001--Sena, Derek Thomas Bill.com EFT 800.00
1/26/22 SETH000--Kaser Arts Bill.com EFT 1,431.00
1/26/22 SHAK000--Shakespeare Kids Bill.com EFT 104.50



Page 4 of 37

1/26/22 SIGN002--Stewart, Elizabeth Bill.com EFT 225.00
1/26/22 SIGP000--SIG Property Management Bill.com EFT 4,721.17
1/26/22 SOUT011--Dance Unlimited, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,353.72
1/26/22 SOUT013--Southland Ballet Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 670.00
1/26/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates Bill.com EFT 4,206.40
1/26/22 SPEN001--Spencer, Alec Neel Bill.com EFT 855.00
1/26/22 STAR003--Star Dance Center [S] Bill.com EFT 72.00
1/26/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 65.59
1/26/22 SUPE002--Super Duper Publications Bill.com EFT 1,960.08
1/26/22 SYLV001--Sylvan Learning Center Bill.com EFT 336.00
1/26/22 SYLV003--DKM Learning, LLC Bill.com EFT 550.00
1/26/22 TALE001--Talenz Inc Bill.com EFT 436.80
1/26/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 32.20
1/26/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 454.41
1/26/22 THEA002--The Animation Course, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 962.50
1/26/22 THEA004--The Arts and Education Collaborative Bill.com EFT 100.00
1/26/22 THEL001--The Landeros Learning Co. Bill.com EFT 148.75
1/26/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 500.15
1/26/22 THOM006--Stacy Thompson [S] Bill.com EFT 474.00
1/26/22 TIM100H--Time Warner Cable 9201 Bill.com EFT 384.96
1/26/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 181.34
1/26/22 TOWN002--Townsend, Laurena Marie Bill.com EFT 311.09
1/26/22 TREC000--The Rage Entertainment, INC Bill.com EFT 762.00
1/26/22 UNIT002--M & S Studio MV LLC Bill.com EFT 525.00
1/26/22 URBA002--Automotive Technology Group INC. Bill.com EFT 3,729.00
1/26/22 URBA002--Automotive Technology Group INC. Bill.com EFT 200.00
1/26/22 USBO000--Educational Development Corporation Bill.com EFT 89.55
1/26/22 VANL000--Van Leuven, Amy Bill.com EFT 3,230.00
1/26/22 VIBE000--Vibe Performing Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 195.00
1/26/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,538.50
1/26/22 WEST000--West Coast Music Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 1,860.00
1/26/22 WILL015--Williamsburg Learning Bill.com EFT 399.00
1/26/22 WKPH000--W.K. Phoenix Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 438.00
1/26/22 WOND001--Wonder Crate LLC Bill.com EFT 544.90
1/26/22 WRIT001--WriteAtHome, Inc. Bill.com EFT 468.00
1/26/22 YAMA001--JCS Charis Corp. Bill.com EFT 835.00
1/27/22 42DE000--42 Development, LLC. Bill.com EFT 524.00
1/27/22 AMER005--American Tiger Karate, Inc. Bill.com EFT 706.00
1/27/22 ART4000--Natalie Shohdy Bill.com EFT 945.00
1/27/22 BLAC012--Blackbelt Collective Krav Maga LLC Bill.com EFT 631.00
1/27/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 1,730.53
1/27/22 CRAN000--Crandall, Jacob D. Bill.com EFT 657.20
1/27/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 601.37
1/27/22 DRIV000--Drivers ED Direct, LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 169.00
1/27/22 EDUC004--Education.com [P] Bill.com EFT -12,300.00
1/27/22 Erin Wade Bill.com EFT 150.00
1/27/22 Shaunna Loren Koza Bill.com EFT 1,942.69
1/27/22 ERIN000--Chianese, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 642.91
1/27/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC Bill.com EFT 403.50
1/27/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] Bill.com EFT 144.77
1/27/22 FASH000--Fashion Camp - Create Design Sew LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 644.00
1/27/22 FIRE002--Fired Up Arts LLC Bill.com EFT 380.00
1/27/22 GIBS001--Gibson Music Studio Bill.com EFT 180.00
1/27/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 551.28
1/27/22 HOLI001--Holiday, Amanda Bill.com EFT 1,059.00



Page 5 of 37

1/27/22 HOLL003--Maestro Performance Products Bill.com EFT 281.00
1/27/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 74.74
1/27/22 IRWI000--Irwin, Pamela Rae Bill.com EFT 125.00
1/27/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 145.85
1/27/22 KIDS014--KidsArt Claremont Inc Bill.com EFT 124.00
1/27/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 258.43
1/27/22 LAMO001--Star Struck Dance Studio Bill.com EFT 953.50
1/27/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears Bill.com EFT 29.20
1/27/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 135.88
1/27/22 LILC000--Three Little Chefs [S] Bill.com EFT 1,792.00
1/27/22 MART009--Martin-Carloz, Sophia Bill.com EFT 60.00
1/27/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 309.38
1/27/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 38.64
1/27/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 229.29
1/27/22 MICH002--Liem, Michele Bill.com EFT 420.00
1/27/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. Bill.com EFT 1,938.00
1/27/22 NANN000--Nannette Keller LLC Bill.com EFT 340.00
1/27/22 NUES000--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy Bill.com EFT 169.00
1/27/22 NURI000--Nurick, Liza Bill.com EFT 320.00
1/27/22 OAKC000--Oak Creek Corral Bill.com EFT 1,287.50
1/27/22 OCAL001--OC All-Stars Cheer & Dance - Foothill Ranch Bill.com EFT 858.00
1/27/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 656.42
1/27/22 OPTI001--Optimus Learning School Bill.com EFT 125.00
1/27/22 OTCB000--OTC Brands Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 27.32
1/27/22 OVAT000--Ovation School of the Performing Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 610.00
1/27/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,542.02
1/27/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 1,162.14
1/27/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 519.83
1/27/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 2,579.82
1/27/22 SAVV000--Savvas Learning Company LLC Bill.com EFT 38.43
1/27/22 SCHO021--Mathnasium of Laguna Niguel Bill.com EFT 633.00
1/27/22 SCIE002--Wilcox, Jill Bill.com EFT 7,775.50
1/27/22 SONG000--Song, Jinhee Bill.com EFT 125.00
1/27/22 STUD002--Studio H Fine Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 430.00
1/27/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 490.97
1/27/22 SUZU000--Suzuki Music Association of California Bill.com EFT 126.00
1/27/22 TALK000--TalkBox.Mom Inc Bill.com EFT 361.90
1/27/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 52.95
1/27/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 55.08
1/27/22 THom008--Thompson, Brigid E. Bill.com EFT 2,623.06
1/27/22 VINC002--Vincent, Sarah Bill.com EFT 2,076.00
1/27/22 VTKD000--Victory TKD, Inc. Bill.com EFT 318.00
1/27/22 Wagn002--Wagner, Leonara Bill.com EFT 120.00
1/27/22 WRIT001--WriteAtHome, Inc. Bill.com EFT 578.00
1/27/22 XOCH000--Xochiti Paola Brizuela Bill.com EFT 300.00
1/27/22 YAMA001--JCS Charis Corp. Bill.com EFT 235.47
1/28/22 FEAR000--Fearless Dance Company Bill.com EFT -550.00
1/28/22 LOSA013--Team Theatrics Inc. dba Los Angeles Ballet Academy Bill.com EFT -105.00
1/28/22 UPSF000--UPS ACH 429.22
1/31/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 363.01
1/31/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 219.30
1/31/22 ANDY002--AndyMark, Inc. Bill.com EFT 203.39
1/31/22 AQUA003--Aqua Doc Pool & Spa Service Bill.com EFT 1,275.00
1/31/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 36.14
1/31/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 1,080.33



Page 6 of 37

1/31/22 CLSA000--CL1 Sacramento LLC Bill.com EFT 11,679.92
1/31/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies Bill.com EFT 848.28
1/31/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies Bill.com EFT 90.92
1/31/22 EDI103A--Southern California Edison 0180 Bill.com EFT 1,804.99
1/31/22 EDUC004--Education.com [P] Bill.com EFT 12,300.00
1/31/22 Becky Kocis Bill.com EFT 106.62
1/31/22 Logielyn Wasan Bill.com EFT 80.86
1/31/22 Diane Miscione Bill.com EFT 150.00
1/31/22 Andrea Swander Bill.com EFT 132.26
1/31/22 Stephanie Wolfe Bill.com EFT 150.00
1/31/22 Danielle Melendes Bill.com EFT 13.50
1/31/22 Phoebe Harris Bill.com EFT 821.71
1/31/22 Claire Seidenglanz Bill.com EFT 13.72
1/31/22 Teri Richardson Bill.com EFT 13.50
1/31/22 Mari Hayashi Bill.com EFT -1,892.29
1/31/22 Christina Price Bill.com EFT 15.34
1/31/22 FIRS007--First Dog Corp Bill.com EFT -400.00
1/31/22 GAS103A--SoCalGas 8430 Bill.com EFT 662.44
1/31/22 GIRA000--Girard, Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP Bill.com EFT 2,947.50
1/31/22 INSI000--Inside SCV Magazine Bill.com EFT 135.00
1/31/22 IXLL000--IXL Learning Bill.com EFT 1,050.00
1/31/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 113.74
1/31/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) ACH 441,021.02
1/31/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) ACH 444,523.06
1/31/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 122,232.54
1/31/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 225.98
1/31/22 OAMI000--Oami, Jessica Bill.com EFT 4,632.84
1/31/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 705.77
1/31/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 240.30
1/31/22 PETT001--Petty, Tiffany Bill.com EFT 30.00
1/31/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,556.09
1/31/22 SCHO009--School Pathways Holdings, LLC Bill.com EFT 7,863.79
1/31/22 TALK000--TalkBox.Mom Inc Bill.com EFT 499.32
1/31/22 THEC007--The Creature Crew Bill.com EFT 302.08
1/31/22 WAS103A--Waste Management 3006 Bill.com EFT 353.48
1/31/22 WEES000--Weesner, Judylyn Bill.com EFT -66.25
1/31/22 WOND001--Wonder Crate LLC Bill.com EFT 176.65
2/1/22 FIRS007--First Dog Corp Bill.com EFT 400.00
2/1/22 SAMA000--Samara Rice Music [S] Bill.com EFT -620.00
2/2/22 ACTO005--Actorsite Inc. Bill.com EFT 125.00
2/2/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis Bill.com EFT 1,105.00
2/2/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 84.98
2/2/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 994.02
2/2/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 649.91
2/2/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 3,050.04
2/2/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 25.40
2/2/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 44.44
2/2/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 184.44
2/2/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 1,555.61
2/2/22 CAPA000--Capalbo, Laurie [S] Bill.com EFT 940.00
2/2/22 EDI110S--Southern California Edison 0155 Bill.com EFT 740.09
2/2/22 Priscilla Tucker Bill.com EFT 297.61
2/2/22 FREC000--Freckled Frog [S] Bill.com EFT 680.00
2/2/22 GRAH000--James H Jr Graham Bill.com EFT 125.00
2/2/22 GUAR002--Guardino, Briana Bill.com EFT 510.00



Page 7 of 37

2/2/22 GUID000--Guided Discoveries Inc Bill.com EFT 5,942.00
2/2/22 HAND004--H4B Team LLC Bill.com EFT 279.98
2/2/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 521.28
2/2/22 HUCK000--HuckleBerry Center for Creative Learning [S] Bill.com EFT 699.75
2/2/22 HUNT000--Huntington Music Bill.com EFT 2,082.25
2/2/22 IRWI000--Irwin, Pamela Rae Bill.com EFT 445.00
2/2/22 JAMI000--Jamir, Chloe Bill.com EFT 386.00
2/2/22 KELL004--Kelley, Cat [S] Bill.com EFT 290.00
2/2/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 555.46
2/2/22 KNAU000--Knauer Pianos Bill.com EFT 574.50
2/2/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 148.98
2/2/22 LAUR000--Wu, Lauren Bill.com EFT 860.00
2/2/22 LEON001--Legacy of Valor & Excellence Bill.com EFT 1,990.00
2/2/22 LITT001--Little School of Music [S] Bill.com EFT 103.08
2/2/22 LOSA013--Team Theatrics Inc. dba Los Angeles Ballet Academy Bill.com EFT 311.00
2/2/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 13,581.39
2/2/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 6,445.70
2/2/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 6,680.03
2/2/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 58.85
2/2/22 MCCL000--McClure & Co. Bill.com EFT 50.00
2/2/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 96.15
2/2/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 217.91
2/2/22 MOLL000--Culture Hum Foundation Bill.com EFT 129.00
2/2/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. Bill.com EFT 2,620.00
2/2/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 1,360.47
2/2/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] Bill.com EFT 42.99
2/2/22 PETT002--Pettey, Brian Bill.com EFT 148.98
2/2/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 192.72
2/2/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,404.54
2/2/22 SAMA000--Samara Rice Music [S] Bill.com EFT 620.00
2/2/22 SOUT005--South County Dance [S] Bill.com EFT 303.75
2/2/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 110.54
2/2/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 64.54
2/2/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 4,479.36
2/2/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 652.82
2/2/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 4,683.23
2/2/22 SYLV012--Sylvan Learning Centers Bill.com EFT 2,010.00
2/2/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 414.35
2/2/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 122.16
2/2/22 THEP001--The Philosurfer Bill.com EFT 53.74
2/2/22 TOWN002--Townsend, Laurena Marie Bill.com EFT 198.54
2/2/22 UCSC000--UC Scout Bill.com EFT 1,995.00
2/2/22 WHAA000--White Hall Arts Academy Bill.com EFT 280.00
2/2/22 WRIT000--Writtenburg Door Inc. Bill.com EFT 18,826.00
2/3/22 MOBI002--Daniel Lee Bill.com EFT -3,370.00
2/3/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 9.98
2/3/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 6.57
2/4/22 ABRI000--A Brighter Child [P] Bill.com EFT 41.94
2/4/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 347.05
2/4/22 ADRI000--Adriene Madden Publishing LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 980.00
2/4/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis Bill.com EFT 455.00
2/4/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 185.09
2/4/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 99.18
2/4/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 1,713.93
2/4/22 AMIE000--Johnson, Amie Bill.com EFT 280.00



Page 8 of 37

2/4/22 AMPI000--Academy Management Professionals, Inc. Bill.com EFT 207.52
2/4/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 118.28
2/4/22 ARTS001--Wishmill Corp Bill.com EFT 129.86
2/4/22 BARN001--Barnabas Robotics Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 48.00
2/4/22 BART000--Bartling, Kathrine Bill.com EFT 137.50
2/4/22 BEAU001--Waldorfish, Inc. Bill.com EFT 142.00
2/4/22 BEAU001--Waldorfish, Inc. Bill.com EFT 297.00
2/4/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 469.30
2/4/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 397.23
2/4/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 502.51
2/4/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 265.90
2/4/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 1,716.88
2/4/22 BRIG001--Bright Solutions for Dyslexia, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 685.40
2/4/22 CAPA000--Capalbo, Laurie [S] Bill.com EFT 45.00
2/4/22 CEGM000--CEG Martial Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 848.00
2/4/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 86.85
2/4/22 COMP001--Comprehensive Therapy Associates, Inc Bill.com EFT 1,035.00
2/4/22 COUN000--County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Health Bill.com EFT 788.00
2/4/22 D2LL000--D2L Ltd Bill.com EFT 34,144.50
2/4/22 DANC002--Dance 1 [S] Bill.com EFT 405.00
2/4/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,842.50
2/4/22 DEXT000--Dexter Creative Bill.com EFT 330.00
2/4/22 EDI100A--Southern California Edison 7947 Bill.com EFT 134.07
2/4/22 EDLO000--Edlogical Group Corp Bill.com EFT 2,769.50
2/4/22 EDLU000--eDynamic Learning Bill.com EFT 269.00
2/4/22 EDTE000--EdTech 101 Bill.com EFT 344.93
2/4/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services Bill.com EFT 142.50
2/4/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services Bill.com EFT 5,188.35
2/4/22 EIDE000--BIg Life Journal, Inc. Bill.com EFT 54.95
2/4/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] Bill.com EFT 113.39
2/4/22 Kaitlin Tuxhorn Bill.com EFT 330.19
2/4/22 Matthew Watson Bill.com EFT 654.24
2/4/22 Meza, Laura Bill.com EFT 88.81
2/4/22 Silvia Mora Bill.com EFT 149.86
2/4/22 Williams, David Bill.com EFT 303.85
2/4/22 Dora Janczewski Bill.com EFT 63.62
2/4/22 Melinda Murray Bill.com EFT 1,643.00
2/4/22 Nguyen, Shannon Bill.com EFT 3.14
2/4/22 Lauren Paulette Bill.com EFT 915.57
2/4/22 Talaya Coleman Bill.com EFT 126.78
2/4/22 Samantha Navalta Bill.com EFT 50.85
2/4/22 ERLE000--Erleichda, LLC Bill.com EFT 1,259.00
2/4/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC Bill.com EFT 178.00
2/4/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC Bill.com EFT 106.10
2/4/22 FEAR000--Fearless Dance Company Bill.com EFT 550.00
2/4/22 FIRE004--Firestorm Freerunning - Galaxy LLC Bill.com EFT 735.00
2/4/22 GAS100S--SoCalGas 2205 Bill.com EFT 60.54
2/4/22 GAS103A--SoCalGas 8430 Bill.com EFT 969.94
2/4/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 126.86
2/4/22 HIGH001--High Tech High Graduate School of Education Bill.com EFT 1,850.00
2/4/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 122.82
2/4/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 305.64
2/4/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 153.85
2/4/22 HONE000--Honest History Co Bill.com EFT 77.16
2/4/22 HYEK000--Pasadena Kenpo LLC Bill.com EFT 507.00



Page 9 of 37

2/4/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 326.57
2/4/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 22.99
2/4/22 JUMP000--Jump and Schout Therapy Bill.com EFT 550.00
2/4/22 KGMU000--KG Music Center, LLC. Bill.com EFT 540.00
2/4/22 KIDS011--Kids Connections Developmental Therapy Center Bill.com EFT 550.80
2/4/22 KIDS013--Kids In Motion Pediatric Therapy Bill.com EFT 1,121.25
2/4/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 600.66
2/4/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 1,591.49
2/4/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 417.92
2/4/22 LAND003--Around the World Stories (Matthew Landin) Bill.com EFT 675.00
2/4/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 360.40
2/4/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 134.63
2/4/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 304.88
2/4/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] Bill.com EFT 2,163.49
2/4/22 LITT007--Little Surf Co. [s] Bill.com EFT 1,100.00
2/4/22 LOSA013--Team Theatrics Inc. dba Los Angeles Ballet Academy Bill.com EFT 105.00
2/4/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 6,688.59
2/4/22 MARI002--Marich, Valerie G Bill.com EFT 160.00
2/4/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 58.18
2/4/22 MOBI002--Daniel Lee Bill.com EFT 3,370.00
2/4/22 MOME000--Momentum Dance Center LLC Bill.com EFT 120.00
2/4/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 1,638.27
2/4/22 MRDM001--Mr. D Math, LLC Bill.com EFT 342.00
2/4/22 MULT000--Multi-Health Systems, Inc. Bill.com EFT 812.53
2/4/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 431.33
2/4/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 79.99
2/4/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,882.50
2/4/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 2,420.00
2/4/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,882.50
2/4/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,882.50
2/4/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,346.07
2/4/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 1,706.33
2/4/22 ONLY000--Only By The Numbers LLC Bill.com EFT 10,000.00
2/4/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 477.00
2/4/22 PAPE000--PSS Waldorf Supplies LLC Bill.com EFT 160.35
2/4/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 49.01
2/4/22 PEDI001--Pediatric Therapy Associates Bill.com EFT 218.75
2/4/22 PLAY008--Play-Based Learning Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 836.00
2/4/22 POLI000--Poli, Kimberly Bill.com EFT 531.00
2/4/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 371.87
2/4/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 821.85
2/4/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,686.59
2/4/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,012.29
2/4/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,028.88
2/4/22 SCHO004--School Nurse Supply Inc Bill.com EFT 62.08
2/4/22 SCHO013--School Food and Wellness Group Bill.com EFT 2,000.00
2/4/22 SCIE002--Wilcox, Jill Bill.com EFT 225.00
2/4/22 SIGP000--SIG Property Management Bill.com EFT 293.56
2/4/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 663.13
2/4/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 74.13
2/4/22 SOCA002--Doreen L. Philbin Bill.com EFT 40.00
2/4/22 SOUT010--Southern Science Supply Bill.com EFT 141.26
2/4/22 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services Bill.com EFT 6,215.00
2/4/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT -3,115.00
2/4/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 3,115.00



Page 10 of 37

2/4/22 TALK000--TalkBox.Mom Inc Bill.com EFT 526.69
2/4/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 154.64
2/4/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 575.95
2/4/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 252.69
2/4/22 THEC000--Stirton, Scott [S] Bill.com EFT 80.00
2/4/22 THEC007--The Creature Crew Bill.com EFT 74.46
2/4/22 THEC007--The Creature Crew Bill.com EFT 27.36
2/4/22 THEO004--The ONE TaeKwanDo [S] Bill.com EFT 372.50
2/4/22 THES001--The Surge Dance Center Bill.com EFT 427.50
2/4/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation Bill.com EFT 192.26
2/4/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 334.26
2/4/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 90.44
2/4/22 TMOB000--T-Mobile Bill.com EFT 488.96
2/4/22 TOPO000--Top Out Climbing [S] Bill.com EFT 1,792.50
2/4/22 TUST001--Tustin Dance and Music Center, LLC. Bill.com EFT 207.00
2/4/22 UPSF000--UPS ACH 1,069.58
2/4/22 WAS103A--Waste Management 3006 Bill.com EFT 353.48
2/4/22 WEES000--Weesner, Judylyn Bill.com EFT 66.25
2/4/22 ZOOM000--Zoom Video Communications Inc Bill.com EFT 5,287.62
2/7/22 VIVA001--Viva Online, LLC Bill.com EFT -23.00
2/9/22 AATD000--AA Teen Driving Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 359.00
2/9/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 155.36
2/9/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 242.42
2/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 37.90
2/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 194.74
2/9/22 ARBO001--Arbor Learning Community [S] Bill.com EFT 2,570.00
2/9/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 292.85
2/9/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 387.56
2/9/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 925.73
2/9/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 122.57
2/9/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 214.06
2/9/22 CLAS001--Classical Learning Resource Center Bill.com EFT 701.50
2/9/22 CMSC000--CM School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 78.69
2/9/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 86.85
2/9/22 DEFI000--Define Dance Space, LLC. Bill.com EFT 600.00
2/9/22 DZID000--Dzida, Bosica Boska Bill.com EFT 1,392.00
2/9/22 Sylvia Chung Bill.com EFT 88.64
2/9/22 Brittany Abraham Bill.com EFT 630.36
2/9/22 Andrea Lacey Bill.com EFT 26.83
2/9/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC Bill.com EFT 106.10
2/9/22 FLYI000--Flying Shoes, Inc. Bill.com EFT 2,142.00
2/9/22 GRAC000--Gracie Barra BJJ Pasadena [S] Bill.com EFT 2,118.00
2/9/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 187.03
2/9/22 harv001--Harvey-Hobson, Linda Marie Bill.com EFT 750.00
2/9/22 HERR001--Outside the Box Creation Bill.com EFT 605.28
2/9/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 137.82
2/9/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 116.00
2/9/22 HONE000--Honest History Co Bill.com EFT 76.64
2/9/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 229.53
2/9/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 95.42
2/9/22 JIUJ000--Jiu-Jitsu Defense Bill.com EFT 630.00
2/9/22 JIYU000--Jiyu Martial Arts and Fitness Bill.com EFT 630.00
2/9/22 JUMP000--Jump and Schout Therapy Bill.com EFT 100.00
2/9/22 KANO000--Kanor Driving School, Inc. Bill.com EFT 325.00
2/9/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 790.00



Page 11 of 37

2/9/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 2,806.01
2/9/22 LAMO000--L'Amore Dance and Performing Arts Studio Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 454.00
2/9/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 568.48
2/9/22 LEES000--Lee, Sue Yeon Bill.com EFT 50.00
2/9/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 309.83
2/9/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 452.02
2/9/22 LELU000--Lelu Inc Bill.com EFT 404.55
2/9/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 363.47
2/9/22 MORE000--Moreys Music [P] Bill.com EFT 28.84
2/9/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 842.56
2/9/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 2,010.40
2/9/22 MYST002--Mystery Science Bill.com EFT 178.00
2/9/22 NEWE000--Kids First of SoCal Bill.com EFT 100.00
2/9/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 57.71
2/9/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 401.89
2/9/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,784.27
2/9/22 ONLY000--Only By The Numbers LLC Bill.com EFT 8,000.00
2/9/22 ORAN000--Gracie Barra RSM Bill.com EFT 877.00
2/9/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 100.00
2/9/22 PARS000--Parsec Education Bill.com EFT 25,578.75
2/9/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 173.89
2/9/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 238.97
2/9/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 828.33
2/9/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 456.24
2/9/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,201.64
2/9/22 RIVE003--Riverside Insights Bill.com EFT 1,324.47
2/9/22 ROYA000--Royal Fireworks Publishing Co. [P] Bill.com EFT 145.20
2/9/22 SATO000--Sato, Beth Bill.com EFT 1,810.00
2/9/22 SAVV000--Savvas Learning Company LLC Bill.com EFT 59.04
2/9/22 SCHO000--Scholastic Inc Bill.com EFT 107.41
2/9/22 SCHO010--Scholastic Reading Club [P] Bill.com EFT 163.56
2/9/22 SCHO026--Schoodles Partnership Bill.com EFT 510.00
2/9/22 SHUL000--Shultz, Anna C. Bill.com EFT 206.00
2/9/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 876.40
2/9/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 201.22
2/9/22 SOCA002--Doreen L. Philbin Bill.com EFT 200.00
2/9/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 3,115.00
2/9/22 STEV000--Really Good Stuff, LLC. Bill.com EFT 131.50
2/9/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 456.52
2/9/22 SUPE002--Super Duper Publications Bill.com EFT 2,416.06
2/9/22 TALK000--TalkBox.Mom Inc Bill.com EFT 462.96
2/9/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 114.34
2/9/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 457.88
2/9/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 177.24
2/9/22 THEL000--The Listening Connection LLC Bill.com EFT 200.00
2/9/22 THEL003--The Listening Academy Inc. Bill.com EFT 195.00
2/9/22 THER003--Therapro, Inc. Bill.com EFT 52.50
2/9/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 75.18
2/9/22 TREE002--A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc. Bill.com EFT 370.00
2/9/22 VANM000--Vanaman German LLP Bill.com EFT 10,000.00
2/9/22 VER1023--Verizon 0003 Bill.com EFT 53.33
2/9/22 VER1024--Verizon 0004 Bill.com EFT 269.04
2/9/22 WRIT001--WriteAtHome, Inc. Bill.com EFT 358.00
2/10/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 86.85
2/10/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 31.25



Page 12 of 37

2/10/22 BAY100A--Bay Alarm Company 8772 Bill.com EFT 532.32
2/10/22 BAY103A--Bay Alarm Company 3072 Bill.com EFT 607.41
2/10/22 BAY103B--Bay Alarm Company 8872 Bill.com EFT 63.00
2/10/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 378.00
2/10/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,300.00
2/10/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. Bill.com EFT -1,300.00
2/10/22 EAT2000--Eat2Explore, Inc Bill.com EFT 122.25
2/10/22 EDTE000--EdTech 101 Bill.com EFT 15,653.52
2/10/22 EDTE000--EdTech 101 Bill.com EFT 438.65
2/10/22 Amber Jones Bill.com EFT 314.51
2/10/22 Terri Budke Bill.com EFT 339.78
2/10/22 Nastovska. Angie Bill.com EFT 346.38
2/10/22 Schreiner, Michael Bill.com EFT 249.33
2/10/22 Heidi Da Silva Bill.com EFT 57.75
2/10/22 Melinda Murray Bill.com EFT 43.76
2/10/22 FRES001--Fresh Start Healthy Meals, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,029.00
2/10/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 126.86
2/10/22 HAND004--H4B Team LLC Bill.com EFT 152.99
2/10/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids Bill.com EFT 460.00
2/10/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids Bill.com EFT 862.50
2/10/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 267.93
2/10/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 135.50
2/10/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 2,237.23
2/10/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 32.04
2/10/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] Bill.com EFT 745.78
2/10/22 MADD000--Kotoff, Julianne Bill.com EFT 73.43
2/10/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT 5,951.82
2/10/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT 928.35
2/10/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT 3,484.16
2/10/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 252.39
2/10/22 PACI003--Pacific West Sound Inc Bill.com EFT 59,055.96
2/10/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 116.40
2/10/22 POWE005--Power Clean Janitorial, Inc Bill.com EFT 1,428.15
2/10/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 18.30
2/10/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,691.44
2/10/22 SURF000--Writings from the Wild LLC Bill.com EFT 6.73
2/10/22 VER1025--Verizon 0005 Bill.com EFT 445.98
2/11/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 18.66
2/11/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 233.04
2/11/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services Bill.com EFT 8,457.50
2/11/22 Lynne Velasco Bill.com EFT 13.50
2/11/22 Eric Parnell Bill.com EFT 1,064.69
2/11/22 ENVI000--Envision Education Inc Bill.com EFT 255.99
2/11/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 208.42
2/11/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 268.00
2/11/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 200.00
2/11/22 UPSF000--UPS ACH 521.24
2/11/22 WPSU001--WPS Unlocking Potential Bill.com EFT 227.83
2/15/22 FLYI000--Flying Shoes, Inc. Bill.com EFT -2,142.00
2/15/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 98.52
2/16/22 AACA000--AACA REL Bill.com EFT 83,230.11
2/16/22 AFFO000--Affordable Copier Service Bill.com EFT 613.78
2/16/22 AFLA000--AFLAC Bill.com EFT 706.32
2/16/22 AFLA000--AFLAC Bill.com EFT 11,860.40
2/16/22 CALI002--California Charter Schools Conference Bill.com EFT 5,292.00



Page 13 of 37

2/16/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare Bill.com EFT 1,656.51
2/16/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare Bill.com EFT 1,656.51
2/16/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare Bill.com EFT 5,242.38
2/16/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare Bill.com EFT 5,186.74
2/16/22 COUN000--County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Health Bill.com EFT 197.00
2/16/22 DRUM000--Drumming for Your Life Institute Bill.com EFT 500.00
2/16/22 Kimberly Lytle Bill.com EFT 46.68
2/16/22 Wendy Emeterio Bill.com EFT 232.00
2/16/22 Rickart, Amanda Bill.com EFT 431.62
2/16/22 Lawrence King Bill.com EFT 250.25
2/16/22 Anna Siegel Bill.com EFT 194.28
2/16/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield Bill.com EFT 105.65
2/16/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield Bill.com EFT 105.65
2/16/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield Bill.com EFT 359.75
2/16/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield Bill.com EFT 359.75
2/16/22 NATI001--Nationwide Bill.com EFT 345.80
2/16/22 NCSP000--NCS Pearson Inc Bill.com EFT 3,412.43
2/16/22 NUES000--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy Bill.com EFT 105.63
2/16/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 19.71
2/16/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 6.57
2/16/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 739.50
2/16/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 4,613.90
2/16/22 TMOB000--T-Mobile Bill.com EFT 189.06
2/16/22 VANL000--Van Leuven, Amy Bill.com EFT 220.00
2/17/22 ABCG000--ABC Guidance Bill.com EFT 1,200.00
2/17/22 ABRI000--A Brighter Child [P] Bill.com EFT 110.45
2/17/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 167.70
2/17/22 AFLA000--AFLAC Bill.com EFT 7,998.76
2/17/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 41.86
2/17/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 144.74
2/17/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 1,624.90
2/17/22 APPL000--Apple Inc Bill.com EFT 190.53
2/17/22 ART0000--Art + Soul Collective Bill.com EFT 500.00
2/17/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 221.34
2/17/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 223.46
2/17/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 46.73
2/17/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 1,116.73
2/17/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 106.63
2/17/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 239.00
2/17/22 CARD000--Card Service Center Bill.com EFT 1,226.97
2/17/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare Bill.com EFT 8,561.80
2/17/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare Bill.com EFT 8,502.39
2/17/22 COLO001--Colosky's Math Academy Bill.com EFT 54.94
2/17/22 CONV000--Mary Converse Bill.com EFT 600.00
2/17/22 CREA006--Creative Kids Playhouse Children's Theatre of Orange County Bill.com EFT 88.75
2/17/22 CRIT000--The Critical Thinking Comp [P] Bill.com EFT 94.87
2/17/22 ECHE001--Echeverri, Christine Bill.com EFT 207.00
2/17/22 EDI100A--Southern California Edison 7947 Bill.com EFT 132.89
2/17/22 Marie Pierre Bill.com EFT 375.00
2/17/22 Melinda Vanclapdurp Bill.com EFT 336.28
2/17/22 GAS100A--SoCalGas 6217 Bill.com EFT 349.74
2/17/22 GAS100B--SoCalGas 6965 Bill.com EFT 17.55
2/17/22 GAS100C--SoCalGas 6532 Bill.com EFT 157.52
2/17/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/17/22 GIGI000--GIGIL, LLC Bill.com EFT 133.57



Page 14 of 37

2/17/22 GREE007--Green Kid Crafts Bill.com EFT 91.82
2/17/22 HEAD000--Head, Heart and Hands Bill.com EFT 700.00
2/17/22 HYAT004--Hyatt Regency Long Beach Bill.com EFT 3,692.68
2/17/22 INSI000--Inside SCV Magazine Bill.com EFT 135.00
2/17/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 65.62
2/17/22 IVYK000--Ivy Kids LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 682.80
2/17/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 170.35
2/17/22 JAFF000--The Vivid Canvas Art Studio Bill.com EFT 510.00
2/17/22 JENN000--Del Greco, Jenny Bill.com EFT 1,114.43
2/17/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. Bill.com EFT 573.84
2/17/22 JOFF000--Tracey Joffe Bill.com EFT 6,945.00
2/17/22 KIDS006--Drawn2Art - Northridge Bill.com EFT 873.01
2/17/22 KING006--Kings MMA Anaheim [S] Bill.com EFT 226.50
2/17/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 1,772.59
2/17/22 LANE000--Lane, Michelle Bill.com EFT 90.00
2/17/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears Bill.com EFT 19.98
2/17/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 357.93
2/17/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield Bill.com EFT 641.25
2/17/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield Bill.com EFT 641.25
2/17/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 304.88
2/17/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] Bill.com EFT 406.35
2/17/22 LITT008--Little Justice Leaders LLC Bill.com EFT 151.31
2/17/22 MAIT000--Maitlen, Alison [S] Bill.com EFT 3,110.00
2/17/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 201.91
2/17/22 MATH013--Weiss Math Centers 1, LLC Bill.com EFT 100.00
2/17/22 MATH014--Math To The Max Inc., [S] Bill.com EFT 711.10
2/17/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 611.44
2/17/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 102.38
2/17/22 MODE001--Modest Fly Art Studio Gallery Inc. Bill.com EFT 370.00
2/17/22 MOUL000--Moulsdale, Caroline Bill.com EFT 131.00
2/17/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 1,823.04
2/17/22 MOXI000--MoxieBox Art Bill.com EFT 663.88
2/17/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 497.10
2/17/22 N2Y0000--N2Y LLC Bill.com EFT 640.46
2/17/22 NATI001--Nationwide Bill.com EFT 940.80
2/17/22 NAVA003--Megapixels Bill.com EFT -1,437.50
2/17/22 NAVA003--Megapixels Bill.com EFT -525.00
2/17/22 NAVA003--Megapixels Bill.com EFT -87.50
2/17/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 828.40
2/17/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 1,225.65
2/17/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 1,810.00
2/17/22 PIAN001--Piano Play Music Systems [S] Bill.com EFT 550.00
2/17/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 368.01
2/17/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 478.11
2/17/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,095.83
2/17/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,812.43
2/17/22 SAVA001--Savage, Zeba N. Bill.com EFT 410.00
2/17/22 SAVV000--Savvas Learning Company LLC Bill.com EFT 104.25
2/17/22 SCHW003--Schwartz, David (House of Tennis) [S] Bill.com EFT 520.00
2/17/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 464.91
2/17/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 135.64
2/17/22 SKAT000--The Skateside [S] Bill.com EFT 999.00
2/17/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs Bill.com EFT 185.80
2/17/22 SORO000--Sorola, Rosemary L. Bill.com EFT 101.67
2/17/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 274.16



Page 15 of 37

2/17/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 64.54
2/17/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 2,482.64
2/17/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 4,531.36
2/17/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 486.04
2/17/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada Bill.com EFT 2,530.74
2/17/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 213.89
2/17/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 9.99
2/17/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 55.08
2/17/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 55.08
2/17/22 THEE002--The Exchange Hotel LLC Bill.com EFT 4,163.25
2/17/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation Bill.com EFT 125.00
2/17/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 202.80
2/17/22 TKSM000--TKS Martial Arts Bill.com EFT 285.00
2/17/22 TMOB000--T-Mobile Bill.com EFT 156.62
2/17/22 TMOB000--T-Mobile Bill.com EFT 149.95
2/17/22 VIVA001--Viva Online, LLC Bill.com EFT 23.00
2/18/22 42DE000--42 Development, LLC. Bill.com EFT 415.03
2/18/22 AATD000--AA Teen Driving Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 718.00
2/18/22 ACOR000--Acorn Naturalists [P] Bill.com EFT 166.09
2/18/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 94.20
2/18/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis Bill.com EFT 100.00
2/18/22 AMAA000--American Martial Arts Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 2,329.00
2/18/22 ARCH002--ArcheryChamps Bill.com EFT 2,518.34
2/18/22 ARDE001--Ardent Academy for Gifted Youth Bill.com EFT 211.00
2/18/22 AREN000--Arena, Madison Bill.com EFT 1,575.00
2/18/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 116.40
2/18/22 ARTS001--Wishmill Corp Bill.com EFT 12.15
2/18/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 453.35
2/18/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 189.58
2/18/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 236.95
2/18/22 BLUE001--Blue Buoy Swim School [S] Bill.com EFT 2,126.00
2/18/22 BREN000--Brenda Harp [S] Bill.com EFT 680.00
2/18/22 BROA001--Broadway Gymnastics School Inc. Bill.com EFT 736.00
2/18/22 CHAV001--Chavez, Candi Bill.com EFT 972.00
2/18/22 CHOU001--Chou, Ling Bill.com EFT 480.00
2/18/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 257.70
2/18/22 CODE003--Code Ninjas Santa Clarita Bill.com EFT 412.50
2/18/22 COLO001--Colosky's Math Academy Bill.com EFT 54.94
2/18/22 DINI000--Diniakos, Michelle Bill.com EFT 920.00
2/18/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 122.95
2/18/22 DOMI003--Dominguez, Yazmin Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/18/22 EAT2000--Eat2Explore, Inc Bill.com EFT 30.95
2/18/22 EIDE000--BIg Life Journal, Inc. Bill.com EFT 199.50
2/18/22 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 515.00
2/18/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC Bill.com EFT 189.00
2/18/22 FIGH001--Fight Foundation Bill.com EFT 340.00
2/18/22 FILM000--Film School 4 Teens Bill.com EFT 150.00
2/18/22 FLYI001--Flying Kick Martial Arts & Fitness Bill.com EFT 2,142.00
2/18/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 350.00
2/18/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 52.51
2/18/22 HANR000--Hanrahan, Amie Bill.com EFT 560.02
2/18/22 HBCO000--HBCO LLC Bill.com EFT 108.90
2/18/22 HEAD000--Head, Heart and Hands Bill.com EFT 600.00
2/18/22 HIGH008--High School Math Live LLC Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/18/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 718.20



Page 16 of 37

2/18/22 HUNT000--Huntington Music Bill.com EFT 990.00
2/18/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 65.49
2/18/22 IRON000--Iron Fist Martial Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 1,066.00
2/18/22 IRON001--Iron Fist Martial Arts Center-LIGHT FORCE ACADEMY [P] Bill.com EFT 65.00
2/18/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 285.33
2/18/22 JENN002--Jenny Jee-El Park [S] Bill.com EFT 770.00
2/18/22 JONE004--Jones, Caid Mitchell Bill.com EFT 270.00
2/18/22 JOYF000--Makinto Enterprises LLC Bill.com EFT 160.00
2/18/22 KANO000--Kanor Driving School, Inc. Bill.com EFT 108.00
2/18/22 KELL011--KEL Learning Bill.com EFT 920.00
2/18/22 KIMD000--Kim, David Bill.com EFT 160.00
2/18/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 750.39
2/18/22 KLAK000--Klak-Amador, Deborah Bill.com EFT 2,380.00
2/18/22 KNAU000--Knauer Pianos Bill.com EFT 413.00
2/18/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 1,337.80
2/18/22 LAMO000--L'Amore Dance and Performing Arts Studio Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 500.00
2/18/22 LAMO001--Star Struck Dance Studio Bill.com EFT 1,366.00
2/18/22 LAVI000--LaVine Equestrian Bill.com EFT 360.00
2/18/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 421.47
2/18/22 LEON001--Legacy of Valor & Excellence Bill.com EFT 1,610.00
2/18/22 MART004--Martha Desmond [S] Bill.com EFT 1,806.75
2/18/22 MART009--Martin-Carloz, Sophia Bill.com EFT 170.00
2/18/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 116.32
2/18/22 MATH022--Mathnasium of Valencia Bill.com EFT 281.75
2/18/22 MEDI000--Media City School of Music [S] Bill.com EFT 700.00
2/18/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 1,047.26
2/18/22 MODE001--Modest Fly Art Studio Gallery Inc. Bill.com EFT 480.00
2/18/22 MOLI000--Molina, Chantel Bill.com EFT 560.00
2/18/22 MONA000--Monarchs National Gymnastics Training Center [S] Bill.com EFT 793.00
2/18/22 MOON002--Moonstone Riding Academy & Show Barn [S] Bill.com EFT 330.00
2/18/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 392.15
2/18/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 16.96
2/18/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,882.50
2/18/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,665.00
2/18/22 NAVA003--Megapixels Bill.com EFT 2,050.00
2/18/22 NMJ000--American Martial Arts Academy - 2 Bill.com EFT 199.00
2/18/22 NURI000--Nurick, Liza Bill.com EFT 160.00
2/18/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 20.68
2/18/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 3,138.66
2/18/22 PIAN003--The Piano Studio of Katy Beth Unger Bill.com EFT 840.00
2/18/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 1,452.37
2/18/22 ROOT000--Rooted In Language, LLC. Bill.com EFT 130.00
2/18/22 ROSE010--Glosup, Anjelica Rose Bill.com EFT 1,643.00
2/18/22 RSRP000--Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District Bill.com EFT 219.00
2/18/22 RUWE000--Ruwe, Lauren Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/18/22 SATS000--Satsangi, Ajay K. Bill.com EFT 425.00
2/18/22 SAVV000--Savvas Learning Company LLC Bill.com EFT 880.24
2/18/22 SCHO021--Mathnasium of Laguna Niguel Bill.com EFT 1,125.00
2/18/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 795.98
2/18/22 SING001--Robyn Miner Bill.com EFT 135.00
2/18/22 SLAV000--APlus Tutoring Inc. Bill.com EFT 170.00
2/18/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs Bill.com EFT 371.60
2/18/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 449.99
2/18/22 THEG000--The Great Courses [P] Bill.com EFT 134.69
2/18/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation Bill.com EFT 275.00



Page 17 of 37

2/18/22 TIME001--Time4Learning [S] Bill.com EFT 3,858.25
2/18/22 UPLA000--Upland Martial Arts Bill.com EFT 120.00
2/18/22 USBO000--Educational Development Corporation Bill.com EFT 179.33
2/18/22 WELL003--Well Trained Mind Press [P] Bill.com EFT 196.78
2/18/22 WILL021--Williams, Josie Bill.com EFT 832.00
2/18/22 WRIG000--Wrightwood Education Studio LLC Bill.com EFT 197.10
2/18/22 YMCA001--YMCA of Orange County [S] Bill.com EFT 182.00
2/19/22 MOBI002--Daniel Lee Bill.com EFT -3,370.00
2/22/22 MOBI002--Daniel Lee Bill.com EFT 3,370.00
2/23/22 ABRI000--A Brighter Child [P] Bill.com EFT 491.56
2/23/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 86.85
2/23/22 AKJE000--AKJ Wholesale, LLC. Bill.com EFT 148.08
2/23/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 40.50
2/23/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 231.70
2/23/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 1,745.45
2/23/22 ANDE000--Anderson, Michelle [S] Bill.com EFT 840.00
2/23/22 APPL000--Apple Inc Bill.com EFT 21,720.10
2/23/22 AQUA000--Aquatic Explorations & Safety Training Bill.com EFT 669.00
2/23/22 ARDE001--Ardent Academy for Gifted Youth Bill.com EFT -125.00
2/23/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 35,888.74
2/23/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 4,974.35
2/23/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 13,928.85
2/23/22 BARR000--Barrett, Stephanie Bill.com EFT 240.00
2/23/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 65.47
2/23/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 306.59
2/23/22 BLUE001--Blue Buoy Swim School [S] Bill.com EFT 3,360.00
2/23/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 303.27
2/23/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 2,561.33
2/23/22 BOYL000--Boyle, Andrew Bill.com EFT 320.00
2/23/22 BRAI002--Brain Builders STEM Education Inc Bill.com EFT 4,902.63
2/23/22 CALH000--Mohler, William Jon Bill.com EFT 2,197.00
2/23/22 CALI018--California TKD Center Bill.com EFT 543.00
2/23/22 CAPA000--Capalbo, Laurie [S] Bill.com EFT 1,410.00
2/23/22 CJFU000--CJ's Functional Fitness & Self-Defense LLC Bill.com EFT 350.00
2/23/22 CLUB003--One Beach CA Bill.com EFT 800.00
2/23/22 COLO001--Colosky's Math Academy Bill.com EFT 840.33
2/23/22 COMM003--Common Thread Claremont Bill.com EFT 135.00
2/23/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 115.71
2/23/22 EMOG000--Emogi Fitness, LLC Bill.com EFT 390.00
2/23/22 Dawn Evenson Bill.com EFT 1,469.86
2/23/22 Vasconez, Holly Bill.com EFT 551.57
2/23/22 Katrina Acuna Bill.com EFT 56.11
2/23/22 ENCO004--Aria Musicorum Bill.com EFT 338.00
2/23/22 EURE003--Eurekademics - Gene Nech Bill.com EFT 1,380.00
2/23/22 EUSO000--Euson, Rebecca C Bill.com EFT 360.00
2/23/22 FISC003--Fischer, Laura Bill.com EFT 1,150.00
2/23/22 FOCU000--Focus Dance Center Bill.com EFT 80.00
2/23/22 FRES004--Fresh ED Bill.com EFT 600.00
2/23/22 GLIS000--Glissando Music School, LLC. Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/23/22 GUER000--Guerrero, Laura A. Bill.com EFT 845.00
2/23/22 HERN010--Hernandez, Alheli Bill.com EFT 1,520.00
2/23/22 HESS001--Hess, Eloise Bill.com EFT 1,142.50
2/23/22 HOLL003--Maestro Performance Products Bill.com EFT 388.75
2/23/22 HORR001--Horrocks, Suzan Bill.com EFT 775.00
2/23/22 HUCK000--HuckleBerry Center for Creative Learning [S] Bill.com EFT 9,490.32



Page 18 of 37

2/23/22 HUST000--Huston Performing Arts, LLC Bill.com EFT 554.00
2/23/22 iLEA010--iLEAD Online Charter Bill.com EFT 34,095.00
2/23/22 ILEA012--iLEAD Agua Dulce Bill.com EFT 121.12
2/23/22 IMAC000--IMACS Bill.com EFT 604.00
2/23/22 JENN001--Murphy Language Arts LLC Bill.com EFT 470.50
2/23/22 JEWE000--Jewel, Nataly Bill.com EFT 246.25
2/23/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. Bill.com EFT 497.88
2/23/22 KELL004--Kelley, Cat [S] Bill.com EFT 340.00
2/23/22 KIDS010--KidsArt, Inc. - Los Angeles Bill.com EFT 309.00
2/23/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 258.18
2/23/22 LAIT000--Laity Institute of the Arts Bill.com EFT 220.00
2/23/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 1,235.10
2/23/22 LANT000--Lanterns Global Bill.com EFT 9,909.70
2/23/22 LAUB000--Neeley, Kelsey Bill.com EFT 1,340.00
2/23/22 LEWI002--Lewis Musical Academy Inc. Bill.com EFT 200.00
2/23/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] Bill.com EFT 718.80
2/23/22 LITZ000--Litz, Megan Bill.com EFT 100.00
2/23/22 LOVI000--Loving Learning [S] Bill.com EFT 160.00
2/23/22 MACI000--Slick, Macie Bill.com EFT 350.00
2/23/22 MATT004--Matthews, Michelle Bill.com EFT 200.00
2/23/22 MCRO000--McRory Pediatric Services, Inc. Bill.com EFT 60.00
2/23/22 MERE000--Meredith Barr [S] Bill.com EFT 60.00
2/23/22 MOLL000--Culture Hum Foundation Bill.com EFT 483.00
2/23/22 MOXI000--MoxieBox Art Bill.com EFT 165.97
2/23/22 MUSI005--The Music Abode [S] Bill.com EFT 750.00
2/23/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 140.07
2/23/22 NICO000--Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Bill.com EFT 59.00
2/23/22 NUES000--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy Bill.com EFT 477.00
2/23/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 280.93
2/23/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars Bill.com EFT 800.00
2/23/22 OLIV002--Olive Tree Education, Inc. Bill.com EFT 5,769.00
2/23/22 ORAN000--Gracie Barra RSM Bill.com EFT 974.00
2/23/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 886.00
2/23/22 PAHE000--Pahed, Brian Bill.com EFT 825.00
2/23/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] Bill.com EFT 51.48
2/23/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 933.88
2/23/22 PORT000--D'Angelo, Reynaldo Bill.com EFT 361.00
2/23/22 PORT002--Hickok, Grace Bill.com EFT 122.66
2/23/22 POWE007--Powell, Fabiola Bill.com EFT 140.00
2/23/22 PREM003--Premier Martial Arts & Mentorship Bill.com EFT 378.00
2/23/22 PRES002--Presbyterian Church of the Covenant Bill.com EFT 6,462.00
2/23/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 54.01
2/23/22 QUIR001--Quirk, Lauren Bill.com EFT 150.00
2/23/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,470.31
2/23/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 5,023.72
2/23/22 REST000--Restorative Equity Partnership Bill.com EFT 14,800.00
2/23/22 SAMA000--Samara Rice Music [S] Bill.com EFT 868.00
2/23/22 SANC005--Nancy Sanchez Bill.com EFT 250.00
2/23/22 SCIE002--Wilcox, Jill Bill.com EFT 8,881.50
2/23/22 SHIN000--Shinja Kim Bill.com EFT 270.00
2/23/22 SIGN002--Stewart, Elizabeth Bill.com EFT 245.00
2/23/22 SIKO000--Sikora, Kimberly Noreen Bill.com EFT 3,646.50
2/23/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 118.74
2/23/22 SIRL000--Sirlopu Technology Group, LLC Bill.com EFT 424.00
2/23/22 SOCA002--Doreen L. Philbin Bill.com EFT 1,100.00



Page 19 of 37

2/23/22 SOTE000--Soteric Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 1,614.25
2/23/22 SOUT013--Southland Ballet Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 480.00
2/23/22 STAG000--Stagelight Performing Arts Bill.com EFT 329.00
2/23/22 STUD002--Studio H Fine Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 450.00
2/23/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 32.80
2/23/22 SYLV001--Sylvan Learning Center Bill.com EFT 400.00
2/23/22 TALK000--TalkBox.Mom Inc Bill.com EFT 360.25
2/23/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 217.51
2/23/22 THEA004--The Arts and Education Collaborative Bill.com EFT 150.00
2/23/22 THEC000--Stirton, Scott [S] Bill.com EFT 640.00
2/23/22 THEC007--The Creature Crew Bill.com EFT 74.46
2/23/22 THED003--The Dance School LA, LLC Bill.com EFT 642.00
2/23/22 THEO004--The ONE TaeKwanDo [S] Bill.com EFT 149.00
2/23/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 632.70
2/23/22 THom008--Thompson, Brigid E. Bill.com EFT 1,579.40
2/23/22 TIM100D--Time Warner Cable 9001 Bill.com EFT 49.49
2/23/22 TIM100D--Time Warner Cable 9001 Bill.com EFT 105.81
2/23/22 TIM100H--Time Warner Cable 9201 Bill.com EFT 384.96
2/23/22 TRIV000--Tri-Valley CS [S] Bill.com EFT 1,645.50
2/23/22 URBA003--Urban Scholar Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 2,040.00
2/23/22 VALE011--Valenzuela, Patricia Bill.com EFT 80.00
2/23/22 VANH002--Van Houten, Holly Bill.com EFT 280.00
2/23/22 WOND001--Wonder Crate LLC Bill.com EFT 93.80
2/23/22 YAMA001--JCS Charis Corp. Bill.com EFT 916.40
2/23/22 YOON000--Yoon, Meena Bill.com EFT 285.00
2/24/22 123R000--Moscat, Marcos [S] Bill.com EFT 165.00
2/24/22 AHMA000--Ahmann, Kara A. Bill.com EFT 590.00
2/24/22 AQUA003--Aqua Doc Pool & Spa Service Bill.com EFT 425.00
2/24/22 ART4000--Natalie Shohdy Bill.com EFT 1,080.00
2/24/22 ARTS003--Art Steps, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 2,234.50
2/24/22 BEND002--Piano Boise LLC dba Allemande Music Academy Bill.com EFT 3,058.50
2/24/22 BERE000--Berens, Candis Bill.com EFT 750.00
2/24/22 BLAC012--Blackbelt Collective Krav Maga LLC Bill.com EFT 338.00
2/24/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 407.43
2/24/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 879.62
2/24/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 2,983.03
2/24/22 BREA002--Breakthrough Sports Bill.com EFT 2,759.55
2/24/22 BYUI000--BYU Continuing Education Bill.com EFT 1,970.00
2/24/22 CASS001--Cassady, Ingrid Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/24/22 CMSC000--CM School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 47.99
2/24/22 COMP001--Comprehensive Therapy Associates, Inc Bill.com EFT 345.00
2/24/22 CONR001--Palmdale School of Music Inc. Bill.com EFT 495.00
2/24/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies Bill.com EFT 628.23
2/24/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies Bill.com EFT 340.95
2/24/22 CORP001--Corporate Splash Bill.com EFT 7,361.63
2/24/22 CREA008--Creative Learning Place Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,370.77
2/24/22 DANC004--Margo Arts, Inc. Bill.com EFT 270.00
2/24/22 DANC008--Dance Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,208.00
2/24/22 DEXT000--Dexter Creative Bill.com EFT 1,320.00
2/24/22 DRIV000--Drivers ED Direct, LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 1,083.00
2/24/22 DUNN000--Dunn-Edwards Paints Bill.com EFT 227.46
2/24/22 EDI103A--Southern California Edison 0180 Bill.com EFT 1,551.03
2/24/22 EDMU000--Edmunds, Amanda Bill.com EFT 120.00
2/24/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services Bill.com EFT 1,392.50
2/24/22 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 3,633.75



Page 20 of 37

2/24/22 Jonathan Lozada Bill.com EFT 363.55
2/24/22 Lawrence King Bill.com EFT 1,067.53
2/24/22 Alyssa Fetters Bill.com EFT 25.10
2/24/22 EPAO000--EPAO Inc. Bill.com EFT 572.00
2/24/22 FIRE001--M4L Training LLC Bill.com EFT 3,025.00
2/24/22 FIRE004--Firestorm Freerunning - Galaxy LLC Bill.com EFT 730.00
2/24/22 GAME003--Gamez, Ava Bill.com EFT 853.50
2/24/22 GRAC003--Gracie Barra San Clemente Bill.com EFT 680.00
2/24/22 GUAR002--Guardino, Briana Bill.com EFT 360.00
2/24/22 HERR001--Outside the Box Creation Bill.com EFT 140.82
2/24/22 iLEA010--iLEAD Online Charter Bill.com EFT 224,482.96
2/24/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids Bill.com EFT 920.00
2/24/22 JAMI000--Jamir, Chloe Bill.com EFT 500.00
2/24/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. Bill.com EFT 67.58
2/24/22 JOOB000--Joobilo LLC Bill.com EFT 20,301.41
2/24/22 KIDS001--KidsArt - Valencia, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 368.00
2/24/22 KIDS011--Kids Connections Developmental Therapy Center Bill.com EFT 428.40
2/24/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 882.25
2/24/22 LAMA000--Lamar Bill.com EFT 1,300.00
2/24/22 LEAR011--Learning A-Z Bill.com EFT 118.00
2/24/22 LEES000--Lee, Sue Yeon Bill.com EFT 180.00
2/24/22 LOSA004--Los Angeles Hoopz Bill.com EFT 362.18
2/24/22 MATH017--Mathnasium of Rancho Cucamonga [S] Bill.com EFT 290.00
2/24/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 48.49
2/24/22 MISS010--Miss Melodee Studios Bill.com EFT 352.00
2/24/22 MYGY001--Children in Motion Bill.com EFT 119.00
2/24/22 NCSP000--NCS Pearson Inc Bill.com EFT 1,961.27
2/24/22 OAKC000--Oak Creek Corral Bill.com EFT 992.50
2/24/22 OCAL001--OC All-Stars Cheer & Dance - Foothill Ranch Bill.com EFT 250.00
2/24/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 209.27
2/24/22 OTCB000--OTC Brands Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 152.38
2/24/22 PART001--Partners in Special Education Bill.com EFT 316.25
2/24/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 441.69
2/24/22 PICA000--Paula S. Bradley Bill.com EFT 438.75
2/24/22 PSAT000--College Entrance Examination Board Bill.com EFT 108.00
2/24/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 2,677.58
2/24/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,499.79
2/24/22 READ004--Ready Set Resources, LLC Bill.com EFT 600.00
2/24/22 RELI000--Reliant Investments, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,200.00
2/24/22 SCHO009--School Pathways Holdings, LLC Bill.com EFT 40,692.97
2/24/22 SCOT001--Scott, Rebecca [S] Bill.com EFT 1,673.38
2/24/22 SEAS001--Seaside Learning Center [S] Bill.com EFT 1,680.00
2/24/22 SEGE000--Segerstrom Center for the Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 519.38
2/24/22 SETH000--Kaser Arts Bill.com EFT 1,628.50
2/24/22 SHAK000--Shakespeare Kids Bill.com EFT 17.50
2/24/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 312.31
2/24/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs Bill.com EFT 65.25
2/24/22 SONG000--Song, Jinhee Bill.com EFT 600.00
2/24/22 SOUT011--Dance Unlimited, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,656.12
2/24/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates Bill.com EFT 1,485.00
2/24/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates Bill.com EFT -1,485.00
2/24/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates Bill.com EFT 1,485.00
2/24/22 SRMT000--SOR Schools VI, LLC Bill.com EFT 225.00
2/24/22 STAR003--Star Dance Center [S] Bill.com EFT 285.00
2/24/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 164.65



Page 21 of 37

2/24/22 SUND000--SunDog Therapy Bill.com EFT 360.00
2/24/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 321.25
2/24/22 THom008--Thompson, Brigid E. Bill.com EFT 1,797.24
2/24/22 TIM103A--Time Warner Cable 9101 Bill.com EFT 36.79
2/24/22 TREC000--The Rage Entertainment, INC Bill.com EFT 650.00
2/24/22 TUST001--Tustin Dance and Music Center, LLC. Bill.com EFT 207.00
2/24/22 URBA000--Urbanovich, Rene Bill.com EFT 900.00
2/24/22 URBA004--Urban Homeschoolers Bill.com EFT 1,935.80
2/24/22 VALE002--Valencia Tutors Learning Center [S] Bill.com EFT 179.00
2/24/22 VALE006--Valencia Fulfillment Inc Bill.com EFT 962.71
2/24/22 VANL000--Van Leuven, Amy Bill.com EFT 4,455.00
2/24/22 VTKD000--Victory TKD, Inc. Bill.com EFT 630.00
2/24/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. Bill.com EFT 2,870.00
2/24/22 WEST000--West Coast Music Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 2,150.00
2/24/22 WEST005--West Coast Classical [S] Bill.com EFT 2,390.00
2/24/22 WMMU000--WM Music Lessons Bill.com EFT 3,255.00
2/24/22 WOND001--Wonder Crate LLC Bill.com EFT 93.80
2/24/22 WRIT000--Writtenburg Door Inc. Bill.com EFT 17,730.75
2/24/22 WRIT001--WriteAtHome, Inc. Bill.com EFT 179.00
2/25/22 ACAD006--Academy 831 [S] Bill.com EFT 560.00
2/25/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 153.37
2/25/22 AMPI000--Academy Management Professionals, Inc. Bill.com EFT 145.00
2/25/22 ARDE001--Ardent Academy for Gifted Youth Bill.com EFT 125.00
2/25/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 189.67
2/25/22 BASU000--Basurto Music & Academics Bill.com EFT 1,120.00
2/25/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 1,643.61
2/25/22 BLAC012--Blackbelt Collective Krav Maga LLC Bill.com EFT 1,164.00
2/25/22 BLUE001--Blue Buoy Swim School [S] Bill.com EFT 100.00
2/25/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 982.08
2/25/22 BOXA000--Box, Angela Bill.com EFT 325.00
2/25/22 C3CL000--C3 Classes, LLC Bill.com EFT 1,476.00
2/25/22 CHES000--Chesser, Christine Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/25/22 CLAS001--Classical Learning Resource Center Bill.com EFT 848.00
2/25/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 86.85
2/25/22 COLB000--The Colburn School [P] Bill.com EFT 1,615.79
2/25/22 COUL001--Could It Be Dyslexia, Inc. Bill.com EFT 540.00
2/25/22 DACH000--Dacheux, Valerie Bill.com EFT 674.00
2/25/22 DANI002--Daniec, Magdalena Bill.com EFT 275.00
2/25/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 125.19
2/25/22 DREA003--Dream Elite Gymnastics Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 300.00
2/25/22 DREP000--Drepeuba G Ba Bill.com EFT 630.00
2/25/22 EDGE000--The Edge Martial Arts, Inc. Bill.com EFT 130.00
2/25/22 Kristen Jones Bill.com EFT 128.80
2/25/22 ERIN000--Chianese, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 694.37
2/25/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] Bill.com EFT 19.55
2/25/22 FLYI001--Flying Kick Martial Arts & Fitness Bill.com EFT 2,142.00
2/25/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 175.00
2/25/22 GRAH000--James H Jr Graham Bill.com EFT 167.50
2/25/22 GRAN004--Granton, Michelle Bill.com EFT 598.00
2/25/22 HIST001--Hauris, Elizabeth Bill.com EFT 3,846.85
2/25/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 393.22
2/25/22 HOLI001--Holiday, Amanda Bill.com EFT 797.50
2/25/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids Bill.com EFT 460.00
2/25/22 INTE006--CybrSchool LLC Bill.com EFT 23,700.00
2/25/22 IRWI000--Irwin, Pamela Rae Bill.com EFT 160.00



Page 22 of 37

2/25/22 IVYK000--Ivy Kids LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 1,779.45
2/25/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 23.99
2/25/22 JENS000--Jensen, Don [S] Bill.com EFT 120.00
2/25/22 KING003--King, Jessica [S] Bill.com EFT 345.00
2/25/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 1,002.67
2/25/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears Bill.com EFT 20.11
2/25/22 MARI002--Marich, Valerie G Bill.com EFT 160.00
2/25/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 87.46
2/25/22 MATH022--Mathnasium of Valencia Bill.com EFT 162.00
2/25/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 152.86
2/25/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT -5,951.82
2/25/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT -928.35
2/25/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT -3,484.16
2/25/22 NATU000--Minds on Education, Inc. Bill.com EFT 131.26
2/25/22 NEWE000--Kids First of SoCal Bill.com EFT 50.00
2/25/22 NOBL000--Noble, Holly A Bill.com EFT 350.00
2/25/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 235.98
2/25/22 PACI001--CDB / MPB Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,087.60
2/25/22 PARK002--Park, Frances Bill.com EFT 1,000.00
2/25/22 PASA000--Pasadena Conservatory of Music Bill.com EFT 750.00
2/25/22 PEAC002--Peace Hill Classical Co-Op LLC Bill.com EFT 2,750.00
2/25/22 PHOE000--Phoenix Feather Academy of Music Bill.com EFT 524.00
2/25/22 PLAY002--Play Your Part INC [S] Bill.com EFT 440.00
2/25/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,417.53
2/25/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,429.91
2/25/22 ROBI003--Young, Robin Nesom Bill.com EFT 270.00
2/25/22 ROWE000--Rowell, Grace Bill.com EFT 1,365.00
2/25/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 433.96
2/25/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs Bill.com EFT 185.80
2/25/22 SPEN001--Spencer, Alec Neel Bill.com EFT 1,213.00
2/25/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 89.70
2/25/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 345.15
2/25/22 USBL000--USBA LLC Bill.com EFT 185.00
2/25/22 WORL003--Guo's Elite, Inc. Bill.com EFT 254.00
2/28/22 BOWL001--Bowlin, Taylor Bill.com EFT -2,010.00
2/28/22 CRAT000--Crate Expectations Bill.com EFT -132.06
2/28/22 CRAT000--Crate Expectations Bill.com EFT -1,162.22
2/28/22 LITT007--Little Surf Co. [s] Bill.com EFT -1,100.00
2/28/22 LOFT000--The LOFT US Bill.com EFT -100.00
2/28/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT 5,951.82
2/28/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT 928.35
2/28/22 MESV000--MES Vision Bill.com EFT 3,484.16
2/28/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 574.70
3/1/22 AACA000--AACA REL Bill.com EFT 17,120.69
3/1/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars Bill.com EFT -1,150.00
3/1/22 ROBE001--Robertson Industries, Inc Bill.com EFT 9,351.00
3/2/22 123R000--Moscat, Marcos [S] Bill.com EFT 190.00
3/2/22 123R000--Moscat, Marcos [S] Bill.com EFT 200.00
3/2/22 ABRI000--A Brighter Child [P] Bill.com EFT 365.59
3/2/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 126.80
3/2/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 981.51
3/2/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 425.27
3/2/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 20.79
3/2/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 483.87
3/2/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 256.02



Page 23 of 37

3/2/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT -256.02
3/2/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 256.02
3/2/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 743.31
3/2/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 1,390.97
3/2/22 AMER005--American Tiger Karate, Inc. Bill.com EFT 854.00
3/2/22 ANAH000--Anaheim Ballet [S] Bill.com EFT 455.00
3/2/22 ARTH001--The Art House S. Corp Bill.com EFT 682.50
3/2/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 108.06
3/2/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 157.64
3/2/22 ARTS001--Wishmill Corp Bill.com EFT 150.09
3/2/22 AVER000--Averyboo Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 324.00
3/2/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 243.02
3/2/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 223.46
3/2/22 BEEB000--Beebe, Melinda J. Bill.com EFT 670.00
3/2/22 BION000--Bionerds Bill.com EFT 336.00
3/2/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 336.39
3/2/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 433.90
3/2/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 77.55
3/2/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 432.91
3/2/22 BLOO000--Bloom School of Music and Dance Bill.com EFT 318.00
3/2/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 356.66
3/2/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 2,432.10
3/2/22 BOWL001--Bowlin, Taylor Bill.com EFT 2,010.00
3/2/22 BOWM000--Bowman, Stephanie Bill.com EFT 664.47
3/2/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 249.00
3/2/22 BURB001--Burbank Music Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 265.00
3/2/22 BUSF000--Busfield, Kathleen L. Bill.com EFT 1,050.00
3/2/22 CELE001--Celeste Haueter - Reading is Fun for Me [S] Bill.com EFT 741.00
3/2/22 CENT013--Central Music Bill.com EFT 481.00
3/2/22 CHEF000--Chef Tech Cooking School [S] Bill.com EFT 400.00
3/2/22 CMSC000--CM School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 104.16
3/2/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 86.85
3/2/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 140.85
3/2/22 CORD000--Cordero, Efrain Bill.com EFT 108.00
3/2/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies Bill.com EFT 136.38
3/2/22 CORP001--Corporate Splash Bill.com EFT 29.04
3/2/22 COST000--Costa Mesa Math Center LLC Bill.com EFT 359.00
3/2/22 CRAT000--Crate Expectations Bill.com EFT 1,294.28
3/2/22 CREA003--Creative Creatures & Co Bill.com EFT 1,203.13
3/2/22 CRIT000--The Critical Thinking Comp [P] Bill.com EFT 70.47
3/2/22 DANC002--Dance 1 [S] Bill.com EFT 170.00
3/2/22 DANC002--Dance 1 [S] Bill.com EFT 505.00
3/2/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. Bill.com EFT 812.50
3/2/22 DAVE000--Dave Janssen's School of Music [S] Bill.com EFT 827.50
3/2/22 DEFI000--Define Dance Space, LLC. Bill.com EFT 200.00
3/2/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 185.67
3/2/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 219.16
3/2/22 DODS000--Dodson, Holly Bill.com EFT 1,662.00
3/2/22 DRIV000--Drivers ED Direct, LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 156.00
3/2/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] Bill.com EFT 11.00
3/2/22 Kristy Basty Bill.com EFT 232.00
3/2/22 Daniela Jurado Bill.com EFT 47.97
3/2/22 EPAO000--EPAO Inc. Bill.com EFT 144.00
3/2/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] Bill.com EFT 31.74
3/2/22 EVAN009--Evans, Laurel Bill.com EFT 441.25



Page 24 of 37

3/2/22 FERR001--Ferrante, Pamela Dawn Bill.com EFT 450.00
3/2/22 FORT000--FortePiano Music School Bill.com EFT 747.30
3/2/22 FREC000--Freckled Frog [S] Bill.com EFT 500.00
3/2/22 GAET000--Gaeta, Pablo Alejandro Bill.com EFT 100.00
3/2/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 175.00
3/2/22 GILL001--Gillis, Elizabeth Bill.com EFT 1,820.00
3/2/22 GLEE000--Glee Music Academy Bill.com EFT 805.50
3/2/22 GRAC000--Gracie Barra BJJ Pasadena [S] Bill.com EFT 556.00
3/2/22 GREE003--Greenwave Surf, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 1,347.00
3/2/22 GREE007--Green Kid Crafts Bill.com EFT 222.61
3/2/22 GRUN000--Grunt, Gretchen Marie Bill.com EFT 954.00
3/2/22 GYMN001--Gymnastics Olympica USA, INC Bill.com EFT 319.50
3/2/22 HALV000--Halvorson, Marlene [S] Bill.com EFT 120.00
3/2/22 HAND004--H4B Team LLC Bill.com EFT 152.99
3/2/22 HBCO000--HBCO LLC Bill.com EFT 32.00
3/2/22 HEAD000--Head, Heart and Hands Bill.com EFT 1,700.00
3/2/22 HERN011--Hernandez. Atzimba Bill.com EFT 160.00
3/2/22 HILL001--Hillarie K. Hight Bill.com EFT 250.00
3/2/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 162.45
3/2/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 39.07
3/2/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 534.48
3/2/22 HORS000--Kim Wineland (Horse ETC) Bill.com EFT 630.00
3/2/22 ILEA012--iLEAD Agua Dulce Bill.com EFT -121.12
3/2/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 718.54
3/2/22 INST002--Institute for Educational Advancement Bill.com EFT 476.25
3/2/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 100.00
3/2/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 97.72
3/2/22 JIYU000--Jiyu Martial Arts and Fitness Bill.com EFT 320.00
3/2/22 JOEF000--Joe Ferrante Music Academy Bill.com EFT 878.75
3/2/22 JOHN023--Johnson, Robin Bill.com EFT 1,253.75
3/2/22 JORI000--Jorian, Ruth Bill.com EFT 1,640.00
3/2/22 KARE001--Karen Smith [S] Bill.com EFT 840.00
3/2/22 KESH000--Keshav Education Bill.com EFT 465.00
3/2/22 KGMU000--KG Music Center, LLC. Bill.com EFT 707.00
3/2/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 228.34
3/2/22 KNMA000--KNMA, Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 1,015.00
3/2/22 LAC103A--LA County Waterworks 3272 Bill.com EFT 428.94
3/2/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 626.08
3/2/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 510.28
3/2/22 LAMO001--Star Struck Dance Studio Bill.com EFT 336.00
3/2/22 LEAR000--Learn Beyond The Book LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 15,631.65
3/2/22 LEEA000--Leeacton, LLC Bill.com EFT 12,409.28
3/2/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 311.95
3/2/22 LELU000--Lelu Inc Bill.com EFT 147.72
3/2/22 LILC000--Three Little Chefs [S] Bill.com EFT 492.00
3/2/22 LITT001--Little School of Music [S] Bill.com EFT 2,054.50
3/2/22 LITT007--Little Surf Co. [s] Bill.com EFT 1,100.00
3/2/22 LOFT000--The LOFT US Bill.com EFT 100.00
3/2/22 LOSA013--Team Theatrics Inc. dba Los Angeles Ballet Academy Bill.com EFT 176.00
3/2/22 LUCA002--Kick Start Dance Studio Bill.com EFT 336.50
3/2/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 5,830.08
3/2/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 112.65
3/2/22 MCCA001--McCandliss, Dorothy [S] Bill.com EFT 150.00
3/2/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 12.88
3/2/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 0.39



Page 25 of 37

3/2/22 MEDL000--KCINOC Partners, LLC. Bill.com EFT 75.00
3/2/22 MISS003--Mission: Renaissance Inc. Bill.com EFT 153.75
3/2/22 MOME000--Momentum Dance Center LLC Bill.com EFT 120.00
3/2/22 MONE000--Money Munchkids Bill.com EFT 277.80
3/2/22 MORE000--Moreys Music [P] Bill.com EFT 29.84
3/2/22 MORE000--Moreys Music [P] Bill.com EFT 56.18
3/2/22 MOSA000--Mosaic Music Bill.com EFT 150.00
3/2/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 766.30
3/2/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 560.01
3/2/22 MOXI000--MoxieBox Art Bill.com EFT 327.91
3/2/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 555.09
3/2/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 363.58
3/2/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 466.44
3/2/22 NEWW000--New World Dance Bill.com EFT 228.00
3/2/22 NURI000--Nurick, Liza Bill.com EFT 255.00
3/2/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 78.41
3/2/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 349.91
3/2/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 1,486.80
3/2/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 439.93
3/2/22 OLYM000--Olympia Training Center [S] Bill.com EFT 891.00
3/2/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 300.00
3/2/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 260.00
3/2/22 OWLC000--OwlCrate Enterprises, Inc. Bill.com EFT 3,101.53
3/2/22 PACI004--Pacific Palisades Math Learning LLC Bill.com EFT 207.00
3/2/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 140.03
3/2/22 POLI000--Poli, Kimberly Bill.com EFT 540.00
3/2/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 624.03
3/2/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 569.33
3/2/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,642.46
3/2/22 REDD000--Red Dragon Karate, Inc. Bill.com EFT 457.00
3/2/22 ROBE000--Roberts, Mary C. Bill.com EFT 825.00
3/2/22 ROOS000--Roos Music Bill.com EFT 4,340.00
3/2/22 SAND011--SoCal Stem, LLC Bill.com EFT 132.50
3/2/22 SANT002--Santa Clarita Valley Chamber of Commerce Bill.com EFT 325.00
3/2/22 SAVA001--Savage, Zeba N. Bill.com EFT 804.00
3/2/22 SENA001--Sena, Derek Thomas Bill.com EFT 500.00
3/2/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 507.24
3/2/22 SOUT005--South County Dance [S] Bill.com EFT 86.25
3/2/22 SOUT007--South Coast Repertory [S] Bill.com EFT 332.00
3/2/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 7.53
3/2/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 290.69
3/2/22 STAR008--Starbeck, Rebecca [S] Bill.com EFT 766.25
3/2/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 359.25
3/2/22 SUZU000--Suzuki Music Association of California Bill.com EFT 266.00
3/2/22 SYLV002--Tedford, Sylvia D. Bill.com EFT 780.00
3/2/22 SYLV012--Sylvan Learning Centers Bill.com EFT 1,037.00
3/2/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 1,110.79
3/2/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 424.64
3/2/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 197.06
3/2/22 TERR001--Terra Art Foundation [S] Bill.com EFT 13,322.15
3/2/22 THEA002--The Animation Course, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 187.50
3/2/22 THEA003--The ARTree Community Arts Center Bill.com EFT 47.10
3/2/22 THEC007--The Creature Crew Bill.com EFT 187.18
3/2/22 THES003--The STEAM Center Bill.com EFT 200.00
3/2/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation Bill.com EFT 125.00



Page 26 of 37

3/2/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 609.02
3/2/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 93.67
3/2/22 TKSM000--TKS Martial Arts Bill.com EFT 285.00
3/2/22 TOPB000--Top Billing Entertainment Performance Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 300.00
3/2/22 TORR001--Torres, Aubrey T. Bill.com EFT 140.00
3/2/22 UCSC000--UC Scout Bill.com EFT 3,221.00
3/2/22 URBA002--Automotive Technology Group INC. Bill.com EFT 4,303.84
3/2/22 USBO000--Educational Development Corporation Bill.com EFT 94.94
3/2/22 VER1023--Verizon 0003 Bill.com EFT 53.35
3/2/22 VER1024--Verizon 0004 Bill.com EFT 352.08
3/2/22 VIBE000--Vibe Performing Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 2,166.00
3/2/22 VINC002--Vincent, Sarah Bill.com EFT 2,223.00
3/2/22 WILD001--Wild Learning LLC Bill.com EFT 75.00
3/2/22 WPSU001--WPS Unlocking Potential Bill.com EFT 228.87
3/2/22 YANG002--Yang, Kay Bill.com EFT 597.50
3/2/22 YMCA003--YMCA of Orange County - Fullerton Bill.com EFT 288.00
3/3/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 86.85
3/3/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 358.05
3/3/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis Bill.com EFT 2,620.00
3/3/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 171.52
3/3/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 166.29
3/3/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT -166.29
3/3/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 166.29
3/3/22 BARN004--Singapore Math Live, LLC Bill.com EFT 70.00
3/3/22 BART000--Bartling, Kathrine Bill.com EFT 123.75
3/3/22 BERT000--Bertrand's Music [S] Bill.com EFT 61.80
3/3/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 173.38
3/3/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 1,499.07
3/3/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 1,254.04
3/3/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 3,291.20
3/3/22 BORA000--James Boran [S] Bill.com EFT 460.00
3/3/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 656.00
3/3/22 CLEA003--Cleary Irish Dance LLC Bill.com EFT 150.00
3/3/22 DANC006--Dance Magic Studios Bill.com EFT 30.00
3/3/22 DANC006--Dance Magic Studios Bill.com EFT 165.00
3/3/22 DIAZ001--Diaz, Brandon Bill.com EFT 200.00
3/3/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 309.46
3/3/22 EAT2000--Eat2Explore, Inc Bill.com EFT 150.20
3/3/22 EDI110S--Southern California Edison 0155 Bill.com EFT 521.53
3/3/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] Bill.com EFT 213.98
3/3/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 175.00
3/3/22 GIBS001--Gibson Music Studio Bill.com EFT 360.00
3/3/22 GIOR000--Giordano, Lauren Bill.com EFT 23.00
3/3/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 226.40
3/3/22 HAND004--H4B Team LLC Bill.com EFT 152.99
3/3/22 HBCO000--HBCO LLC Bill.com EFT 84.00
3/3/22 HERR001--Outside the Box Creation Bill.com EFT 140.82
3/3/22 HIST001--Hauris, Elizabeth Bill.com EFT 800.44
3/3/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 211.23
3/3/22 HONE000--Honest History Co Bill.com EFT 76.64
3/3/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 456.67
3/3/22 IVYK000--Ivy Kids LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 649.05
3/3/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 866.56
3/3/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 353.60
3/3/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 414.73



Page 27 of 37

3/3/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] Bill.com EFT 291.45
3/3/22 LOFT000--The LOFT US Bill.com EFT 200.00
3/3/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 208.64
3/3/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. Bill.com EFT -2,620.00
3/3/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. Bill.com EFT 2,031.28
3/3/22 NCSP000--NCS Pearson Inc Bill.com EFT 840.00
3/3/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 326.07
3/3/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars Bill.com EFT 1,150.00
3/3/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,728.80
3/3/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 1,220.94
3/3/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,498.03
3/3/22 OTCB000--OTC Brands Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 327.26
3/3/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 120.00
3/3/22 OVAT000--Ovation School of the Performing Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 1,170.00
3/3/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] Bill.com EFT 73.99
3/3/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 246.06
3/3/22 PORT001--Navah, Jilla Bill.com EFT 202.50
3/3/22 PROC000--Procopio, Cory, Hagreaves & Savitch Bill.com EFT 3,210.62
3/3/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 1,014.23
3/3/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 259.99
3/3/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 428.70
3/3/22 REME000--Remedia Publications. Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 211.29
3/3/22 ROYA000--Royal Fireworks Publishing Co. [P] Bill.com EFT 143.00
3/3/22 SORO000--Sorola, Rosemary L. Bill.com EFT 76.25
3/3/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 71.64
3/3/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 6.57
3/3/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 9.98
3/3/22 STEW000--Stewart, Lotus Bill.com EFT 247.00
3/3/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 68.14
3/3/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 161.35
3/3/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 103.49
3/3/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 45.00
3/3/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 284.14
3/3/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 270.05
3/3/22 TOPO000--Top Out Climbing [S] Bill.com EFT 1,303.75
3/3/22 YANG002--Yang, Kay Bill.com EFT 298.75
3/4/22 ABRI000--A Brighter Child [P] Bill.com EFT 63.46
3/4/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis Bill.com EFT 4,829.00
3/4/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 847.39
3/4/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 878.40
3/4/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 2,874.00
3/4/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 734.66
3/4/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 348.46
3/4/22 BRID002--Edovate Learning Corp. Bill.com EFT 265.66
3/4/22 CAPA000--Capalbo, Laurie [S] Bill.com EFT 760.00
3/4/22 DYSL000--Dyslexia Up! Bill.com EFT 825.00
3/4/22 EAT2000--Eat2Explore, Inc Bill.com EFT 132.25
3/4/22 EDWE000--Ed West [S] Bill.com EFT 252.64
3/4/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 125.00
3/4/22 GIFT001--Gifted Unlimited LLC Bill.com EFT 291.55
3/4/22 GOLD004--Golden Star Education Services Bill.com EFT 1,653.32
3/4/22 ILEA012--iLEAD Agua Dulce Bill.com EFT 121.12
3/4/22 LOSA004--Los Angeles Hoopz Bill.com EFT 25.00
3/4/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 245.73
3/4/22 MICH002--Liem, Michele Bill.com EFT 470.00



Page 28 of 37

3/4/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. Bill.com EFT -130.00
3/4/22 NEWT003--Newton, Nzingha Bill.com EFT 450.00
3/4/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 118.17
3/4/22 PLAY008--Play-Based Learning Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 1,545.00
3/4/22 PROC000--Procopio, Cory, Hagreaves & Savitch Bill.com EFT 2,134.46
3/4/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 935.43
3/4/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 117.67
3/4/22 ROYA000--Royal Fireworks Publishing Co. [P] Bill.com EFT 72.00
3/4/22 SOLU000--Solution Tennis Inc Bill.com EFT 3,890.00
3/4/22 SUMM002--Summer, Kelly [S] Bill.com EFT 80.00
3/4/22 TALE001--Talenz Inc Bill.com EFT 223.50
3/4/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 341.86
3/4/22 THEA009--The Advantage Program Bill.com EFT 400.00
3/4/22 THES001--The Surge Dance Center Bill.com EFT 847.50
3/4/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 1,518.80
3/4/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 1,106.00
3/4/22 TREE002--A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc. Bill.com EFT 700.00
3/7/22 Yudin, Jillian Bill.com EFT -136.02
3/7/22 Dana Crucil Bill.com EFT -82.21
3/7/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] Bill.com EFT -99.00
3/7/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 156,054.82
3/7/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 17,339.42
3/7/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 55.64
3/9/22 42DE000--42 Development, LLC. Bill.com EFT 830.06
3/9/22 AATD000--AA Teen Driving Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 359.00
3/9/22 ABRI000--A Brighter Child [P] Bill.com EFT 252.21
3/9/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 167.70
3/9/22 ACOR000--Acorn Naturalists [P] Bill.com EFT 1,257.00
3/9/22 ADRI000--Adriene Madden Publishing LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 805.00
3/9/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 239.12
3/9/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 873.48
3/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 42.68
3/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 147.80
3/9/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 2,196.43
3/9/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 1,573.06
3/9/22 ARBO001--Arbor Learning Community [S] Bill.com EFT 62.50
3/9/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 31.75
3/9/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated Bill.com EFT 158.24
3/9/22 BAY103A--Bay Alarm Company 3072 Bill.com EFT 246.40
3/9/22 BAY103B--Bay Alarm Company 8872 Bill.com EFT 63.00
3/9/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 155.66
3/9/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] Bill.com EFT 647.66
3/9/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 390.26
3/9/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 615.02
3/9/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 1,948.63
3/9/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 137.37
3/9/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 616.26
3/9/22 BRID002--Edovate Learning Corp. Bill.com EFT 1,810.74
3/9/22 CEGM000--CEG Martial Arts [S] Bill.com EFT 1,933.00
3/9/22 CMSC000--CM School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 47.76
3/9/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 215.70
3/9/22 COLV001--Da Capo LLC Bill.com EFT 115.00
3/9/22 CRAD000--Crady, Kathleen Bill.com EFT 3,983.25
3/9/22 CRAD000--Crady, Kathleen Bill.com EFT 4,274.66
3/9/22 CRIT000--The Critical Thinking Comp [P] Bill.com EFT 39.99



Page 29 of 37

3/9/22 DIAZ000--Diaz Landscaping Bill.com EFT 1,150.00
3/9/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 307.94
3/9/22 EART000--Earthroots Field School Bill.com EFT 624.00
3/9/22 EAT2000--Eat2Explore, Inc Bill.com EFT 132.25
3/9/22 EDLU000--eDynamic Learning Bill.com EFT 75.00
3/9/22 EIDE000--BIg Life Journal, Inc. Bill.com EFT 303.25
3/9/22 Yudin, Jillian Bill.com EFT 136.02
3/9/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC Bill.com EFT 135.10
3/9/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] Bill.com EFT 276.95
3/9/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] Bill.com EFT 99.99
3/9/22 FASH000--Fashion Camp - Create Design Sew LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 787.50
3/9/22 FOLL000--Follett Higher Education Store #895 [P] Bill.com EFT 345.05
3/9/22 FORT000--FortePiano Music School Bill.com EFT 588.30
3/9/22 GAS103A--SoCalGas 8430 Bill.com EFT 1,006.17
3/9/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 175.00
3/9/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 125.00
3/9/22 GIGI000--GIGIL, LLC Bill.com EFT 53.34
3/9/22 GILL001--Gillis, Elizabeth Bill.com EFT 260.00
3/9/22 GOLD002--Wheeler, Joshua Bill.com EFT 172.50
3/9/22 GOUL000--Gould, Georganne Bill.com EFT 110.00
3/9/22 GRAY002--Shanelle Gray Studios, Inc Bill.com EFT 625.00
3/9/22 GREE007--Green Kid Crafts Bill.com EFT 92.44
3/9/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 152.05
3/9/22 HAND004--H4B Team LLC Bill.com EFT 611.96
3/9/22 HARL001--Harline, Jenna [S] Bill.com EFT 76.00
3/9/22 HERR001--Outside the Box Creation Bill.com EFT 140.82
3/9/22 HERR001--Outside the Box Creation Bill.com EFT 44.85
3/9/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 408.98
3/9/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 1,457.18
3/9/22 HONE000--Honest History Co Bill.com EFT 589.90
3/9/22 HYEK000--Pasadena Kenpo LLC Bill.com EFT 507.00
3/9/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 37.61
3/9/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 215.39
3/9/22 INTE013--Alarco, Daniel Bill.com EFT 260.00
3/9/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 67.38
3/9/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 234.53
3/9/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] Bill.com EFT 174.00
3/9/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] Bill.com EFT 99.00
3/9/22 JOOB000--Joobilo LLC Bill.com EFT 76.65
3/9/22 KICK001--Kick It Up Kids [S] Bill.com EFT 532.50
3/9/22 KIDS009--KidsArt-Glendora INC [S] Bill.com EFT 148.00
3/9/22 KING001--King Harbor Boating Foundation [S] Bill.com EFT 100.00
3/9/22 KITC000--Kitchen Stewardship LLC Bill.com EFT 99.95
3/9/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 560.99
3/9/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 62.16
3/9/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 503.35
3/9/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 2,243.25
3/9/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 424.77
3/9/22 LAND003--Around the World Stories (Matthew Landin) Bill.com EFT 135.00
3/9/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears Bill.com EFT 122.79
3/9/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears Bill.com EFT 33.32
3/9/22 LEAR011--Learning A-Z Bill.com EFT 125.00
3/9/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 251.70
3/9/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 134.01
3/9/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] Bill.com EFT 1,103.30



Page 30 of 37

3/9/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 2,926.57
3/9/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 168.47
3/9/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 217.91
3/9/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 492.40
3/9/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 2,383.30
3/9/22 MISS003--Mission: Renaissance Inc. Bill.com EFT 430.77
3/9/22 MORE000--Moreys Music [P] Bill.com EFT 24.05
3/9/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 898.43
3/9/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 1,550.06
3/9/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 475.07
3/9/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. Bill.com EFT 130.00
3/9/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,048.03
3/9/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 647.27
3/9/22 NANC000--Nancy Larson Publishers Inc Bill.com EFT 380.36
3/9/22 NASC000--NASCO Education Bill.com EFT 73.45
3/9/22 NATI004--National Children's Chorus [S] Bill.com EFT 2,601.30
3/9/22 NATU000--Minds on Education, Inc. Bill.com EFT 165.36
3/9/22 NICO000--Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Bill.com EFT 79.00
3/9/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 1,413.54
3/9/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,643.91
3/9/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 3,654.81
3/9/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 623.72
3/9/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,372.28
3/9/22 OTCB000--OTC Brands Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 86.15
3/9/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 906.00
3/9/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 275.00
3/9/22 PEAC003--Peacock, Gabriella Bill.com EFT 60.00
3/9/22 PETT002--Pettey, Brian Bill.com EFT 393.83
3/9/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 877.31
3/9/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 182.81
3/9/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 314.83
3/9/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 339.32
3/9/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,573.86
3/9/22 ROOT000--Rooted In Language, LLC. Bill.com EFT 85.80
3/9/22 ROWL000--Rowland, Veronica Anne Bill.com EFT 190.00
3/9/22 ROYA000--Royal Fireworks Publishing Co. [P] Bill.com EFT 42.00
3/9/22 SAVA001--Savage, Zeba N. Bill.com EFT 464.00
3/9/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 204.37
3/9/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 170.00
3/9/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,313.27
3/9/22 SOUT005--South County Dance [S] Bill.com EFT 647.50
3/9/22 STAR004--Starfall Education Bill.com EFT 35.00
3/9/22 STEV000--Really Good Stuff, LLC. Bill.com EFT 84.00
3/9/22 STEV004--Stevens, Gretchen Seelye Bill.com EFT 900.00
3/9/22 STRA005--Strategic Kids, LLC Bill.com EFT 6,030.38
3/9/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 66.87
3/9/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 97.34
3/9/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 197.30
3/9/22 SUPE000--Supercharged Science [P] Bill.com EFT 1,700.00
3/9/22 TALK000--TalkBox.Mom Inc Bill.com EFT 654.88
3/9/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 827.16
3/9/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 315.79
3/9/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 43.08
3/9/22 THEC007--The Creature Crew Bill.com EFT 96.36
3/9/22 THEG000--The Great Courses [P] Bill.com EFT 297.62



Page 31 of 37

3/9/22 THER004--The Reed Idea Lab, LLC Bill.com EFT 246.75
3/9/22 THOM006--Stacy Thompson [S] Bill.com EFT 180.00
3/9/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 117.61
3/9/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 134.39
3/9/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 277.36
3/9/22 USBO000--Educational Development Corporation Bill.com EFT 169.27
3/9/22 WAS103A--Waste Management 3006 Bill.com EFT 353.48
3/9/22 WELL003--Well Trained Mind Press [P] Bill.com EFT 57.90
3/9/22 WOMP000--Womple Studios LLC Bill.com EFT 476.15
3/9/22 WOND001--Wonder Crate LLC Bill.com EFT 93.80
3/10/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 213.65
3/10/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 41.58
3/10/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 4,536.42
3/10/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 348.00
3/10/22 BROA001--Broadway Gymnastics School Inc. Bill.com EFT -736.00
3/10/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 128.85
3/10/22 CURR004--Curriculum Associates Bill.com EFT 415.76
3/10/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 113.87
3/10/22 DYNA002--Dynamic Therapies Inc Bill.com EFT 420.00
3/10/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services Bill.com EFT 1,742.50
3/10/22 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 425.00
3/10/22 Rittenhouse, Lisa Bill.com EFT 353.63
3/10/22 Fischer, Amanda Bill.com EFT 1,235.97
3/10/22 Dana Crucil Bill.com EFT 297.92
3/10/22 Jeanette Elizabeth Shoukry Bill.com EFT 310.75
3/10/22 Jonathan Lozada Bill.com EFT 49.37
3/10/22 Courtney Ellis Bill.com EFT 64.35
3/10/22 Brianna Sandoval Bill.com EFT 123.32
3/10/22 Madison Alpern Bill.com EFT 1,761.74
3/10/22 Samantha Navalta Bill.com EFT 70.90
3/10/22 Anna Siegel Bill.com EFT 259.04
3/10/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 125.00
3/10/22 GREE007--Green Kid Crafts Bill.com EFT 91.82
3/10/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 1,053.28
3/10/22 HAND004--H4B Team LLC Bill.com EFT 152.99
3/10/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids Bill.com EFT 1,220.00
3/10/22 IXLL000--IXL Learning Bill.com EFT 420.00
3/10/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] Bill.com EFT 265.03
3/10/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 2,408.44
3/10/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 3,613.76
3/10/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 136.82
3/10/22 MEYE002--Meyers, Rachel Bill.com EFT 88.99
3/10/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 232.80
3/10/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 594.21
3/10/22 NORT000--Northwest Evaluation Association (NWEA) Bill.com EFT 2,328.00
3/10/22 PEDI001--Pediatric Therapy Associates Bill.com EFT 343.75
3/10/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 675.78
3/10/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,664.61
3/10/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,788.10
3/10/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 3,802.68
3/10/22 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services Bill.com EFT 100.00
3/10/22 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services Bill.com EFT 3,153.75
3/10/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates Bill.com EFT 1,768.80
3/10/22 STAR004--Starfall Education Bill.com EFT 437.53
3/10/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 64.54



Page 32 of 37

3/10/22 THEL000--The Listening Connection LLC Bill.com EFT 200.00
3/11/22 ACOR000--Acorn Naturalists [P] Bill.com EFT 330.01
3/11/22 APPL000--Apple Inc Bill.com EFT 16,290.08
3/11/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 172.80
3/11/22 BROA001--Broadway Gymnastics School Inc. Bill.com EFT 736.00
3/11/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services Bill.com EFT 260.00
3/11/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 142.27
3/11/22 NEWM002--New Modern Music School Bill.com EFT 3,542.25
3/11/22 PITN000--Pitney Bowes Bill.com EFT 1,000.00
3/11/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 21.56
3/11/22 SIGP000--SIG Property Management Bill.com EFT 4,721.17
3/11/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 146.32
3/11/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 278.80
3/11/22 TMOB000--T-Mobile Bill.com EFT 200.66
3/14/22 ADRI000--Adriene Madden Publishing LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 1,200.00
3/14/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 121.08
3/14/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 345.76
3/14/22 ANGE001--Angeles, Carlos [S] Bill.com EFT 135.00
3/14/22 BARN004--Singapore Math Live, LLC Bill.com EFT 70.00
3/14/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 1,414.53
3/14/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 499.95
3/14/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. Bill.com EFT 125.00
3/14/22 GILL001--Gillis, Elizabeth Bill.com EFT 520.00
3/14/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 144.38
3/14/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 321.20
3/14/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 87.17
3/14/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 217.24
3/14/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] Bill.com EFT 129.08
3/14/22 LSSP000--L&S Special Eduacation Consulting and Services Bill.com EFT 825.00
3/14/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 196.01
3/14/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 483.22
3/14/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. Bill.com EFT 207.79
3/14/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 42.60
3/14/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 403.04
3/14/22 POWE008--Power of One Lakewood Bill.com EFT 640.00
3/14/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,638.54
3/14/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 4,554.23
3/14/22 ROBE000--Roberts, Mary C. Bill.com EFT 825.00
3/14/22 SCHE001--Schenkenberger, Mandie Bill.com EFT 57.50
3/14/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 123.24
3/14/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs Bill.com EFT 185.80
3/14/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 130.36
3/14/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 8.40
3/15/22 TMOB000--T-Mobile Bill.com EFT 838.20
3/15/22 TMOB000--T-Mobile Bill.com EFT 289.04
3/16/22 ABCG000--ABC Guidance Bill.com EFT 950.00
3/16/22 ABRI000--A Brighter Child [P] Bill.com EFT 134.42
3/16/22 ACTI002--Acting Academy for Kids [S] Bill.com EFT 609.50
3/16/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis Bill.com EFT 1,305.00
3/16/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 766.67
3/16/22 AMAA000--American Martial Arts Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 2,403.00
3/16/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 911.80
3/16/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 307.34
3/16/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 28.46
3/16/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 2,714.89



Page 33 of 37

3/16/22 AREN000--Arena, Madison Bill.com EFT 1,275.00
3/16/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 35,888.74
3/16/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 4,974.35
3/16/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding Bill.com EFT 13,928.85
3/16/22 BAY100S--Bay Alarm Company 6372 Bill.com EFT 148.82
3/16/22 BENE000--Benedict, Christine [S] Bill.com EFT 125.00
3/16/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. Bill.com EFT 993.08
3/16/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 1,245.70
3/16/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 238.85
3/16/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] Bill.com EFT 546.87
3/16/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 233.49
3/16/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 350.76
3/16/22 CALH000--Mohler, William Jon Bill.com EFT 2,552.00
3/16/22 CALI018--California TKD Center Bill.com EFT 668.00
3/16/22 CJFU000--CJ's Functional Fitness & Self-Defense LLC Bill.com EFT 350.00
3/16/22 CLAR002--Claremont Chefs Academy [S] Bill.com EFT 130.00
3/16/22 CLAR005--The Claremont Club Bill.com EFT 2,200.00
3/16/22 CLUB003--One Beach CA Bill.com EFT 400.00
3/16/22 CODE003--Code Ninjas Santa Clarita Bill.com EFT 1,369.50
3/16/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. Bill.com EFT 1,425.87
3/16/22 DAVE000--Dave Janssen's School of Music [S] Bill.com EFT 910.00
3/16/22 DEW103A--Dewey Pest Control 4102 Bill.com EFT 465.00
3/16/22 DIAZ000--Diaz Landscaping Bill.com EFT 575.00
3/16/22 DINI000--Diniakos, Michelle Bill.com EFT 740.00
3/16/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 21.74
3/16/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 121.64
3/16/22 DREA001--DreamUp PBC Bill.com EFT 2,200.00
3/16/22 DRIV000--Drivers ED Direct, LLC [S] Bill.com EFT 1,292.67
3/16/22 EDWE000--Ed West [S] Bill.com EFT 201.22
3/16/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] Bill.com EFT 186.96
3/16/22 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 716.66
3/16/22 EMIL001--Emile Learning, Inc Bill.com EFT 900.00
3/16/22 Nastovska. Angie Bill.com EFT 504.33
3/16/22 Kristy Basty Bill.com EFT 260.81
3/16/22 Dana Crucil Bill.com EFT 268.80
3/16/22 Irene Villalobos Bill.com EFT 22.23
3/16/22 Talaya Coleman Bill.com EFT 643.45
3/16/22 Mari Hayashi Bill.com EFT 1,892.29
3/16/22 EUSO000--Euson, Rebecca C Bill.com EFT 480.00
3/16/22 EVER004--EverWild LA [S] Bill.com EFT 1,366.20
3/16/22 FRES001--Fresh Start Healthy Meals, Inc. Bill.com EFT 3,433.00
3/16/22 FULL000--Full Circle Consulting Systems Inc Bill.com EFT 13,875.00
3/16/22 GIRA000--Girard, Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP Bill.com EFT 2,161.80
3/16/22 GLEE000--Glee Music Academy Bill.com EFT 895.00
3/16/22 GLIS000--Glissando Music School, LLC. Bill.com EFT 650.00
3/16/22 GRAC003--Gracie Barra San Clemente Bill.com EFT 237.50
3/16/22 GUER000--Guerrero, Laura A. Bill.com EFT 440.00
3/16/22 HALV000--Halvorson, Marlene [S] Bill.com EFT 120.00
3/16/22 harv001--Harvey-Hobson, Linda Marie Bill.com EFT 250.00
3/16/22 HORR001--Horrocks, Suzan Bill.com EFT 995.00
3/16/22 HUNT000--Huntington Music Bill.com EFT 2,520.00
3/16/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] Bill.com EFT 196.23
3/16/22 JENN000--Del Greco, Jenny Bill.com EFT 1,594.43
3/16/22 JENN001--Murphy Language Arts LLC Bill.com EFT 717.38
3/16/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. Bill.com EFT 497.88



Page 34 of 37

3/16/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. Bill.com EFT 380.21
3/16/22 JONE004--Jones, Caid Mitchell Bill.com EFT 270.00
3/16/22 KELL011--KEL Learning Bill.com EFT 920.00
3/16/22 KIDS004--KidsArt-Los Angeles, CA Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 1,258.00
3/16/22 KIDS006--Drawn2Art - Northridge Bill.com EFT 1,064.01
3/16/22 KIDS016--Drawn2Art Bill.com EFT 759.00
3/16/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 2,555.80
3/16/22 KRAM001--Kramer-Webb, Erik Bill.com EFT 360.00
3/16/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 495.78
3/16/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 448.19
3/16/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials Bill.com EFT 759.06
3/16/22 LAMO000--L'Amore Dance and Performing Arts Studio Inc. [S] Bill.com EFT 890.00
3/16/22 LANE000--Lane, Michelle Bill.com EFT 360.00
3/16/22 LANG006--Language Door, Inc. Bill.com EFT 840.00
3/16/22 LEAR012--Learn and Create Inc. Bill.com EFT 238.53
3/16/22 LEXI0000--Lexia Learning Systems Inc Bill.com EFT 121.60
3/16/22 LITT007--Little Surf Co. [s] Bill.com EFT 2,150.00
3/16/22 LITT008--Little Justice Leaders LLC Bill.com EFT 151.31
3/16/22 LITZ000--Litz, Megan Bill.com EFT 615.00
3/16/22 LIVE002--LIVE Online Math [P] Bill.com EFT 105.00
3/16/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 220.00
3/16/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 250.00
3/16/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 580.00
3/16/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 279.73
3/16/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network Bill.com EFT 491.09
3/16/22 MARI000--Mari Haig [S] Bill.com EFT 240.00
3/16/22 MART009--Martin-Carloz, Sophia Bill.com EFT 445.00
3/16/22 MATH013--Weiss Math Centers 1, LLC Bill.com EFT 1,859.84
3/16/22 MATH017--Mathnasium of Rancho Cucamonga [S] Bill.com EFT 290.00
3/16/22 MATT004--Matthews, Michelle Bill.com EFT 600.00
3/16/22 MCCA000--McCalla Company Bill.com EFT 1,809.81
3/16/22 MISS003--Mission: Renaissance Inc. Bill.com EFT 215.00
3/16/22 MULT000--Multi-Health Systems, Inc. Bill.com EFT 2,114.00
3/16/22 NATI002--National Charter Schools Conference Bill.com EFT 1,425.00
3/16/22 NURI000--Nurick, Liza Bill.com EFT 410.00
3/16/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars Bill.com EFT 700.00
3/16/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,083.74
3/16/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,233.65
3/16/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 785.05
3/16/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 3,619.87
3/16/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 2,449.62
3/16/22 OLIV001--Be 8, LLC Bill.com EFT 66.00
3/16/22 OLIV002--Olive Tree Education, Inc. Bill.com EFT 4,731.50
3/16/22 ORAN000--Gracie Barra RSM Bill.com EFT 1,711.00
3/16/22 ORAN004--Orange County Ki Society [S] Bill.com EFT 65.00
3/16/22 OTCB000--OTC Brands Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 480.18
3/16/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 1,672.00
3/16/22 OWLC000--OwlCrate Enterprises, Inc. Bill.com EFT 972.40
3/16/22 PARK002--Park, Frances Bill.com EFT 865.00
3/16/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 219.25
3/16/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 380.56
3/16/22 PICA000--Paula S. Bradley Bill.com EFT 725.00
3/16/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 552.46
3/16/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 312.82
3/16/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 268.73



Page 35 of 37

3/16/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 36.81
3/16/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 257.50
3/16/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 436.82
3/16/22 REDD000--Red Dragon Karate, Inc. Bill.com EFT 457.00
3/16/22 RUWE000--Ruwe, Lauren Bill.com EFT 800.00
3/16/22 SANC005--Nancy Sanchez Bill.com EFT 250.00
3/16/22 SATS000--Satsangi, Ajay K. Bill.com EFT 500.00
3/16/22 SAVV000--Savvas Learning Company LLC Bill.com EFT 440.12
3/16/22 SCHO013--School Food and Wellness Group Bill.com EFT 2,000.00
3/16/22 SCHO021--Mathnasium of Laguna Niguel Bill.com EFT 1,246.00
3/16/22 SCHO025--SOR Schools VI, LLC Bill.com EFT 951.10
3/16/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 43.24
3/16/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 272.99
3/16/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 351.56
3/16/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs Bill.com EFT 677.40
3/16/22 SOTO001--Soto, Kristina Bill.com EFT 458.00
3/16/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage Bill.com EFT 307.43
3/16/22 STUB000--Stubblefield, Dylann Bill.com EFT 625.00
3/16/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 554.38
3/16/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 1,379.08
3/16/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 55.08
3/16/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 98.53
3/16/22 THES001--The Surge Dance Center Bill.com EFT 280.00
3/16/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 620.00
3/16/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 659.71
3/16/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 152.46
3/16/22 TOWN002--Townsend, Laurena Marie Bill.com EFT 301.10
3/16/22 UNIT002--M & S Studio MV LLC Bill.com EFT 525.00
3/16/22 VANH002--Van Houten, Holly Bill.com EFT 480.00
3/16/22 VANL000--Van Leuven, Amy Bill.com EFT 440.00
3/16/22 WELL003--Well Trained Mind Press [P] Bill.com EFT 80.65
3/16/22 WEST010--Westphal, Alyssa Bill.com EFT 350.00
3/16/22 WRIT000--Writtenburg Door Inc. Bill.com EFT 16,621.75
3/16/22 YMCA001--YMCA of Orange County [S] Bill.com EFT 400.00
3/16/22 ZAKB000--Zak Barnett Studios Inc Bill.com EFT 254.00
3/16/22 ZITZ000--Zitzelberger, Donna Bill.com EFT 105.00
3/17/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 86.85
3/17/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 22.75
3/17/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 31.95
3/17/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp) Bill.com EFT 635.05
3/17/22 ANDY002--AndyMark, Inc. Bill.com EFT 185.34
3/17/22 BARN001--Barnabas Robotics Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 29.39
3/17/22 BAY100B--Bay Alarm Company 0872 Bill.com EFT 225.00
3/17/22 BEAU001--Waldorfish, Inc. Bill.com EFT 142.00
3/17/22 BERT000--Bertrand's Music [S] Bill.com EFT 68.90
3/17/22 BYRD000--Byrd, Ian Bill.com EFT 38.97
3/17/22 CLAR005--The Claremont Club Bill.com EFT 8,652.00
3/17/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc Bill.com EFT 140.85
3/17/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] Bill.com EFT 543.30
3/17/22 EAT2000--Eat2Explore, Inc Bill.com EFT 89.25
3/17/22 GIGI000--GIGIL, LLC Bill.com EFT 133.57
3/17/22 HAGA000--Hagan, Bob Bill.com EFT 146.57
3/17/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 48.91
3/17/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 400.60
3/17/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears Bill.com EFT 134.68



Page 36 of 37

3/17/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] Bill.com EFT 124.95
3/17/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 54.00
3/17/22 MELS000--MEL Science U.S., LLC Bill.com EFT 768.37
3/17/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] Bill.com EFT 145.79
3/17/22 MEYE002--Meyers, Rachel Bill.com EFT 88.99
3/17/22 MOUL000--Moulsdale, Caroline Bill.com EFT 80.00
3/17/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page Bill.com EFT 337.90
3/17/22 NATU000--Minds on Education, Inc. Bill.com EFT 68.16
3/17/22 OFFI000--Office Depot [P] Bill.com EFT 109.49
3/17/22 OWLC000--OwlCrate Enterprises, Inc. Bill.com EFT 243.10
3/17/22 PAPE000--PSS Waldorf Supplies LLC Bill.com EFT 357.10
3/17/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. Bill.com EFT 118.94
3/17/22 PETT002--Pettey, Brian Bill.com EFT 201.88
3/17/22 PICA000--Paula S. Bradley Bill.com EFT 355.00
3/17/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,421.76
3/17/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs Bill.com EFT 60.00
3/17/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] Bill.com EFT 174.55
3/17/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC Bill.com EFT 393.85
3/17/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] Bill.com EFT 353.34
3/17/22 WOND001--Wonder Crate LLC Bill.com EFT 93.80
3/21/22 ACAD004--Academics in a Box Inc. [P] Bill.com EFT 86.85
3/21/22 AKJE000--AKJ Wholesale, LLC. Bill.com EFT 36.16
3/21/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) Bill.com EFT 100.72
3/21/22 ARGO000--Argo Brothers Inc. Bill.com EFT -132.29
3/21/22 BARN001--Barnabas Robotics Inc [S] Bill.com EFT 150.28
3/21/22 BAY103C--Bay Alarm Company 0072 Bill.com EFT 94.50
3/21/22 BERT000--Bertrand's Music [S] Bill.com EFT 81.80
3/21/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC Bill.com EFT 47.03
3/21/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] Bill.com EFT 14.95
3/21/22 CARD000--Card Service Center Bill.com EFT 3,443.59
3/21/22 DEW103A--Dewey Pest Control 4102 Bill.com EFT 465.00
3/21/22 Amber Jones Bill.com EFT 2,582.77
3/21/22 Kaitlin Tuxhorn Bill.com EFT 631.29
3/21/22 Claudia Allen Bill.com EFT 46.79
3/21/22 Toni Serrano Bill.com EFT 2,556.28
3/21/22 Yolonda Nunley Bill.com EFT -13.81
3/21/22 Janina Schrecengost Bill.com EFT -13.50
3/21/22 Courtney Ellis Bill.com EFT 140.86
3/21/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] Bill.com EFT 17.50
3/21/22 HOLA000--Hola Amigo Bill.com EFT 285.30
3/21/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] Bill.com EFT 138.30
3/21/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] Bill.com EFT 510.28
3/21/22 LAC103B--LA County Waterworks 3275 Bill.com EFT 422.58
3/21/22 MIKH000--Mikhail, Nancy Bill.com EFT 14.25
3/21/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 394.87
3/21/22 QUIL000--Quill [P] Bill.com EFT 112.30
3/21/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 1,323.37
3/21/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] Bill.com EFT 972.11
3/21/22 SCHO017--Scholastic Book Fairs Bill.com EFT 1,037.45
3/21/22 SPAR001--Sparkletts Bill.com EFT 232.01
3/21/22 USBO000--Educational Development Corporation Bill.com EFT 103.99
3/22/22 BLOO000--Bloom School of Music and Dance Bill.com EFT -225.00
3/22/22 DREA003--Dream Elite Gymnastics Academy [S] Bill.com EFT -600.00
3/22/22 FRES004--Fresh ED Bill.com EFT -1,600.00
3/22/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars Bill.com EFT -550.00



Page 37 of 37

3/22/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars Bill.com EFT -850.00
3/22/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. Bill.com EFT -2,138.50
3/22/22 WKPH000--W.K. Phoenix Inc [S] Bill.com EFT -292.00
3/23/22 Aaron Kahle Bill.com EFT 1,508.95
3/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 2,715.00
3/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,930.00
3/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 2,725.00
3/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,832.50
3/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 2,420.00
3/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services Bill.com EFT 3,882.50

 Total  $3,675,929.34 



 
 

 
AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements 

Board Approved: 
 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed an Executive Order Suspending the Brown Act until October 1, 
2021, 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed Emergency Legislation AB 361 in September 2021,  
 
Whereas, according to AB 361, the public charter school Board may take advantage of additional 
flexibility in teleconference meetings so long as the school complies with the following: 

• The public has access via internet and/or telephone to the Board meeting and can provide 
public comment in some electronic form, 

• The charter school uses it sound discretion and makes reasonable efforts to adhere, as 
closely as possible, to the other provisions of the Brown Act in order to maximize 
transparency and provide public access. 
 

Whereas, AB 361 states that:  
• If there is a state of emergency proclaimed by the Governor, the same suspension of 

teleconferencing rules apply, if either state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing or, by Board vote a finding 
imminent risk to health or safety of attendees. 

 
Whereas, SB 361 requires: 

• The Board must provide means of how public comment will be available (internet/by 
phone);  

• If a technical disruption occurs, no action can be taken; and  
• No early requirement for public comment will be set into place and the Board shall allow 

for “real time” comments during full public comment period; and  
• The Board makes a finding every 30 days to continue teleconferencing. 

 
Therefore, based on the Board’s 30-day reconsideration of the current circumstances of the State 
of Emergency and situations of the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of 
members to meet safely in person, and/or the State or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend measures to promote social distancing; 
 
The Board has determined that it will hold its next meeting in a hybrid mode allowing Board 
Members and the public to attend the meetings in person using social distancing requirements or 
virtually given individual needs and choice of the attendee. 
SB 361- Proposed  



 

7/2021 

iLEAD AV Hybrid 
School Director’s Report – Talaya Coleman 

March 30, 2022 
 
 

                                                                       
Presentations of Learning 

o Presentation of Learning: 8th grade March 30th and 31st  
  
                                                             
Professional Learning/Staff Support 

o Professional Development  
o CAASPP Testing and Preparation 

 Test tools for learners 
o Math Strategies – how to engage learners 
o Ending and Starting Strong – It’s All In the Planning 
o Learner Led Conferences (LLC) – resources shared with facilitators to 

prepare and schedule the meeting 
o California Charter Schools Association (CCSA) – attended sessions on 

compliance, CAFFE strategies, Equity and Diversity 
 
School Celebrations/Events 

o Dr. Seuss Week – Each day learners and staff participated in dressing based on 
a Dr. Seuss book (sock day, hat day, pajama day, etc…). In addition, our middle 
school learners had opportunities to read to TK – 5th grade learners.  

o Glider onsite – March 3rd – an opportunity for all learners and families to discuss 
and learn about flight and the parts of a glider. 

o Color Run – March 4th – Learners, staff and family had an opportunity to 
celebrate healthiness, happiness and individuality. We had a food truck, Kona ice 
and gave medals to everyone that participated in the run/walk event. It was a 
wonderful time to spend with friends and families.  

o In person Open House / TK–K Roundup – March 4th 
o Presentation of Learning (POL) – schoolwide theme (Flight) 

o 2nd – 7th during the month of March  
o Tk-1 during the last week of February 

o First School Site Council (SSC) Meeting held 
 

                                                       
Enrollment 
Budgeted Enrollment 315 
Current Enrollment – 289 in Pathways      
 
      



iLEAD AV EXPLORATION
School Director’s Report - Terri Budke

March 30, 2022

Professional Learning/Staff Support
● Professional Learning on 3/10 and 3/11

○ Grit
○ Program refinements
○ Team Building
○ PFT and CAASPP training
○ Ideas for targeting potential families

● Weekly Pod Meetings

School Celebrations/Events
● WASC mid-cycle visit
● Bi-Weekly workshops: Writing Workshop, Fun with Phonics, Math Camp
● Family Meet-Up at the Poppy Fields
● K Round Up

○ In person on 4/7
○ Virtual on 4/13

● POLs coming up on 4/7
● Trunk Show Presentation in person on 4/12 from Museum of Art and History
● Open House 4/27~Celebration of First Year!

Enrollment
Budgeted Enrollment - 200
Enrollment Last Board Meeting - 139
Current Enrollment -  140
Pre-Enrolled - 1
In process of enrolling - 2
Total Learners on Wait List - 5



iLEAD Hybrid Exploration
School Director’s Report - Julia Kim & Amber Musick

March 30, 2022

Presentations of Learning (Curriculum Moment)
AV

Professional Learning/Staff Support

Staff
● Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Part 2: All staff participated in the training to

practice compassionate dialogue, allyship, advocacy, and identify biases.

● All Staff Meeting: Training topics include 504s, CAASPP testing, and math
intervention.

● 7 Habits: New staff continue to read and discuss the book together monthly.

● WASC: We hosted the visiting WASC team for our mid-cycle at the end of
March. Various educational partners participated in discussions with the
visiting team.

● Reflective Supervision: All staff completed their mid-year reflective
supervision and had the opportunity to reflect on their growth and next steps.

● Student Support Collab: The leadership team and student support leaders
held meetings to review the Inadequate Progress procedures and each team
member’s role on both Gen Ed. and Special Ed. side in supporting the learner.

● CCSA: The directors attended the CCSA conference along with iLEAD
Schools leadership and attended sessions on engagement, leadership,
organization, and legal compliance.

School Celebrations/Events

● Field Studies & Events:
○ The Gold Miner Challenge: Learners discovered what it was like to be

a gold-miner.
○ Healthy Eating Active Living KP Virtual Event: Sponsored by

Kaiser, this event explained the importance of good nutrition and active
play.

○ LA & OC ASB Game Day: High school learners gathered to play
games and connect in our two largest counties.

○ Astrocamp: 7th-9th grade learners attend an outdoor science school
that provides astronomy/physical science labs, field exercises and
team building activities.



○ Getty Art Museum Virtual Event Grades K-3 Learners explored art
while receiving a virtual tour of the Getty museum.

○ 3rd Annual Science Fair: Learners submitted their science fair
entries, which will be shared schoolwide.

○ LA Zoo Animal Adaptations: Learners explored habitats from around
the world and met animals living at the LA zoo.

○ Days of Alta California with San Juan Bautista State Historic Park:
This program explored Mexican-California and its people.

○ Project-Based Learning, What’s Wrong With Harriet: Fourth and
Fifth grade learners were provided the opportunity to attend an
interactive six week experience that will develop their understanding of
the human body.

○ Butterflies at the Curriculum Library: Learners were given the
opportunity to learn all about butterflies throughout the remainder of the
school year.

○ Webinars: Several webinars were offered over the month:
■ Schoolwide Learner Outcome: Optimism, Curiosity and

Critical Thinking
■ College Information Series:

● Holistic Admissions, Rigor, Honors, AP, and Concurrent
● Enrollment
● Extra curriculars- Community Service - Summer

Program
● Testing

■ High School Overview for New Families and Incoming 9th
graders

■ Unique Learner Experiences
■ Parent University
■ CAASPP Overview for Parents
■ CAASPP Testing Tips for Learners

● School Site Council: Held first meeting - bylaws and SPSA adopted, roles
defined and secured

● Town Hall 3: Discussed CAASPP testing, our school’s Dashboard, School
Site Council, the SPSA, and data from our intervention program and the SEL
survey

Enrollment
Budgeted Enrollment 3,691 Noticing slower enrollment at this time, but the

decrease in withdrawals has moved us closer
to the budgeted enrollment.

Enrollment Last Board Meeting 3,552

Current Enrollment (3/24/22) 3,597 1st semester withdrawal average 63

Learners on Waitlist/Pipeline 13 2nd semester withdrawal average 31

https://ileadexploration.org/event/college-information-series-holistic-admissions-intro/
https://ileadexploration.org/event/college-information-series-holistic-admissions-intro/


This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

x Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439) 

              Description Object Code Original Budget 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget (B)

Actuals to Date 
Second Interim 

Budget 
Unrestricted

Second Interim 
Budget 

Restricted

Second 
Interim Budget 

Total (D)

Difference 
(Col B & D)

A. REVENUES  

1. LCFF Sources  

State Aid - Current Year 8011 36,510,094.00 32,861,487.00 14,229,538.00 32,861,487.00 32,861,487.00 0

Education Protection Account - Current Year 8012 828,600.00 753,600.00 354,684.00 753,600.00 753,600.00 0

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfer of Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 1,756,549.00 1,831,248.00 695,693.00 1,831,248.00 1,831,248.00 0

Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

          Total, LCFF Sources  39,095,243.00 35,446,335.00 15,279,915.00 35,446,335.00 35,446,335.00 0

 

2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE on last page)  

No Child Left Behind 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 458,750.00 455,933.00 0.00 455,933.00 455,933.00 0

Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 47,581.00 44,400.00 18,474.00 44,400.00 44,400.00 0

Other Federal Revenues 8290 1,331,674.00 2,069,305.00 758,902.00 0.00 2,069,305.00 2,069,305.00 0

Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box

Acton-Aqua Dulce Unified School District

Los Angeles

1699

CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Charter School Name: iLEAD Hybrid 

1975309131987CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:



          Total, Federal Revenues  1,838,005.00 2,569,638.00 777,376.00 0.00 2,569,638.00 2,569,638.00 0

 

3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE 2,699,281.00 2,685,151.00 1,345,379.00 2,685,151.00 2,685,151.00 0

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 6,585.00 6,585.00 1,308.00 6,585.00 6,585.00 0

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 89,251.00 82,444.00 76,817.00 82,444.00 82,444.00 0

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 824,440.00 859,112.00 266,482.05 846,746.00 12,366.00 859,112.00 0

Low Performing Student Block Grant 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 2,238,984.00 2,240,014.00 129,373.00 808,439.00 1,431,575.00 2,240,014.00 0

         Total, Other State Revenues  5,858,541.00 5,873,306.00 1,819,359.05 1,737,629.00 4,135,677.00 5,873,306.00 0

 

4. Other Local Revenues  

Transfers from Sponsoring LEAs to Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 0.00 3,284,575.00 0.00 3,284,575.00 0.00 3,284,575.00 0

          Total, Local Revenues  0.00 3,284,575.00 0.00 3,284,575.00 0.00 3,284,575.00 0

   

5. TOTAL REVENUES  40,468,539.00 6,705,315.00 47,173,854.00 0

 

B. EXPENDITURES  

1. Certificated Salaries  

Teachers' Salaries 1100 13,155,700.00 14,154,371.00 7,092,171.00 12,242,143.00 1,912,228.00 14,154,371.00 0

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 692,460.00 390,620.00 241,139.00 155,900.00 234,720.00 390,620.00 0

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 427,000.00 396,000.00 270,303.00 396,000.00 0.00 396,000.00 0

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 921,700.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0

          Total, Certificated Salaries  15,196,860.00 15,440,991.00 7,603,613.00 13,294,043.00 2,146,948.00 15,440,991.00 0

 

2. Non-certificated Salaries  

Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 538,899.00 673,443.00 243,346.00 308,945.00 364,498.00 673,443.00 0

Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 585,796.00 193,053.00 116,890.00 92,000.00 101,053.00 193,053.00 0

Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 1,244,742.00 915,967.00 589,277.00 915,967.00 0.00 915,967.00 0

Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 70,720.00 192,400.00 91,593.00 175,240.00 17,160.00 192,400.00 0

          Total, Non-certificated Salaries  2,440,157.00 1,974,863.00 1,041,106.00 1,492,152.00 482,711.00 1,974,863.00 0

47,173,854.00 17,876,650.0546,791,789.00



              Description Object Code Original Budget 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget (B)

Actuals to Date 
Second Interim 

Budget 
Unrestricted

Second Interim 
Budget 

Restricted

Second 
Interim Budget 

Total (D)

Difference 
(Col B & D)

3. Employee Benefits  

STRS 3101-3102 2,571,309.00 2,612,615.00 1,179,849.00 2,249,870.00 362,745.00 2,612,615.00 0

PERS 3201-3202 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 375,433.00 374,971.00 244,932.00 302,707.00 72,264.00 374,971.00 0

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 1,879,200.00 1,648,080.00 544,155.00 1,318,680.00 329,400.00 1,648,080.00 0

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 124,734.00 127,987.00 72,248.00 101,947.00 26,040.00 127,987.00 0

Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 529,110.00 506,726.00 0.00 421,913.00 84,813.00 506,726.00 0

Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 146,409.00 111,624.00 0.00 81,362.00 30,262.00 111,624.00 0

          Total, Employee Benefits  5,626,195.00 5,382,003.00 2,041,184.00 4,476,479.00 905,524.00 5,382,003.00 0

 

4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 141,008.00 284,009.00 233,774.00 284,009.00 0.00 284,009.00 0

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,500.00 1,500.00 375.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0

Materials and Supplies 4300 10,223,608.00 10,370,506.00 3,615,136.00 10,370,506.00 0.00 10,370,506.00 0

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 426,500.00 426,500.00 154,964.00 426,500.00 0.00 426,500.00 0

Food 4700 54,400.00 58,666.00 29,020.00 0.00 58,666.00 58,666.00 0

          Total, Books and Supplies  10,847,016.00 11,141,181.00 4,033,269.00 11,082,515.00 58,666.00 11,141,181.00 0

 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Subagreeemnts for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Travel and Conferences 5200 104,769.00 104,770.00 29,774.00 104,770.00 0.00 104,770.00 0

Dues and Memberships 5300 36,637.00 36,637.00 46,913.00 36,637.00 0.00 36,637.00 0

Insurance 5400 158,000.00 119,191.00 103,066.00 119,191.00 0.00 119,191.00 0

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 38,576.00 38,576.00 38,656.00 38,576.00 0.00 38,576.00 0

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 338,032.00 338,032.00 198,433.00 338,032.00 0.00 338,032.00 0

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 10,403,987.00 9,713,355.00 2,395,096.00 6,620,224.00 3,093,131.00 9,713,355.00 0

Communications 5900 120,351.00 120,351.00 0.00 120,351.00 0.00 120,351.00 0



          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  11,200,352.00 10,470,912.00 2,811,938.00 7,377,781.00 3,093,131.00 10,470,912.00 0

            

6. Capital Outlay  

(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified 

 accrual basis only)

Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major

     Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

           Total, Capital Outlay  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 

7. Other Outgo  

 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Debt Service:  

     Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

          Total, Other Outgo  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  45,310,580.00 44,409,950.00 17,531,110.00 37,722,970.00 6,686,980.00 44,409,950.00 0

 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.  

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  1,481,209.00 2,763,904.00 345,540.05 2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00 0

              Description Object Code Original Budget 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget (B)

Actuals to Date 
Second Interim 

Budget 
Unrestricted

Second Interim 
Budget 

Restricted

Second 
Interim Budget 

Total (D)

Difference 
(Col B & D)

0.00 06300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  

1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

   

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)  2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00 0

  

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES  

1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. As of July 1 9791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

 b. Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

c. Adjusted Beginning Balance  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Ending Fund Balance, Oct 31 (E + F.1.c.)  1,481,209.00 2,763,904.00 2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance:  

Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Designations 9775, 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment in Capital Assests (Accrual Basis Only) 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,481,209.00 2,763,904.00 2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00 0

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,481,209.00 2,763,904.00 345,540.05



3/14/22 1

Charter School Name:

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

              Description Object Code
Second Interim 

Budget 
Unrestricted

Second Interim 
Budget 

Restricted

Second Interim 
Budget Total

A. REVENUES  

1. LCFF Sources  

State Aid - Current Year 8011 32,861,487.00 32,861,487.00 35,328,675.00 37,167,933.00

Education Protection Account - Current Year 8012 753,600.00 753,600.00 788,052.00 803,813.00

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfer of Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 1,831,248.00 1,831,248.00 1,840,141.00 1,876,944.00

Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

          Total, LCFF Sources  35,446,335.00 35,446,335.00 37,956,868.00 39,848,690.00

 

2. Federal Revenues  

No Child Left Behind 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 455,933.00 455,933.00 455,933.00 455,933.00

Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 44,400.00 44,400.00 49,960.00 52,458.00

Other Federal Revenues 8290 0.00 2,069,305.00 2,069,305.00 2,094,003.00 544,593.00

          Total, Federal Revenues  0.00 2,569,638.00 2,569,638.00 2,599,896.00 1,052,984.00

 

3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE 2,685,151.00 2,685,151.00 2,701,524.00 2,831,817.00

2021-22

2021-22 (populated from Alternative Form Tab)

Totals for 2022-
23 Totals for 2023-24

19 75309 0131987

Acton-Agua Dulce Unified School Dsitrict

Los Angeles

1699

CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

iLEAD Hybrid 



3/14/22 2

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 6,585.00 6,585.00 6,914.00 7,260.00

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 82,444.00 82,444.00 86,847.00 89,968.00

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 846,746.00 12,366.00 859,112.00 859,113.00 859,113.00

Low Performing Student Block Grant 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 808,439.00 1,431,575.00 2,240,014.00 180,500.00 480,500.00

         Total, Other State Revenues  1,737,629.00 4,135,677.00 5,873,306.00 3,834,898.00 4,268,658.00

 

4. Other Local Revenues  

Transfers from Sponsoring LEAs to Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 3,284,575.00 0.00 3,284,575.00 0.00 0.00

          Total, Local Revenues  3,284,575.00 0.00 3,284,575.00 0.00 0.00

   

5. TOTAL REVENUES  40,468,539.00 6,705,315.00 47,173,854.00

 

B. EXPENDITURES  

1. Certificated Salaries  

Teachers' Salaries 1100 12,242,143.00 1,912,228.00 14,154,371.00 14,529,371.00 14,907,907.00

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 155,900.00 234,720.00 390,620.00 390,620.00 392,573.00

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 396,000.00 0.00 396,000.00 396,000.00 397,980.00

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00

          Total, Certificated Salaries  13,294,043.00 2,146,948.00 15,440,991.00 15,315,991.00 15,698,460.00

 

2. Non-certificated Salaries  

Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 308,945.00 364,498.00 673,443.00 673,443.00 676,811.00

Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 92,000.00 101,053.00 193,053.00 193,053.00 194,019.00

Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 915,967.00 0.00 915,967.00 915,967.00 920,547.00

Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 175,240.00 17,160.00 192,400.00 192,400.00 193,362.00

          Total, Non-certificated Salaries  1,492,152.00 482,711.00 1,974,863.00 1,974,863.00 1,984,739.00

              Description Object Code
Second Interim 

Budget 
Unrestricted

Second Interim 
Budget 

Restricted

Second Interim 
Budget Total

Totals for 2022-
23

Totals for 2023-24

3. Employee Benefits  

45,170,332.0044,391,662.00



3/14/22 3

STRS 3101-3102 2,249,870.00 362,745.00 2,612,615.00 2,772,194.00 2,841,421.00

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 302,707.00 72,264.00 374,971.00 373,159.00 379,460.00

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 1,318,680.00 329,400.00 1,648,080.00 1,791,750.00 1,869,750.00

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 101,947.00 26,040.00 127,987.00 132,327.00 136,667.00

Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 421,913.00 84,813.00 506,726.00 518,726.00 530,596.00

Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 118,492.00 119,084.00

PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 81,362.00 30,262.00 111,624.00 0.00 0.00

          Total, Employee Benefits  4,476,479.00 905,524.00 5,382,003.00 5,706,648.00 5,876,978.00

 

4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 284,009.00 0.00 284,009.00 289,689.00 289,834.00

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,530.00 1,531.00

Materials and Supplies 4300 10,370,506.00 0.00 10,370,506.00 9,803,296.00 9,808,197.00

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 426,500.00 0.00 426,500.00 277,030.00 277,169.00

Food 4700 0.00 58,666.00 58,666.00 59,839.00 59,869.00

          Total, Books and Supplies  11,082,515.00 58,666.00 11,141,181.00 10,431,384.00 10,436,600.00

 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Subagreeemnts for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Travel and Conferences 5200 104,770.00 0.00 104,770.00 105,294.00 105,346.00

Dues and Memberships 5300 36,637.00 0.00 36,637.00 36,820.00 36,839.00

Insurance 5400 119,191.00 0.00 119,191.00 119,787.00 119,847.00

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 38,576.00 0.00 38,576.00 38,769.00 38,788.00

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 338,032.00 0.00 338,032.00 339,722.00 339,892.00

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 6,620,224.00 3,093,131.00 9,713,355.00 9,930,865.00 10,254,979.00

Communications 5900 120,351.00 0.00 120,351.00 120,953.00 121,958.00

          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  7,377,781.00 3,093,131.00 10,470,912.00 10,692,210.00 11,017,649.00

            

6. Capital Outlay  

(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified 

 accrual basis only)

Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



3/14/22 4

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

           Total, Capital Outlay  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 

7. Other Outgo  

 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service:  

     Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

          Total, Other Outgo  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  37,722,970.00 6,686,980.00 44,409,950.00

 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.  

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00

              Description Object Code
Second Interim 

Budget 
Unrestricted

Second Interim 
Budget 

Restricted

Second Interim 
Budget Total

Totals for 2022-
23

Totals for 2023-24

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  

1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

   

44,121,096.00 45,014,426.00

270,566.00 155,906.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00



3/14/22 5

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  0.00 0.00 0.00

 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)  2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00

  

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES  

1. Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00

a. As of July 1 9791 0.00 0.00 0.00

 b. Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Adjusted Beginning Balance  0.00 0.00 0.00 2,763,904.00 3,034,470.00

2. Ending Fund Balance, Oct 31 (E + F.1.c.)  2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00 3,034,470.00 3,190,376.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance:  

Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Designations 9775, 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment in Capital Assests (Accrual Basis Only) 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,745,569.00 18,335.00 2,763,904.00 3,034,470.00 3,190,376.00

0.00

270,566.00

2,763,904.00

155,906.00

3,034,470.00

0.00



iLEAD Hybrid
Single Plan for Student Achievement

School Name: iLEAD Hybrid

About the School: iLEAD Hybrid is a non-profit public charter school serving grades TK-12. Through
multiple programs and learning models, iLEAD Hybrid serves independent study learners and families in Los
Angeles, Orange, Ventura, Kern, San Bernardino counties through creating a personalized learning
environment just right for each uniquely gifted learner.

School Mission and Vision:
The mission of iLEAD Hybrid is to empower learners to become
conscientious, compassionate, and responsible citizens of the world. In this
process we inspire them to become creative thinkers and leaders, with a
lifelong love of learning.

The vision of iLEAD Hybrid is that all learners would become creative
problem solvers, critical thinkers, compassionate leaders, conscientious
collaborators, and responsible citizens who develop a lifelong love of
learning. These are the qualities that develop our learners into leaders,
today and in the future.

CDS Code: 19 75309 0131987

SSC Approved: March 3, 2022  Board Approved:

Purpose

The purpose of this plan is for targeted support and improvement for learners falling below proficient in
English Language Arts and Math.

The school Single Plan for School Achievement goals are based upon a comprehensive needs assessment
that includes an analysis of verifiable state data, including information displayed on the most current CA
School Dashboard. Other school data, such as NWEA MAP assessments, is utilized to further measure and
monitor achievement throughout the school year. School goals are aligned with iLEAD Hybrid’s Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) goals and include the same metrics/indicators where possible. Input and advice
is solicited from key school community members including the English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC)
and School Leadership teams.

The school receives Federal Title I, Title II, and Title IV funding from the Federal government.

Title I funding is allocated for Math and ELA interventions for targeted learners falling below proficiency
levels. Title II is allocated for staff development to ensure equitable access to quality educators. During the
2021-2022, Title IV funding will be transferred to the Title I budget in order to add additional support for direct
services to targeted learners.



ESSA Requirements

This plan will align the SPSA goals to the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
goals. The school will meet the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) by having fidelity and
coherence to the California State Standards and the school’s educational program as
outlined in the most recent charter petition. The school will use Project-Based Learning
along with curriculum and instruction, a focus on social emotional learning (SEL), and
personalized support with a Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) to meet the goals.
NWEA MAP assessments in math and reading are given 2 to 3 times annually to
differentiate learning and target struggling learners for support, as well as monthly data
protocol by class/grade level and semester school-wide data protocols. The focus on
schoolwide coherence, teamwork, learner engagement, learner achievement is how we will
strive to meet the ESSA requirements. Educational partners, including the SSC, staff, Board
parents, and school leaders will review the SPSA and learning data to ensure that it reflects
efforts to increase learner growth and achievement through data informed practices. The
SPSA compliments the school’s LCAP goals and actions to ensure efficiency in
evidence-based continuous improvement practices and school resources.

Educational Partner Involvement

The annual SPSA process starts in the spring for the following school year and is finalized
in the fall after initial learner assessment data is analyzed.  The school utilizes numerous
ways to obtain feedback and input for the development of the Single Plan for Student
Achievement (SPSA) plan. The SPSA is reviewed and input is welcomed by the learners,
staff, parents, Board Members, and community members. The SPSA is reviewed at an
ELAC/DELAC meeting. Staff reviews and analyzes the SPSA through staff meetings.  A
School Site Council meeting is held to review, give input, and approve the plan before going
to the School Board Members for approval.



Goals, Strategies, Expenditures

Goal 1: Enhance academic support and interventions in order to address the needs of low-achieving
learners and those at risk of not meeting the challenging state standards in ELA.

Identified
Need

There is a need to increase academic achievement in ELA for identified learners needing
targeted intervention based on internal NWEA MAP scores and CAASPP.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metric Baseline Expected Outcome

NWEA MAP Test Scores 85% of learners were close, meeting, or
exceeding benchmark standards on the
2021 Fall ELA MAP scores.

Improve by 2% in the Spring
2022 ELA MAP scores.

Strategies/Activities

Activity Learners to
Be Served

Strategy/Activity Description Expenditures

Amount Funding Source(s)

Target ELA
Intervention

Identified
learners falling
below State
proficiency
levels.

Designated Intervention
Specialists and Care Team
Support Personnel hired to work
directly with identified learners
falling below State proficiency
levels. These employees will
design, implement, and monitor
strategies and activities to
support ELA learning in
alignment to California State
Standards.

$192,322 Title I



Goals, Strategies, Expenditures

Goal 2: Enhance academic support and interventions in order to address the needs of low-achieving
learners and those at risk of not meeting the challenging state standards in math.

Identified
Need

There is a need to increase academic achievement in math for identified learners needing
targeted intervention based on internal NWEA math MAP scores and CAASPP.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metric Baseline Expected Outcome

NWEA MAP Test Scores 79% of learners were close, meeting, or
exceeding benchmark standards on the
2021 Fall Math MAP scores.

Improve by 2% in the Spring
2022 Math MAP scores.

Strategies/Activities

Activity Learners to
Be Served

Strategy/Activity
Description

Expenditures

Amount(s) Funding Source(s)

Targeted
Math
Intervention

Identified
learners
falling below
State
proficiency
levels.

Designated Intervention
Specialists and Care Team
Support Personnel hired to
work directly with identified
learners falling below State
proficiency levels. These
employees will design,
implement, and monitor
strategies and activities to
support math learning in
alignment to California State
Standards. They will also
purchase math materials
needed for these activities
with targeted learners.

$200,322 Title I



Goals, Strategies, Expenditures

Goal 3: Improve the quality and effectiveness of facilitators, school director and leaders, and other staff to
better meet the needs of learners through ongoing professional development.

Identified
Need

There is a need to continue to ensure that all staff are appropriately qualified to provide
instruction support and social emotional support.

Annual Measurable Outcomes

Metric Baseline Expected Outcome

Professional Development-
meeting the needs of all
learners

0% of staff trained in Orton Gillingham
reading intervention strategies

10 staff members trained this
school year

Strategies/Activities

Activity Learners to
Be Served

Strategy/Activity
Description

Expenditures

Amount(s) Funding Source(s)

Training and
staff
professional
development

All learners
enrolled in
facilitator
classes

Facilitators will attend training
and support sessions for
reading intervention.

$5000 Title II

Budget Summary

Description Amount

Total 2021-2022 Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated
Application

$505,409

Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI 0

Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA $397,644

Total of Federal Title funds for this school: $505,409



  Instructions
The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources
available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing
learner achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and inform the Local Control and
Accountability Plan process.

The SPSA consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded through
the consolidated application (ConApp), and for federal school improvement programs, including
schoolwide programs, Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI), Targeted Support and
Improvement (TSI), and Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI), pursuant to California
Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act as amended
by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program
planning requirements. It also notes how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements, as applicable.

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving learner group performance
through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to
maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved learners. The implementation
of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded
programs and align them with the priority goals of the school and the LEA that are being realized
under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet
the needs of learners in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The
SPSA planning process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.
Consistent with EC 65001, the Schoolsite Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review
the SPSA, establish an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing
needs and priorities, as applicable.

For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Table of Contents
The SPSA template meets the requirements of schoolwide planning (SWP). Each section also
contains a notation of how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements.

Stakeholder Involvement

Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures

Planned Strategies/Activities

Annual Review and Update



Budget Summary

Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title I Schoolwide Programs

Appendix B: Plan Requirements for Schools to Meet Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning, please contact
the Local Agency Systems Support Office, at LCFF@cde.ca.gov.

For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title I schoolwide planning, please contact the local
educational agency, or the CDE’s Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office at TITLEI@cde.ca.gov.

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting federal school improvement planning
requirements (for CSI, TSI, and ATSI), please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support
Office at SISO@cde.ca.gov.

Purpose and Description
Schools identified for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI), Targeted Support and
Improvement (TSI), or Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI) must respond to the
following prompts. A school that has not been identified for CSI, TSI, or ATSI may delete the Purpose
and Description prompts.

Purpose
Briefly describe the purpose of this plan by selecting from Schoolwide Program, Comprehensive
Support and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and
Improvement)

Description
Briefly describe the school’s plan for effectively meeting ESSA requirements in alignment with the
Local Control and Accountability Plan and other federal, state, and local programs.

Stakeholder Involvement
Meaningful involvement of parents, learners, and other stakeholders is critical to the development of
the SPSA and the budget process. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., English Learner Advisory committee, learner advisory groups, tribes and
tribal organizations present in the community, as appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these
advisory groups in the development of the SPSA.



The Stakeholder Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe the process used to
involve advisory committees, parents, learners, school faculty and staff, and the community in the
development of the SPSA and the annual review and update.

[This section meets the requirements for TSI and ATSI.]

[When completing this section for CSI, the LEA shall partner with the school in the development and
implementation of this plan.]

Resource Inequities
Schools eligible for CSI or ATSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review of
LEA-and school-level budgeting as a part of the required needs assessment. Identified resource
inequities must be addressed through implementation of the CSI or ATSI plan. Briefly identify and
describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs assessment and
summarize how the identified resource inequities are addressed in the SPSA.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI and ATSI. If the school is not identified for CSI or ATSI
this section is not applicable and may be deleted.]

Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review
In this section a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the school. This
section also includes descriptions of the specific planned strategies/activities a school will take to
meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific
strategies and activities.

Goal
State the goal. A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all
strategies/activities are directed. A goal answers the question: What is the school seeking to achieve?

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach. A S.M.A.R.T.
goal is one that is Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, and Time-bound. A level of specificity
is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as well as to assess whether it is
reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such as milestone dates, ensures a realistic
approach that supports learner success.

A school may number the goals using the “Goal #” for ease of reference.

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, improvement goals shall align to the goals,
actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.]

Identified Need



Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis of verifiable
state data, including local and state indicator data from the California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
and data from the School Accountability Report Card, including local data voluntarily collected by
districts to measure pupil achievement.

[Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements]

Annual Measurable Outcomes
Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of evaluating
progress toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for specific learner groups.
Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with the metric or indicator available
at the time of adoption of the SPSA. The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator
includes data reported in the annual update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome
column, identify the progress the school intends to make in the coming year.

[When completing this section for CSI the school must include school-level metrics related to the
metrics that led to the school’s identification.]

[When completing this section for TSI/ATSI the school must include metrics related to the specific
learner group(s) that led to the school’s identification.]

Strategies/Activities
Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the described goal. A school may
number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for ease of reference.

Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with state
priorities and resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of the local
educational agency’s budgeting, its local control and accountability plan, and school-level budgeting,
if applicable.

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, this plan shall include evidence-based
interventions and align to the goals, actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.]

[When completing this section for CSI and ATSI, this plan shall address through implementation,
identified resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and
school-level budgeting.]

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity
Indicate in this box which learners will benefit from the strategies/activities by indicating “All Students”
or listing one or more specific learner group(s) to be served.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI.]



[When completing this section for TSI and ATSI, at a minimum, the learner groups to be served shall
include the learner groups that are consistently underperforming, for which the school received the
TSI or ATSI designation. For TSI, a school may focus on all learners or the learner group(s) that led
to identification based on the evidence-based interventions selected.]

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity
For each strategy/activity, list the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures for
the school year to implement these strategies/activities. Specify the funding source(s) using one or
more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal, identify the Title and Part, as applicable), Other
State, and/or Local.

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be indicated as a
duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and strategy/activity where the
expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to Education Code, Section 64001(g)(3)(C),
proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing board or
governing body of the LEA, to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state
priorities including identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s budgeting,
its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.

[This section meets the requirements for CSI, TSI, and ATSI.]

[NOTE: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for TSI or ATSI. In addition,
funds for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.]

Annual Review
In the following Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what was planned and
what actually occurred as well as significant changes in strategies/activities and/ or expenditures from
the prior year. This annual review and analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates
to the plan.

Analysis
Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the
planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as
instructed. Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of
implementing the goal the Annual Review section is not required and this section may be deleted.

● Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall
effectiveness of the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.

● Briefly describe any major differences between either/or the intended implementation or
the budgeted expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal.



● Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual measurable
outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this
analysis and analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, as applicable. Identify where
those changes can be found in the SPSA.

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, any changes made to the goals, annual
measurable outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the CSI, TSI, or ATSI
planning requirements. CSI, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements are listed under each section of the
Instructions. For example, as a result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a
goal(s), see the Goal section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements.]

Budget Summary
In this section a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school through the
ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds for proposed expenditures
described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp and
that receive federal funds for CSI. If the school is not operating a Title I schoolwide program this
section is not applicable and may be deleted.

From its total allocation for CSI, the LEA may distribute funds across its schools that meet the criteria
for CSI to support implementation of this plan. In addition, the LEA may retain a portion of its total
allocation to support LEA-level expenditures that are directly related to serving schools eligible for
CSI.

Budget Summary
A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget Summary as
follows:

● Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application: This amount
is the total amount of funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school year.
The school year means the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or updated.

● Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This amount is the
total of the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds associated with the
strategies/activities reflected in the SPSA. To the extent strategies/activities and/or proposed
expenditures are listed in the SPSA under more than one goal, the expenditures should be
counted only once.

A school receiving federal funds for CSI should complete the Budget Summary as follows:

● Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI: This amount is the
total amount of funding provided to the school from the LEA.



[NOTE: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools eligible for TSI or ATSI. In addition,
funds for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.]

Appendix A: Plan Requirements

Schoolwide Program Requirements
This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of a schoolwide
program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the ConApp is
required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the
school through the ConApp, must be reviewed annually and updated by the SSC. The content of a
SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving learner achievement.

Requirements for Development of the Plan
I. The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions:

A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis of the
school’s goals contained in the SPSA.

1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall:

a. Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all state priorities as
noted in Sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by all indicators described in
Section 1111(c)(4)(B) of the federal Every Student Succeeds Act, including pupil
performance against state-determined long-term goals. The school may include
data voluntarily developed by districts to measure pupil outcomes (described in the
Identified Need); and

b. Be based on academic achievement information about all learners in the school,
including all groups under §200.13(b)(7) and migratory children as defined in
section 1309(2) of the ESEA, relative to the State's academic standards under
§200.1 to—

i. Help the school understand the subjects and skills for which teaching and
learning need to be improved; and

ii. Identify the specific academic needs of learners and groups of learners
who are not yet achieving the State's academic standards; and



iii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the components of the
schoolwide program under §200.28.

iv. Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with the participation of
individuals who will carry out the schoolwide program plan.

v. Document how it conducted the needs assessment, the results it obtained,
and the conclusions it drew from those results.

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the implementation of
the SPSA and progress towards accomplishing the goals set forth in the SPSA (described
in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and Annual Review and Update).

Requirements for the Plan
II. The SPSA shall include the following:

A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of learner
groups as identified through the needs assessment.

B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies and
Activities)

1. A description of the strategies that the school will be implementing
to address school needs, including a description of how such strategies will--

a. provide opportunities for all children including each of the subgroups of learners
to meet the challenging state academic standards

b. use methods and instructional strategies that:

i. strengthen the academic program in the school,

ii. increase the amount and quality of learning time, and

iii. provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum, which may include
programs, activities, and courses necessary to provide a well-rounded
education.

c. Address the needs of all children in the school, but particularly the needs of those
at risk of not meeting the challenging State academic standards, so that all learners
demonstrate at least proficiency on the State’s academic standards through
activities which may include:

i. strategies to improve learners’ skills outside the academic subject areas;

ii. preparation for and awareness of opportunities for postsecondary
education and the workforce;

iii. implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to prevent and address
problem behavior;



iv. professional development and other activities for facilitators,
paraprofessionals, and other school personnel to improve instruction and use of
data; and

v. strategies for assisting preschool children in the transition from early
childhood education programs to local elementary school programs.

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing
board or body of the local educational agency (may include funds allocated via the
ConApp, federal funds for CSI, any other state or local funds allocated to the school), to
address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state priorities, including
identifying resource inequities, which may include a review of the LEAs budgeting, it’s
LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and
Budget Summary). Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed funded by a
single cost objective.

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been met
(described in the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the Annual Review and
Update).

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by,
the schoolwide program, using data from the State's annual assessments and other
indicators of academic achievement;

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in
increasing the achievement of learners in meeting the State's academic standards,
particularly for those learners who had been furthest from achieving the standards; and

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the
evaluation, to ensure continuous improvement of learners in the schoolwide program.

E. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the planning,
review, and improvement of the schoolwide program plan (described in Stakeholder
Involvement and/or Strategies/Activities).

F. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that learners who
experience difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels of academic achievement
standards will be provided with effective, timely additional support, including measures to

1. Ensure that those learners' difficulties are identified on a timely
basis; and

2. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance
to those learners.

G. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist preschool
learners in the successful transition from early childhood programs to the school.



H. A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these components
(described in the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities).

I. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the SSC
(described in the Strategies/Activities).

Authority Cited: S Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR), sections 200.25-26, and
200.29, and sections-1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 6400 et. seq.

Appendix B:

Plan Requirements for School to Meet Federal School
Improvement Planning Requirements
For questions or technical assistance related to meeting Federal School Improvement Planning
Requirements, please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support Office at
SISO@cde.ca.gov.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement
The LEA shall partner with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, facilitators,
and parents) to locally develop and implement the CSI plan for the school to improve learner
outcomes, and specifically address the metrics that led to eligibility for CSI (Stakeholder
Involvement).

The CSI plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including learner performance against state-determined
long-term goals (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual
Review and Update, as applicable);

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and Update, as
applicable) (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S. Department
of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments” at
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf);

3. Be based on a school-level needs assessment (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable); and

4. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting, to
be addressed through implementation of the CSI plan (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual
Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities; and Annual Review and Update, as
applicable).

https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf


Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(A), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(1) of the ESSA.

Targeted Support and Improvement
In partnership with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, facilitators, and
parents) the school shall develop and implement a school-level TSI plan to improve learner outcomes
for each subgroup of learners that was the subject of identification (Stakeholder Involvement).

The TSI plan shall:

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including learner performance against state-determined
long-term goals (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual
Review and Update, as applicable); and

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Planned Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and
Update, as applicable). (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S.
Department of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments”
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf.)

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B) and 1111(d)(2) of the ESSA.

Additional Targeted Support and Improvement
A school identified for ATSI shall:

1. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting,
which will be addressed through implementation of its TSI plan (Goal, Identified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities, and Annual Review
and Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(2)(c) of the ESSA.

Single School Districts and Charter Schools Identified for
School Improvement
Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are identified for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, shall
develop a SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds
(EC Section 64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill [AB] 716, effective January 1, 2019).

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal
requirements into one document which may include the local control and accountability plan (LCAP)
and all federal planning requirements, provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the
legal requirements for each of the plans is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716,
effective January 1, 2019).

https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf


Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option
are available in the LCAP Instructions.

Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January
1, 2019.

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs
For a list of active programs, please see the following links:
Programs included on the Consolidated Application: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/
ESSA Title I, Part A: School Improvement: https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp
Available Funding: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/af/

Developed by the California Department of Education, January 2019

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/af/


 
iLEAD School Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Policy 

 

The Governing Board recognizes that suicide is a major cause of death among youth and should 
be taken seriously. In order to reduce suicidal behavior and its impact on learners and families, the 
Director(s) or designee shall develop preventive strategies, intervention and postvention        
procedures.   

The Director(s) or designee will involve school health professionals, school counselors,          
administrators, other staff, parents/guardians, learners, local health agencies and professionals, and 
community organizations in planning, implementing, and evaluating the LEA's strategies for 
suicide prevention, intervention and postvention.  

In a recent poll of 858 teachers by the Association of Teachers and Lecturers, 75 percent of                 
respondents reported that they entered the profession because they wanted to make a             
difference. Although making a difference likely holds a different meaning for each new teacher,         
it can be reasonably assumed that academic proficiency is only one piece of what drives               
millions of dedicated educators to arrive at schools across the country each day. Academic              
growth is an unquestionably high priority, yet it is secondary to creating a safe and supportive                
learning environment in which the basic needs and well- being of youth are assured. Only then                
are learners available to learn, interact, and grow into individuals who are prepared to excel in                
college, career, and civic life.  

Background  
Despite an ongoing focus on social-emotional learning and the physical and emotional well-being 
of youth in America, a growing number of learners continue to experience severe challenges 
related to anxiety, depression, self-harm and ultimately, suicidal ideation. Whether due to societal 
pressures, academic stress, bullying, relationship challenges, or mental health factors, rates of 
suicide among youth continue to increase.  

 

 
 

Commented [MOU1]: Updated	logo	

Commented [MOU2]: Added	footer	to	the	bottom	of	
every	page	
	



According to the Center for Disease Control, suicide is now the second leading cause of death                
for youth between the ages of 10 and 24, and results in approximately 4,600 lives lost each                 
year (CDC, 2015, 2016). The number of learners who have survived suicide attempts is also               
staggering. Data indicates that for every youth suicide that occurs, there have been nearly 34               
attempts resulting in approximately 157,000 youths who receive medical care for self-inflicted            
injuries in hospitals across the country each year. A nationwide survey of learners in grades               
9–12 in public and private schools in the United States found that 16 percent of learners                
reported seriously considering suicide, 13 percent reported creating a plan, and 8 percent             
reporting trying to take their own life in the 12 months preceding the survey (CDC, 2015).  

Suicide affects all youth groups, but some groups are at higher risk than others. Males are 
 more likely than females to die from suicide. Of the reported suicides in the 10 to 24 age group, 
81 percent of the deaths were males and 19 percent were females. However, females are more 
likely to report attempting suicide than males. Cultural variations in suicide rates also exist, with 
Native American/Alaskan Native youth having the highest rates of suicide-related fatalities. A 
nationwide survey of learners in grades 9-12 in public and private schools in the U.S. found 
Hispanic youth were more likely to report attempting suicide than their black and white, non-
Hispanic peers. Studies have also shown that lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and questioning 
(LGBTQ) youth are up to four times more likely to attempt suicide than their non-LGBTQ peers. 
(El Dorado SELPA Mental Health Guideline Manual)   
  
With those statistics in mind, a nationwide survey conducted by The Jason Foundation indicated 
that the number one person that a learner would turn to when trying to help a friend at-risk of 
suicide is a teacher and there is no greater opportunity to make a difference than by providing the 
life-saving support a learner requires. Therefore, it is imperative that teachers and other school 
personnel be equipped with the knowledge and skills needed to effectively assist learners at risk 
of suicide.  
  

Prevention  

According to the Suicide Prevention Resource Center, the best way to prevent suicide is through 
a comprehensive approach that utilizes school-wide prevention to promote emotional well-being 
and connectedness among all learners. Each school will be provided a comprehensive Mental 
Health and Wellness procedural guidebook for assistance in taking preventive measures and 
establishing program to address existing law which requires the governing board or body of a 
county office of education, school district, state special school, or charter school that serves pupils 
in grades 7 to 12, inclusive, to, before the beginning of the 2017–18 school year, adopt a policy on 
pupil suicide prevention, as specified, that specifically addresses the needs of high-risk groups.  

 

 



Existing law requires the Superintendent of Public Instruction to send a notice to each middle 
school, junior high school, and high school that encourages each school to provide suicide 
prevention training to each school counselor, provides information on the availability of certain 
suicide prevention training curriculum, informs schools about certain suicide prevention training, 
and describes how a school might retain those services. At the onset of the school year, LEA with 
grades 7-12 will issue identification cards with printed stickers of telephone number for a suicide 
prevention hotline and crisis text line (SB 972).   

As outlined by AB 2246, it is essential that all learners and personnel are knowledgeable in how 
to identify learners who may be at risk for suicide, as well as confidently know how to get help. 
Also, as outlined in AB 1436, the LEA will require educational psychologists & counselors to 
complete suicide prevention training assessments, treatment, and management. In addition, the 
LEA will review their policies on learner prevention every five years and update the policies if 
necessary (AB 2639). The LEA must be prepared to respond when a suicide attempt or death 
occurs. LEA will have procedures ready to notify pupils, parents, or guardians at least twice a year 
(AB 2022). The LEA will be required to disseminate brochures (Back-to-School- August to 
September and Open-House-April-June) how to access learners mental health services on campus 
or in the community.  

Instruction  

Suicide prevention strategies may include, but not be limited to, efforts to promote a positive 
school climate that enhances learners' feelings of connectedness with the school and is 
characterized by caring staff and harmonious interrelationships among learners. Programs such as; 
PBIS, Love and Logic, Restorative Justice Practice, ALICE Safe-school and MindUp Curriculum 
will be used as a first tiered level of intervention to address non-emergency behaviors and establish 
strong social emotional support addressing learner’s behaviors.  

The LEA's focus on Social Emotional learning supports the development of problem-solving skills, 
coping skills, and self-esteem. Suicide prevention instruction shall be incorporated in the 
secondary grades and foundational programs in building emotional grit will be incorporated in the 
primary level curriculum in assisting learners from the foundational ages with resource emotional 
support tools. Such instruction shall be aligned with state content standards and shall be designed 
to help learners analyze signs of depression and self-destructive behaviors, including potential 
suicide, and to identify suicide prevention strategies.   

The Director(s) or designee may offer parents/guardians education or information which describes 
the severity of the youth suicide problem, the LEA’s suicide prevention curriculum, risk factors 
and warning signs of suicide, basic steps for helping suicidal youth, and/or school and community 
resources that can help youth in crisis.   

 

 



Teaching and Reinforcing Social-Emotional and Life Skills  

To promote the well-being of learners and the development of their sense of self by teaching them 
the necessary skills required to be successful in life. Schools should:  

1. Incorporate within their Local Control Accountability Plan strategies for the development 
of social emotional character functions such as mind set, grit and self-efficacy.  

2. Provide learners opportunities to practice learned skills, advocate among their peers, and 
have leadership opportunities in the school and community.  

3. Help learners understand the link between physical fitness, good health practices, positive 
body image, and self-esteem.  

4. Incorporate opportunities to build social-emotional skills within the Health and Physical 
Education curriculum.  
  

School-wide Screening and Early Identification of Problems  

In order to prevent the escalation of social-emotional problems, schools should have methods 
and procedures for screening and early identification of behavioral problems.  Schools should 
promote early identification by:  

1. Conducting mental health assessments of learners for trauma, Adverse Childhood 
Experiences (ACES) and other chronic health conditions and develop treatment 
interventions specific to the severity of their co-occurring mental health needs.  

2. Developing and implementing a strategic plan for identification of learners with chronic 
health conditions (such as asthma, diabetes, and obesity) that are known to have co-
occurring social-emotional issues.  

3. Establishing a Multi-Tiered Support System Team as a means for identifying learners 
needing support, delivering of services (triage), monitoring, and evaluating the 
effectiveness of support services.  

4. Establishing a Learner Success Team (SST) as a vehicle for the development of 
intervention strategies, individual case management, coordination, and implementation of 
school and community resources.  

5. Helping staff become more aware of behaviors and health conditions that may require 
mental health or medical interventions and/or support.  

  

Staff Development   

Suicide prevention training for staff shall be designed to help staff identify and respond to learners 
at risk of suicide. The training shall be offered under the direction of a LEA’s 
counselor/psychologist and/or in cooperation with one or more community mental health agencies 
and may include information on:   

1. Research identifying risk factors, such as previous suicide attempt(s), history of depression 
or mental illness, substance use problems, family history of suicide or violence, feelings of 
isolation, interpersonal conflicts, a recent severe stressor or loss, family instability, and other 
factors.  



2. Warning signs that may indicate suicidal intentions, including changes in learners' 
appearance, personality, or behavior.   
3. Research-based instructional strategies for teaching the suicide prevention curriculum and 

promoting mental and emotional health.  
4. School and community resources and services.  
5. LEA procedures for intervening when a learner attempts, threatens, or discloses the desire 

to commit suicide.  
6. The LEA will have established clear protocol through staff development and procedures 

put in place in contacting the Mental Health teams available locally when hospitalization may 
be a need. In addition, procedures for reenter of schools and progress monitoring will be 
followed for success reunification of the learner and to maintain the safety of the other learners.   

 

Building Awareness  

Twice during the school year; the school will disseminate informational brochures with resources 
that include tips on suicide prevention-knowing the warning signs, hotline numbers, and various 
community resources available within their community of outside additional mental health 
resources. In addition to the brochures, for learners in grades 7-12, a sticker of suicide and help 
hotline will be placed on every learner’s ID card given to them at the commencement of the school 
year or when enrolled in the school as part of the welcome packet.   

As part of the outreach for awareness, we will take due diligence in reaching out to parents and 
learners through the various means of social network in disseminating resources for mental health 
wellness. Mental health articles, resources, and tips will be placed in the Facebook, Website and 
Parents Newsletters.   

Intervention   

Whenever a staff member suspects or has knowledge of a learner's suicidal intentions, he/she shall 
promptly notify the director, school psychologist or school counselor. The school psychologist or 
school counselor shall complete an assessment to determine the learner’s risk level. The director, 
school psychologist, or school counselor shall notify the student's parents/guardians as soon as 
possible and may refer the learner to mental health resources in the school or community.   

Learners shall be encouraged to notify a facilitator, director, school psychologist, counselor, or 
other adult when they are experiencing thoughts of suicide or when they suspect or have 
knowledge of another learner's suicidal intentions.  

The Director(s) or designee shall establish crisis intervention procedures to ensure learner safety 
and appropriate communications in the event that a suicide occurs or an attempt is made on campus 
or at a school-sponsored activity.  

 

 



Comprehensive Learner Support Programs  

The school will develop programs to offer comprehensive learner support that addresses learner 
achievement, attitude (behavior), and attendance utilizing established screening and early 
identification processes. The Student Support Department in collaboration with the director and 
the Maker Staff Development Team will provide a variety of programs, services and strategies to 
increase learner attendance and implement evidence based strategies for school dropout prevention 
and re-entry; including early identification of at-risk youth, intensive case management, support 
for transitions, enrollment in appropriate educational programs, and parent engagement.  Learner 
Support Services supports learners and families including providing direct, individual, and family 
counseling; visiting learners’ homes to exchange information and collaborating with school 
officials and community agencies. Every school shall have a formal, written, proactive Attendance 
and Dropout Prevention Plan. E.C. 48340 encourages school districts to adopt learner attendance 
policy based on the active involvement of parents/guardians, learners, teachers, administrators, 
other school personnel and community members.  The Director shall designate an Attendance and 
Dropout Prevention Team SART/SARB and convene with them at least twice a year to develop, 
review and implement a school-wide Attendance and Dropout Prevention Plan. This plan shall be 
incorporated in the Coordinated Safe and Healthy School Plan for the school.  

Programs should offer both specific and targeted, intensive interventions that may include 
strategies, programs, and services such as:  

1. Utilizing credentialed Pupil Personnel Services (PPS) staff in the design, implementation, 
and coordination of universal prevention programs such as Love and Logic, Restorative 
Justice Practices, PBIS,  targeting school and classroom-wide systems for all learners, 
facilitators and other community stakeholders.  

2. Utilizing existing funding sources, including LCCF the development and maintenance of 
comprehensive Multi-Tiered Support System (MTSS) programs to promote a safe school 
climate and enhance academic achievement.  

3. Using community-based resources to supplement learner support services.  
4. Implement intervention programs to provide early detection and intervention for learners 

in primary and middle schools as a method for preventing moderate-to-serious emotional 
and behavioral problems.  

5. Providing professional staff such as our counselors, BCBA, and psychologist in 
development of our facilitative staff capacity with support services about the preventive 
and therapeutic benefits.  

6. Educating all professionals about the comprehensive mental health resources available via 
ILEAD  iLEAD SCHOOLS, universal, targeted and intensive services.  

7. Maintaining active crisis intervention teams having at least two staff members who are 
trained through Non-Violent Crisis Intervention Prevention at the school.     

                                           

 
 

Commented [MOU3]: Clerical	error		



Coordination of School and Community Resources  

In order to ensure every learner meets his or her potential, schools must have clearly developed 
systems to coordinate and provide support to all learners. Schools must have clearly defined teams 
in place and participate in community-based partnerships to meet the individual needs of learners 
who are struggling with academic, attitude (behavior), or attendance problems.  

Using community and school resources, schools should provide coordinated support efforts to 
learners and families by:   

1. Utilizing community resources such family focus centers, SELPA, regional and other 
outreach centers services that promote learner wellness.  

2. Participating on local Resource Coordinating Councils.  
3. Collaborating with Organizational Facilitators to foster the development of community 

relationships.  
4. Having systematic documentation processes that clearly define and communicate the 

prevention and intervention efforts attempted on behalf of individual learners.  
5. Developed/refine methods such as the ILPs to articulate learner academic, social, and 

emotional needs and supports across grade levels and during transitions between schools, 
grades and to post-secondary programs.  

6. Promoting and enhancing mental health consultations with facilitators, directors, and other 
support services personnel.  

7. Promoting and expanding mental health providers at school-base.  
8. Assuring that support service personnel have consistent opportunities to communicate and 

collaborate to ensure the best use of available resources and delivery of service.  
 

Postvention  

In the event that a suicide occurs or is attempted on campus, the Director or designee shall follow 
the crisis intervention procedures contained in the school safety plan. After consultation with the 
Director (s) or designee and the learner's parents/guardians about facts that may be divulged in 
accordance with the laws governing confidentiality of learner record information, the Director(s) 
or designee may provide learners, parents/guardians, and staff with information, counseling, and/or 
referrals to community agencies as needed. School staff may receive assistance from school 
counselors or other mental health professionals in determining how best to discuss the suicide or 
attempted suicide with learners.   

The Director or designee shall implement procedures to address learners' and staff's grief and to 
minimize the risk of imitative suicide or suicide contagion. He/she shall provide learners, 
parents/guardians, and staff with information, counseling, and/or referrals to community agencies 
as needed.  

 

 



 
School staff may receive assistance from school counselors or other mental health professionals in 
determining how best to discuss the suicide or attempted suicide with learners.   
 
Any response to media inquiries shall be handled by the LEA-designated spokesperson who shall 
not divulge confidential information. The LEA's response shall not sensationalize suicide and shall 
focus on the LEA's postvention plan and available resources.   
 
After any suicide or attempted suicide by a learner, the Director(s) or designee shall provide an 
opportunity for all staff and others who responded to the incident to debrief, evaluate the 
effectiveness of the strategies used, and make recommendations for future actions.  

The following are provided to assist school site in implementing components of the SCVI 

iLEAD Hybrid Mental Health Wellness Plan:   

The following are provided to assist school site in implementing components of the Agua 
Dulce iLEAD Mental Health Wellness Plan:  

Model Safe School- Emergency Procedures - The Safe School Plans address violence 
prevention, emergency preparedness, traffic safety and crisis intervention.  

iLEAD California Support Counseling and Intervention Services (CIS) - The Student Support of 
iLEAD California provide services as needed for Crisis Counseling and Intervention, School 
Mental Health and is dedicated to restoring and maintaining a safe and healthy learning 
environment for all Learners and the facilitated staff iLEAD Schools. CIS professional 
counselors, psychologist as well other facilitators provide crisis response and recovery services 
in collaboration with law enforcements, Educational Service Centers, and community resources.  

Resources links: At-Risk Student Intervention Programs  

Matrix for Guide from South Carolina to help with drop-out rate 
https://www2.ed.goy/rschstat/eval/sectech/pathways2careers/AtRiskStudentGuide.pdf  

Warning Signs-FACTS: Feelings, Actions, Changes, Threats, Signs http://www.sptsusa.org/wp- 
content/uploads/2015/05/FACTS Warning Signs of Suicidel.pdf  

Non-Violent Crisis Prevention Intervention Training NCPI 
https://www.crisisprevention.com/What-We-Do/Nonviolent-Crisis-lntervention  

 

 

Commented [MOU4]: Change	to	iLead	Hybrid	

Deleted: !



California Teen Hotline  
https://teenlineonline.org/yyp/california-youth-crisis-line/  
 
National Suicide Prevention  
https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/ https://www.crisistextline.org  
Get free help now: Text CONNECT to 741741 in the United States  
 
PBIS Resources  

● Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports: www.pbis.org  
● School-Wide Information Systems: www.swis.org  
● Association for Positive Behavior Support: www.apbs.org  
● Florida’s Positive Behavior Support Project: http://flpbs.fmhi.usf.edu  
● PBIS World – A collection of specific strategies: http://www.pbisworld.com  
● SELPA Professional Learning Catalog (PBIS trainings available):  
● www.edcoecharterselpa.org/what-we-do/professional-learning  
● https://edcoe.org/educational-services/selpa-special-education-local-plan-area 

 
 

The National Registry of Evidence-Based Programs and Practices (NREPP)  

NREPP is designed to provide reliable information on evidence-based mental health and substance 
use interventions. The purpose of NREPP is to help people learn more about available evidence-
based programs and practices, and determine which of these may best meet their needs. Together 
with the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA), NREPP is 
working to improve access to information on evaluated interventions and practical applications in 
the field (NREPP website). For more information and to access the NREPP list of evidence-based 
practices and programs, please visit: https:/ /  www.samhsa.gov/nrep p  

  

School Interventions to Prevent Youth Suicide (Technical Assistance Sample)   

Author: Center for Mental Health in Schools at UCLA Date: Revised 2016  
Web link: http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/sampler/suicide/suicide.pdf  
  
Description: This packet of author-produced and other collected materials provides the following: 
an overview of the problem; a suicide risk assessment; information on planning school 
interventions and training personnel; guidance on providing support and preventing contagion in 
the aftermath of a suicide; and sources for hotlines, consultants, and mental health services  
 
 

 
 
 



Screening/Assessing Students: Indicators and Tools  
Author: Center for Mental Health in Schools at UCLA Date: Revised 2015  
Web link: http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/assessment/assessment.pdf  
Description: This packet of author-produced and other collected materials includes overviews, 
outlines, checklists, instruments, and recommendations and guidelines from Federal agencies 
related to early identification through screening. It also examines the controversy related to the 
many false positives resulting from universal screening, as well as issues related to screening high- 
risk youth.  
 
Suicide Prevention (Quick Training Aids)  
Author: Center for Mental Health in Schools at UCLA Date: Revised 2007  
Web link: http://www.smhp.psych.ucla.edu/pdfdocs/quicktraining/suicideprevention.pdf  
Description: These quick training aids provide factsheets on suicide rates and methods to assess 
suicide risk and prevent suicide. Author-produced and other collected materials include several 
tools and handouts for use with presentations.  
 
Helping Every Living Person (HELP) Depression and Suicide Prevention Curriculum  
Author: Sue Eastgard, Washington State’s Youth Suicide Prevention Program   
Web link: http://www.yspp.org/  
 Description: This pilot-tested and evaluated curriculum is most appropriate for 9th and 10th 
grades but may be used in 11th and 12th grades. It consists of four 45-minute lessons designed to 
be taught by a classroom teacher and can be easily incorporated into existing health classes. The 
program aims to build students’ resiliency, increase their help-seeking behavior, and empower 
them to help other youth. Activities include discussion, problem-solving, and skill practice. The 
curriculum includes the DVD “A Cry for Help.” Training to learn how to teach this curriculum is 
strongly recommended but not required  
Cost: In Washington State: materials are $100; training is free.   
Outside of Washington State: materials are $250; training is a negotiable fee.  
 
LEADS: for Youth (Linking Education and Awareness of Depression and Suicide)  
Author: Suicide Awareness Voices of Education  
Web link: https://www.save.org/what-we-do/education/leads-for-youth-program/   
Description: Student Curriculum: This three-hour curriculum is designed to be presented in three 
separate class sessions and is usually given during health classes. It is geared toward students in 
grades 9-12 and combines lecture and discussion. It covers signs and symptoms of depression, risk 
and protective factors and warning signs for suicide, and the barriers and benefits of seeking help. 
iLEAD’s emphasizes connecting students and teachers to school and community resources and 
increases skills in how to seek help for oneself or a friend. Training for teachers is included in the 
curriculum materials. Technical assistance is also available.  
Protocols: Also included is a guide to help implement a school suicide crisis management plan 
that covers prevention, intervention, and postvention.  
Cost: $125  
Review: http://legacy.nreppadmin.net/ViewIntervention.aspx?id=26 9 

 



  

  

  

  

  

  



iLEAD Hybrid Charter School
Student Residency Policy

Board Approved:

California law requires that in order for a student to be enrolled in iLEAD Hybrid Charter School
(“iLEAD Hybrid”), the student must reside within Los Angeles County, Ventura County, Kern
County, San Bernardino County, or Orange County (collectively, the “Authorized Counties”).
(Ed. Code, § 51747.3(c).)

The purpose of this Policy is to accomplish the following:

1. Define Residency
2. Outline Proof of Residency Requirements
3. Establish Where School Materials will be Mailed
4. Outline the Procedures for Children of Military Families
5. Outline the Procedures for Homeless Youth
6. Outline the Procedures for Foster Youth
7. Outline the Procedures for Migratory Youth
8. Outline the Procedures for the Investigation of Inaccurate, Suspicious or
False Addresses for Student Residency
9. Outline the Procedures for Disenrollment

1. Definition of Residency: For purposes of this Policy, a student has residency in the 
state and county of the primary residence of the parent/guardian with whom that student lives. If 
custody of a student is shared between parents living separately, the student may attend iLEAD 
Hybrid if one of the parents meets the residency requirements. 

2. Location of Student Served. Some students at iLEAD Hybrid may be eligible to 
receive specialized services, including but not limited to occupational therapy, speech therapy, 
and certain types of counseling services. Due to the licensing requirements for such services, by 
law some services may only be provided to a student when the student is physically located in 
California. For this reason, a student on vacation or who otherwise seeks to participate in their 
educational program while outside California is responsible for notifying the school ahead of 
time and making the appropriate arrangements for such services.

3. Proof of Residency: Upon enrollment in iLEAD Hybrid, the student’s parent/guardian is 
required to provide proof of residency. If the student’s residence changes, a parent/guardian must 
notify the school and provide updated residency information. Acceptable evidence that the



student meets the residency requirements must be established by documentation showing the
name and address of the parent/guardian, including but not limited to any of the following:

1. Property tax payment receipts.

2. Rental property contract, lease, or payment receipts.

3. Utility service contract, statement, or payment receipts (e.g., gas, water, 
electricity, etc.).

4. Pay stubs.

5. Voter registration.

6. Correspondence from a government agency (e.g., Social Security, 
Medi-Cal, etc.).

7. Any other acceptable evidence as determined by the iLEAD Hybrid 
Director (e.g., Housing Questionnaire).

If the parent/guardian is not the primary resident at the home and does not have proof of
residency (e.g., if living with another family), a Shared Residence Affidavit must be filled
out by the parent/guardian and the primary resident.

4. Mailing of School Materials: All school materials will be mailed to the address
identified in the student’s proof of residency documentation. Mail or materials will only be sent
to an address other than the address on-file with the school upon prior written approval from the
iLEAD Hybrid Director or designee.

5. Children of Military Families iLEAD Hybrid shall allow the child of a military family
to continue their education in iLEAD Hybrid, regardless of any change of residence of the
military family during that school year, for the duration of the student’s status as a child of a
military family. For a student whose status changes due to the end of military service of their
parent during a school year, iLEAD Hybrid shall comply with either of the following, as
applicable:

1. If the student is enrolled in any grade K-8 at iLEAD Hybrid, the student must be allowed
to continue their education in iLEAD Hybrid through the duration of that academic school year;
or

2. If the student is enrolled in high school at iLEAD Hybrid, the student must be allowed to
continue their education in iLEAD Hybrid through graduation.



A “child of a military family” means a student who meets the definition of “children of 
military families” in Education Code section 49701. This definition requires that the student live 
with a parent who is on full-time duty status in the active uniformed service of the United States, 
including members of the National Guard and Reserve on active duty orders.

6. Homeless Youth: iLEAD Hybrid will immediately enroll a homeless youth seeking 
enrollment in accordance with the federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act and 
Education Code section 48850, regardless of whether the student can show proof of residency. 
iLEAD Hybrid will be considered the school of origin for a homeless youth if the student was 
attending iLEAD Hybrid when permanently housed, if iLEAD Hybrid was the last school in 
which the student was enrolled, or if otherwise required by law. Regardless of any change of 
residency, a homeless child may continue their education in the school of origin through the 
duration of homelessness. If the homeless student’s status changes before the end of the 
academic year so that the student is no longer homeless, either of the following apply, regardless 
of where the student resides:

1. If enrolled in high school at iLEAD Hybrid, the formerly homeless youth must be
allowed to continue their education at iLEAD Hybrid through graduation.

2. If enrolled in any grade K-8 at iLEAD Hybrid, the formerly homeless youth must be
allowed to continue their education in iLEAD Hybrid through the duration of the academic
school year.

“Homeless child” and “homeless youth” have the same meaning as in 42 U.S.C. section
11434a(2).

7. Foster Youth: iLEAD Hybrid will be considered the school of origin for a foster youth if
the child was attending iLEAD Hybrid when permanently housed, if iLEAD Hybrid was the last
school in which the student was enrolled, or if otherwise required by law. Regardless of any
change of residency, a foster child shall be allowed to continue their education in the school of
origin for the duration of the jurisdiction of the court. iLEAD Hybrid will serve former foster
youth, as defined below, whose residency has changed as follows:

1. If the jurisdiction of the court is terminated before the end of an academic year at iLEAD
Hybrid, the former foster child who is in any grade K-8 must be allowed to continue their
education in iLEAD Hybrid through the duration of the academic school year.

2. If the jurisdiction of the court is terminated while a foster child is in high school at
iLEAD Hybrid, the former foster child must be allowed to continue their education in iLEAD
Hybrid through graduation.



“Foster child” has the same meaning as “foster youth,” as that term is defined in
Education Code section 42238.01(b).

8. Migratory Youth: iLEAD Hybrid shall allow a migratory youth to continue their
education in iLEAD Hybrid, regardless of any change of residence of the migratory youth during
that school year, for the duration of the student’s status as a migratory youth. For a student whose
status changes as a migratory youth during a school year, iLEAD Hybrid shall comply with
either of the following, as applicable:

1. If the migratory youth is enrolled in any grade K-8 at iLEAD Hybrid, the pupil must be
allowed to continue their education in iLEAD Hybrid through the duration of that academic
school year.

2. If the migratory youth is enrolled in high school at iLEAD Hybrid, the pupil must be
allowed to continue their education in iLEAD Hybrid through graduation.

The term “migratory youth” means a student who meets the definition of “currently
migratory child” in Education Code section 54441.

9. Investigation of Inaccurate, Suspicious or False Addresses for Student Residency:
If an employee of iLEAD Hybrid reasonably believes that the parent/guardian of a student has 
provided false or unreliable proof of residency, the school’s Director or designee may make 
reasonable efforts to determine that the student actually meets the residency requirements. In 
order to initiate an investigation, the iLEAD Hybrid employee who reasonably believes that false 
or unreliable proof of residency has been provided must document the facts supporting their 
belief and provide them to the iLEAD Hybrid Director or designee.

An investigation of residency may include:

1. Searching the student information system(s) by entering the student’s and
parent’s/guardian’s names to locate siblings and review their residence information.

2. Speaking with the student(s) and/or the parent/guardian for residence information. At no
time, however, should any employee inquire about a student’s/family’s immigration status.

3. Mailing a letter to all known current and previous addresses requesting residency
verification. The envelope should have “Do Not Forward-Address Correction Requested” written
or stamped on it so that the letter will be returned to the school with the family’s current address.
The new address should be entered into the student information system(s). If the letter is not



returned or is returned with no forwarding information, the student and their parent/guardian
must be contacted to provide new information.

4. Conducting a home visit to establish residency at either the current or previous address.

5. Reviewing other publicly available documents to verify the address of students.

An investigation does not allow for the surreptitious photographing or video- recording of pupils
whose residency is being investigated. “Surreptitious photographing or video-recording” means
the covert collection of photographic or videographic images of persons or places subject to an
investigation. The collection of images is not covert if the technology is used in open and public
view.

At all times during an investigation of residency, those engaged in the investigation shall identify
themselves truthfully as such to individuals contacted or interviewed during the course of the
investigation.

Disenrollment Procedures: If iLEAD Hybrid determines that a student no longer meets the
residency requirements to attend iLEAD Hybrid, the iLEAD Hybrid Director or designee shall
notify the parent/guardian in writing of the school’s intent to disenroll the student for that reason.
The written notice shall be provided at least five school days before the effective date of the
disenrollment, and shall be provided in the native language of the student, the parent/guardian, or
the educational rights holder. The notice shall inform the student, the parent/guardian, or the
educational rights holder of the right to request a hearing before a neutral officer within a
reasonable number of days. If the parent, guardian, or educational rights holder requests a
hearing, the student shall remain enrolled until the school issues a final decision. At the hearing,
the student shall have a fair opportunity to present testimony, evidence, and witnesses and
confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses, and shall have the right to bring legal counsel or
an advocate. If the parent does not request a hearing by the date stated in the written notice, the
student shall be disenroll


	Agenda-2022-03-30-v2
	1.5 iCC1 Minutes-2022-02-02 (2)
	4.1 Personnel Report Expl-AV 3.22.22
	4.1 Personnel Report_iLEAD CA 3.22.22
	4.2 iCC1 Payment Register_032322
	4.3 iLEAD CA - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (1)
	5.2 AV Site Director Board Report March2022
	5.2 AVExp_DirectorRep 3-30-2022
	5.2 iLEAD Hybrid Exploration Director Report March
	6.1 iLEAD Hybrid 2021-2022 Alt Form and MYP
	iLEAD Hybrid .2021-22 Second Interim Interim Budget Alternative Form.pdf
	2021-22  MYP.pdf

	6.2 SSC Approved - Hybrid SPSA 21_22  (1) (3)
	6.3 iLEAD Hybrid (Red line) Mental Health Policy 3_2022
	6.4 iLEAD Hybrid Charter School Residency Policy 

